E-0i0-H
ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES PLANNING BOARD R E C E I V E D

APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FOR THE
CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP FOR AN EXISTI’IG HEALTH CARE FACILITYUN 1 ¢ 20N

1. INFORMATION FOR EXISTING FACILITY OR,G,NAL

Current Facility Name  Methodist Medical Center of Hlinois o JEALTH FACILITIES &
Address 221 Northeast Glen Oak Avenue T

City Peoria Zip Code 61636 County Peoria

Name of current licensed entity for the facility Methodist Medicat Center of 1llinois

Does the current licensec: own this facility X OR lease this facility (if leased, check if sublease Oy
Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
X Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental

Limited Liability Company Other, specify
Illinois State Senator for the district where the facility is located: Sen. David Koehler
State Senate District Number 46 Mailing address of the State Senator 13 S. Capitol Street Pekin, 1L 61554

1tlinois State Representative for the district where the facility is located: Rep. Jehan Gordon
State Representative District Number 92 Mailing address of the State Representative 300 East War Memorial
Drive Suite 303 Peoria, IL 61634
2. OUTSTANDING PERMITS, Does the facility have any projects for which the State Board issued a permit that will
not be completed (refer to 1130.140 "Completion or Project Completion" for a definition of project completion) by the
time of the proposed ownership change? Yes 00 No B. If yes, refer to Section 1130.520(f), and indicalc the projects
by Project #

3. FACILITY'S BED OR DIALYSIS STATION CAPACITY BY CATEGORY OF SERVICE (Complete
"APPENDIX A" attached to this application)

4. FACILITY'S OTHER CATEGORIES OF SERVICE AS DEFINED IN 77 IAC 1100 (Complete "APPENDIX A"
attached to this application)
5. NAME OF APPLICANT (compiete this information for each co-applicant and insert after this page).
Exact Legal Name of Applicant [owa Health System
Address 1200 Pleasani Street
City, State & Zip Code Des Moines, 1A 50309

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
X Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, speeify

6. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL BE THE LICENSEE/OPERATING ENTITY OF THE FACILITY
NAMED IN THE APPLICATION AS A RESULT OF THIS TRANSACTION.
Exact Legal Name of Entity to be Licensed The Mcthodist Medical Center of Illinois
Address 221 Northeast Glen Oak Avenue
City, State & Zip Code Peoria, IL 61636

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (¢check one of the foltowing:) Sole Proprictorship
X Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Parinership Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify

7. BUILDING/SITE OWNERSHIP. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL OWN THE "BRICKS AND
MORTAR" (BUILDING} OF THE FACILITY NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION IF DIFFERENT FROM THE
OPERATING/LICENSED ENTITY

Exact Legal Name of Entity That Will Own the Site Not Applicable

Address

City, State & Zip Code

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship

Not-for-Profit Corporation’ For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES PLANNING BOARD
APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FOR THE
CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP FOR AN EXISTING HEALTH CARE FACILITY

I. INFORMATION FOR EXISTING FACILITY

Current Facility Name

Address

City Zip Code County

Name of cutrent licensed entity for the facility

Docs the current licensee: own this facility OR lease this facility (if leased, check if sublease [

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Parmership Governmental
Limited Liability Company Cther, specify

1Minois State Senator for the distriet where the facility is located: Sen.

State Senate District Number Mailing address of the State Senator

Ilinois State Representative for the district where the facility is located: Rep.

State Representative District Number Mailing address of the State Representative

2. OUTSTANDING PERMITS. Does the facility have any projects for which the State Board issued a permit that will
not be completed (refer to 1130.140 "Completion or Project Completion” for a definition of project completion) by the
time of the proposed ownership change? Yes O No O. If yes, refer to Section 1130.520(f), and indicate the projects
by Project #

3. FACILITY'S BED OR DIALYSIS STATION CAPACITY BY CATEGORY OF SERVICE (Complete
"APPENDIX A" attached to this application}

4. FACILITY'S OTHER CATEGORIES OF SERVICE AS DEFINED IN 77 IAC 1100 (Complete "APPENDIX A"
attached to this application)
5. NAME OF APPLICANT (complete this information for cach co-applicant and insert after this page).
Exact Legal Name of Applicant Mcthodist Health Services Corporation

Address 221 Northeast Glen Oak Avenue

City, State & Zip Code Peoria, IL 61636

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:} Sole Proprietorship
X Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify

6. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL BE THE LICENSEE/OPERATING ENTITY OF THE FACILITY
NAMED IN THE APPLICATION AS A RESULT OF THIS TRANSACTION.
Exact Legal Name of Entily to be Licensed

Address

City, State & Zip Code

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:} Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify

7. BUILDING/SITE OWNERSHIP. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL OWN THE "BRICKS AND
MORTAR" (BUILDING) OF THE FACILITY NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION IF DIFFERENT FROM THE
OPERATING/LICENSED ENTITY

Exact Legal Name of Entity That Will Own the Site

Address

City, Statc & Zip Code

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Parinership Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES PLANNING BOARD
APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FOR THE
CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP FOR AN EXISTING HEALTH CARE FACILITY

1. INFORMATION FOR EXISTING FACILITY

Current Facility Name

Address

City Zip Code County

Name of current licensed entity for the facility

Does the current licensee: own this facility OR lease this facility (if leased, check if sublease )

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Govermnmental
Limited Liabtlity Company Other, specify

illinois State Senator for the district where the facility is located: Sen.

State Senate District Number Mailing address of the State Senator

lllinois State Representative for the district where the facility is located: Rep.
State Representative District Number Mailing address of the State Representative

2. OUTSTANDING PERMITS. Does the facility have any projects for which the State Board issued a permit that will not
be completed (refer to 1130.140 "Completion or Project Completion" for a definition of project completion) by the time of
the proposed ownership change? Yes O No 0. Ifyes, refer to Section 1130.520(f), and indicate the projects by Project #

3. FACILITY'S BED OR DIALYSIS STATION CAPACITY BY CATEGORY OF SERVICE (Complete
"APPENDIX A" attached to this application)

4, FACILITY'S OTHER CATEGORIES OF SERVICE AS DEFINED IN 77 1AC 1100 (Completc "APPENDIX A"
attached to this application)
5. NAME OF APPLICANT (complete this information for each co-applicant and insert after this page).
Exact Legal Name of Applicant The Methodist Medical Center of Hlinois
Address 221 Northeast Glen QOak Avenue
City, State & Zip Code Peoria, IL 61636

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
X Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify

6. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL BE THE LICENSEE/OPERATING ENTITY OF THE FACILITY
NAMED IN THE APPLICATION AS A RESULT OF THIS TRANSACTION.
Exact Legal Name of Entity to be Licensed

Address

City, State & Zip Code

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprietorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify

7. BUILDING/SITE OWNERSHIP. NAME OF LEGAL ENTITY THAT WILL OWN THE "BRICKS AND MORTAR"
(BUILDING) OF THE FACILITY NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION IF DIFFERENT FROM THE
OPERATING/LICENSED ENTITY

Exact Legal Name of Entity That Will Own the Site

Address

City, State & Zip Code

Type of ownership of the current licensed entity (check one of the following:) Sole Proprictorship
Not-for-Profit Corporation For Profit Corporation Partnership Governmental
Limited Liability Company Other, specify
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8. TRANSACTION TYPE. CHECK THE FOLLOWING THAT APPLY TO THE TRANSACTION: 2

(1 Purchase resulting in the issuance of a license to an entity different from current licensee;,

[ Lease resulting in the issuance of a license Lo an entity different from current licensee;

[0 Stock transfer resulting in the issuance of a license to a different entity from current licensee;

O Stock transfer resulting in no change from current licensce;

0 Assignment or transfer of assets resulting in the issuance of a license to an entity different from the current licensee;

[ Assignment or transfer of assets not resulting in the issuance of a license to an entity different from the current licensee;

B Change in membership or sponsorship of a not-for-profit corporation that is the licensed entity;

[ Change of 50% or more of the voting members of a not-for-profit corporation's board of directors that controls a health
care facility's operations, license, certification or physical plant and assets;

{J Change in the sponsorship or control of the person who is licensed, certified or owns the physical plant and assets of a
governmental health care facility,

{J Sale or transfer of the physical plant and related assets of a health care facility not resulting in a change of current ticensec;

[0 Any other transaction that results in a person obtaining control of a health care facility's operation or physical plant and
asscts, and explain in "Attachment 3 Narrative Description”

9. APPLICATION FEE. Submit the application fee in the form of a check or money order for §2,500 payable to the Illinois
Department of Public Health and append as ATTACHMENT #1.

10. FUNDING. Indicate the type and source of funds which will be used to acquire the facility (e.g., mortgage through Health
Facilities Authority; cash gift from parent company, etc.) and append as ATTACHMENT #2.

11. ANTICIPATED ACQUISITION PRICE: Se¢ Attachment Response |1

12. FAIR MARKET VALUE OF THE FACILITY: See Attachment Response 12
(to determine fair market value, refer to 77 IAC 1130.140)

13. DATE OF PROPOSED TRANSACTION: See Attachment Response 13

14. NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION. Provide a narrative description explaining the transaction, and append it to the
application as ATTACHMENT #3.

15. BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT (co-applicants must also provide this information). Corporations and Limited
Liability Companies must provide a current Certificate of Good Standing from the 1llinois Secretary of State. Partnerships
must provide the name and address of each partner and specify whether each is a general or limited partner, Append this
information to the application as ATTACHMENT #4.

16. TRANSACTION DOCUMENTS. Provide a copy of the document(s) which detail the terms and conditions of the
proposed transaction (purchase, lease, stock transfer, etc). Applicants should note that the document(s) submitted should
reflect the applicant's (and co-applicant’s, if applicable) involvement in the transaction. The document must be signed by
both parties and contain language stating that the transaction is contingent upon approval of the Illinois Health Facilities
Planning Board. Append this document(s) to the application as ATTACHMENT #5.

17. FINANCIAL INFORMATION (co-applicants must also provide this information). Per 77 IAC 1130.520(b)(3), an
applicant must demonstrate it has sufficient funds to finance the acquisition and to operate the facility for 36 months by
providing evidence of a bond rating of “A” or better (that must be less than two years old) from Fitch, Moody or Standard
and Poor’s rating agencies or evidence of compliance with the financial viability review criteria (as applicable) to the type
of facility being acquired (as specified at 77 JAC 1120). Append as ATTACHMENT #6.

18. PRIMARY CONTACT PERSON. individual representing the applicant to whom all correspondence and inquiries
pertaining 1o this application are to be directed. (Note: other persons representing the applicant not named below will need
written authorization from the applicant stating that such persons are also authorized to represent the applicant in

relationship to this application).

Name: Kevin E. Vermeer

Address: 1200 Pleasant Strect

City, State & Zip Code: Des Moines, [A 50309

Telephone {515 ) 241-8215 Ext.
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19. ADDITIONAL CONTACT PERSON. Consultant, attorney, other individual who is also authorized to discuss this 3
application and act on behalf of the applicant.

Name: Denny Drake, Vice President, General Counsel and Compliance Officer
Address: {515 Linden Street, Suite 100

City, State & Zip Code: Des Moines, 1A 50309

Telephone (515) 241-4655 Ext.

20, CERTIFICATION

I certify that the above information and alf attached information are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.
I certify that the categories of service, number of beds and/or dialysis stations within the facility will not change as part of
this transaction. | certify that no adverse action has been taken against the applicant(s) by the federal government, licensing
or certifying bodies, or any other agency of the State of lllinois. I certify that 1 am fuily aware that a change in ownership
will void any permits for projects that have not been completed unless such projects will be completed or altered pursuant to
the requirements in 77 IAC 1130.520(f) prior to the effective date of the proposed ownership change. [ also certify that the
applicant has not already acquired the facitity named in this application or entered into an agreement to acquire the facility
named in the application unless the contragy/contains a glause that the transaction is contingent upon appreval by the State

Board.
Signature of Authorized Officer M

Typed or Printed Name of Authorized Officer Kevin E. Vermeer

Title of Authorized Officer: EVP/CFO

Address: 1200 Pleasant Street

City, State & Zip Code: Des Moines, 1A 50309

Teiephone (515 ) 241-8215 Date: June 9, 2011

NOTE: complete a separate signature page for each co-applicant and insert following this page.




19. ADDITIONAL CONTACT PERSON. Consultant, attomey, other individual who is also authorized to discuss this 3
application and act on behalf of the applicant.

Name: Brian 8. Hucker

Address: McDermott Will & Emery LLP 227 W. Monroe Street, Suite 4700
City, State & Zip Code: Chicago, IL 60606

Telephone (312) 984-7732 Ext.

20. CERTIFICATION

1 certify that the above information and all attached information are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.
1 certify that the categories of service, number of beds and/or dialysis stations within the facility will not change as part of
this transaction. I certify that no adverse action has been taken against the applicant(s) by the federal government, licensing
or certifying bodies, or any other agency of the State of llinois. 1 certify that | am fully aware that a change in ownership
will void any permits for projects that have not been completed unless such projects will be completed or altered pursuant to
the requirements in 77 TAC 1130.520(f) prior to the effective date of the proposed ownership change. [ also certify that the
applicant has not already acquired the facility named in this application or entered into an agreement to acquire the facility
named in the application unless the contract contains a clause that the transaction is contingent upon approval by the State

Board,

Signature of Authorized Officer \QLWC,O'W.LQ W

Typed or Printed Name of Authorized Officer W. Michael Bryant ()

Title of Authorized Officer: President and Chief Exccutive Officer of Methodist Health Services Corporation
Address: 221 Northeast Glen Oak Avenue

City, State & Zip Code: Peoria, IL 61636-0002

Telephone (309) 672-3599 Date: june 9, 2011

NOTE: complete a separate signature page for cach co-applicant and insert following this page.
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19. ADDITIONAL CONTACT PERSON. Consultant, attomey, other individual who is also authorized to discuss this 3
application and act on behalf of the applicant.

Name: Brian §. Hucker

Address: McDermott Will & Emery LLLP 227 W. Monroe Street, Suite 4700
City, State & Zip Code: Chicago, IL 60606

Telephone (312) 984-7732 Ext.

20. CERTIFICATION

I certify that the above information and all attached information are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and betief.
1 certify that the categories of service, number of beds and/or dialysis stations within the facility will not change as part of
this transaction. [ certify that no adverse action has been taken against the applicant(s) by the federal government, licensing
or certifying bodics, or any other agency of the State of Ilfinois. I certify that I am fully aware that a change in ownership
will void any permits for projects that have not been completed unless such projects will be completed or altered pursuant to
the requirements in 77 IAC 1130.520(f) prior to the effective date of the proposed ownership change. | also certify that the
applicant has not already acquired the facility named in this application or entered into an agreement to acquire the facility
named in the application unless the contract contains a clause that the transaction is contingent upon approval by the State

Board.

Signature of Authorized Officer \ﬂlr mﬂp'lﬂ.(_Q M

Typed or Printed Name of Authorized Officer W. Michael'Bryant])

Title of Authorized Officer: President and Chief Executive Officer of The Methodist Medical Center of lllineis
Address: 221 Northeast Glen Oak Avenue

City, State & Zip Code: Peoria, 1L 61636-0002

Telephone (309) 672-5599 Date: June 9, 2011
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APPENDIX A 4
FACILITY BED AND DIALYSIS STATION CAPACITY AND CATEGORIES OF SERVICE

Complete the following for the facility for which the change of ownership is requested. The facility’s bed and dialysis station
capacity must be consistent with the State Board’s Inventory of Health Care Facilities.

FACILITY NAME Methodist Medical Center of 1llinots CITY: Peoria

1. Indicate (by placing an “X”) the type of facility for which the change of ownership is requested:
® Hospital; [ Long-term Care Facility; [J Dialysis Facility; [0 Ambulatory Surgical Treatment Center.

2. Provide the bed capacity by category of service:

SERVICE # of Beds SERVICE i# of Beds
Medical/Surgical 168 Nursing Care 0
Obstetrics 16 Shelter Care 0
Pediatrics 12 DD Adults* 0
Intensive Care 26 DD Children** 0
Acute Mental Illness 68 Chronic Mental 1llness 0
Rehabilitation 39 Children's Medical Care 0
Neonatal Intensive Care 0 Chiidren's Respite Care 0

*Includes ICF/DD 16 and fewer bed facilities; **Includes skilled pediatric 22 years and under

3. Chronic Renal Dialysis: Enter the number of ESRD stations;

4. Indicate (by placing an “X™) those categories of service for which the facility is approved.

X Cardtac Cathclerization X Open Heart Surgery
Subacute Care Hospital Model _ Kidney Transplantation
Selected Organ Transplantation Postsurgical Recovery Care Center Model

5. Non-Hospital Based Ambulatory Surgery and Ambutatory Surgical Treatment Centers

Indicate (by placing an “X") if the facility is a 0 limited or o multi-specialty facility and indicate the surgical specialtics

provided.
Cardiovascular Ophthalmology
Dermatology Oral/Maxillofacial
Gastroenterology Orthopedic

Otolaryngology
Plastic Surgery

General/Other {includes any procedure that is not
included in the other specialties)

LT

ARRANRR

Neurological Podiatry
Obstetrics/Gynecology Thoracic
Urology
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9. APPLICATION FEE. Submit the application fee in the form of a check or money order for §2,500 payable to the
Nlinois Department of Public Health and append as ATTACHMENT #1.

Attachment #1

010







10. FUNDING. Indicate the type and source of funds which will be used to acquire the facility (e.g., mortgage through
Health Facilities Authority; cash gift from parent company, ctc.) and append as ATTACHMENT #2.

NOT APPLICABLE

There is no acquisition price for this transaction (see Attachment Response 11), therefore there are no funds
involved or associated with the affiliation. Both lowa Health System and Methodist Health Services
Corporation have “A or better” bond ratings (see Attachment #6).

Attachment #2
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11, ANTICIPATED ACQUISITION PRICE.

There is no acquisition price for this transaction. However, the Agreement provides that upon the Closing,
THS shall commit without contingencies of any nature or kind to Methodist Health Scrvices Corporation
(“MHSC”) strategic capital projects identified therein and agrees to provide for MHSC’s use, as proposed by
MHSC, a minimum of One Hundred Seventy-Five Million Dollars ($175,000,000) (the “Capital
Commitment™), allocated during the first seven fiscal years after the Closing Date as follows: (i) One
Hundred Forty-Five Million Dollars ($145,000,000), to be used by MHSC (possibly within the context of a
broader project) for the replacement or renovation of Methodist’s emergency department, and its surgery and
imaging facilities, on Methodist’s main campus and (ii) Thirty Million Dollars ($30,000,000), to be used by
MHSC for strategic capital projects that the MHSC Board selects and approves afier considering the
mutually agreed upon joint recommendations of the IHS CEQ and the MHSC President as submitted by
them to the MHSC Board at its request. The parties’ expectation is that MHSC shall service any debt
associated with the Capital Commitment. Further, when the funds constituting the Capital Commitment are
first dispersed, MHSC shall become a member of the IHS Obligated Group, unless the parties otherwise
agree to the contrary.

Attachment Response 11
013




12. FAIR MARKET VALUE OF FACILITY
(to determine fair market value, refer to 77 1AC 1130.140)

As previously noted, there is no acquisition price for this transaction. On the transaction date, Methodist
Health Services Corporation and The Methodist Medical Center of Illinois will become a part of lowa Health
System. For purposes of valuing Methodist Health Services Corporation, the Applicants engaged Kaufman
Hall. A business enterprise value range was determined using three valuation methodologies. The summary
of the analysis is attached. Based upon an analysis the ranges of value provided, the applicants concluded
that the fair market value of the transaction is $232,000,000.

Attachment Response 12
014
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13. DATE OF PROPOSED TRANSACTION,

The Strategic Affiliation Agreement was executed June 9, 2011, contingent upon receipt of all necessary
regulatory approvals (see Attachment 5- Affiliation Agreement, Articles 6 and 7). Closing will take place on
the earlier of January 1, 2012, or a date mutually agreed upon by MHSC and THS following receipt of
necessary regulatory approvals.

Attachment Response 13
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14. NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION, Provide a narrative description explaining the transaction, and appended to the
application as ATTACHMENT #3. ,

Iowa Health System (“IHS” ), Methodist Health Services Corporation (“MHSC”), and The Methodist
Medical Center of Illinois (“MMCI") scek approval of this Certificate of Exemption (“COE”) to allow for an
affiliation between IHS and MHSC.

Under the terms of the Strategic Affiliation Agreement (the “Agreement”) which is attached, IHS will
become the sole corporate member of MHSC . holding such reserved powers as are set forth in the
Agreement. MHSC will continue to be the sole corporate member of MMCL. Upon closing, MMCI will
remain the licensee of the hospital. Other than for IHS becoming the sole corporate member of MHSC, there
will be no other change in the corporate structure of MHSC which will operate as a Senior Affiliate of IHS.

MMCI also is member in Central Illinois Endoscopy Center, LLC. which owns and operates an ambulatory
surgical and treatment center and a member of Greater Peoria Specialty Hospital, LLC which owns and
operales a long term acute care hospital. In each instance MMCI holds a 49% interest in the LLC. In each
case the board and managers will not change as a result of the affiliation. Based upon discussions with the
state board staff, no “change of control” resulting in a change of ownership will occur and no Certificate of
Exemption is required either for Central Illinois Endoscopy Center, LLC. or for Greater Peoria Speciaity
Hospital, LLC as a result of this affiliation.

A copy of the pre and post closing organizational charts are included in this attachment along with letters of
support for this affihation.

Attachment #3
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May 31, 2011

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 W. Jefferson Street, 2" Floor

Springfield, Illinois 62761

Re:  Letter of Support for Affiliation between Methodist Health Services Corporation and lowa Health
System

Dear Ms. Avery:

Please allow me to introduce myself, I am the Vice President of Human Resources of Keystone
Steel & Wire Co. with offices located in Peoria County, Illinois. Keystone Steel & Wire Co. has
been located in Peoria for more than 100 years and we currently have 860 employees. The
purpose of my letter is to express my full support of the proposed affiliation between Methodist
Health Services Corporation and Iowa Health System.

Keystone has enjoyed a positive business relationship with Methodist for a very long time. Iowa
Health System enjoys a very positive reputation for the quality of care its hospitals and clinics
provide. Ibelieve an affiliation between these two entities will be good for Peoria.

More specifically, I am confident that this affiliation will directly benefit our employees and
their families by positively impacting the cost-effectiveness of health care services provided
throughout the area. I am also certain that an affiliation between Methodist and Iowa will
result in an overall improvement in the quality and accessibility of health care throughout this
geographic region.

Therefore, on behalf of Keystone Steel & Wire Co., I am offering our support and would

respectfully encourage the Planning Board to approve the Certificate of Exemption for the
affiliation between Methodist Health Services Corporation and Iowa Health System.

Sincerely,

oy

Ken Notaro
Vice President, Human Resources

Keystone Steel & Wire Co. 7000 S.W. Adams Street. Peorin, IL 61641-0002 (308) 6597-7610 Fax (309)697-7120  wmr. redbrand.con
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Douglas S. Stewart
President Central iltinois

T 309-655-5387 F 309-655-5873 douglas.stewart@pnc.com

APNC

June 6, 2011

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator

I1linois Health Facilities and Services Review Board
525 W. Jefferson Street, 2™ Floor

Springfield, Hlinois 62761

Dear Ms. Avery,

I am writing on behalf of PNC Bank where  serve as the Central 1llinois Regional
President. PNC and its predecessor banks have been located in Peoria, Illinois for over
125 years. We currently serve all of the major Central Illinois communities with over
400 employees. The purpose of my letter is to express my full support of the proposed
affiliation between Methodist Health Services Corporation and lowa Health System.

PNC has been the lead bank for Methodist for over 75 years. We have enjoyed an
extraordinarily positive relationship on the business side and also have participated
together in a number of community endeavors. lowa Health System enjoys a very
positive reputation for the quality of care its hospitals and clinics provide. 1 believe an
affiliation between these two entities will be good for Peoria.

More specifically, I am confident that this affiliation will directly benefit our employees
and their families by positively impacting the cost-effectiveness of health care services
provided throughout the area. I am also certain that an affiliation between Methodist and
lowa will result in an overall improvement in the quality and accessibility of health care
throughout this geographic region.

Therefore, on behalf of PNC Bank, I am offering our support and would respectfully

encourage the Planning Board to approve the Certificate of Exemption for the affiliation
between Methodist Health Services Corporation and lowa Health System.

Sincerely,

The PNC Financial Services Group

301 SW Adams Street Peoria Illinais 61602
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AMALGAMATED LOCAL 974 » 3025 Springfield Road * East Peoria, Illincis 61611 ¢ (309) 694-3151 ¢ Fax (309) 694-3199

June 3, 2011

Ms. Courtney Avery, Administrator
Ilincis Health Facilities and dervices Review Board

525 W. Jefferson &trect, 2 Floor
Springfield, Il 62761

Re: fetter of Support for Affiliation between Methodist fiealth Services Cb}poféﬁon and lowa
feslth System

Dear Ms, Avery,

Dlease allow ne to introduce mysclf, | an the Chairnan of Insurance and Denefits of LAW local 974
vith offices located in Tazewell County, liinois. UAW Local 974 has been located in Eaet Decria for
more than 60 years and we currently have thousands of members, retired and active. The purpose of
wy letier is to express my full support of the proposed sffiliation between Methodist fiealth &ervices
Corporation and lowa Health Systew.

Qur Union has enjoyed a positive business refationship with Methodist for a very long time. lowa
Health &ystem enjoys a very positive reputation for the quality of care its hospitals and clinics
provide. 1 believe an affiliation between these two entitics will be good for Peoria.

More: specifically, T am confident that this effiliation will directly benefit our nembers and their

familis by positively impacting the cost-effectiveness of health care services provided
throlighout the area. 1am also certain that an affilistion between Methodist and lowa will result in

an overall improvement in the quality and accessibility of health care throughout this geographic
region.

Therefore, on behalf of, UAW Local 974 1 an offering our support and would respectfully
encourage the Planning Board to spprove the Certificate of Exemption for the affifiation between

Methodist Health Services Corporation and lowa Health &ystem.

Jim Arrowood
Chairman of Insurance and Benelits
Imail benefits@uewlocs/974.or Jhsdl/opeiu#9/aflciodle

06/07/2011 8:23AM 051




15 BACKGROUND OF APPLICANT. Corporations and Limited Liability Companies must provide a current Certificate
of Good Standing from the Illinois Secretary of State. Partnerships must provide the name and address of each partner and
specify whether each is a general or limited partner. Append this information to the application as ATTACHMENT #4.

The parties have attached the following documents: .

1. lowa Secretary of State Certificate of Existence of lowa Health System, dated May 25, 2011.

2. Ilinois Secretary of State Certificate of Good Standing of lowa Health System, dated May 25, 2011.

3. Ilinois Secretary of State Certificate of Good Standing of Methodist Health Services Corporation,
dated Apnl 14, 2011.

4, Illinois Secretary of State Certificate of Good Standing of The Methodist Medical Center of Illinois,

dated January 19, 2011.

Attachment #4
052




Certificate of Standing Page 1 of 1
IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE

Date: 5/25/2011

CERTIFICATE OF EXISTENCE

a Name: [OWA HEALTH SYSTEM (504RDN - 181348)
Date of Incorporation: 12/31/1594
Duration: PERPETUAL

I, Matt Schultz, Secrctary of State of the State of lowa, custodian of the records of
incorporations, certify that the nonprofit corporation named on this certificate is in existence and
was duly incorporated under the laws of Iowa, that all fees required by the Revised Iowa
Nonprofit Corporation Act have been paid by the corporation, that the most recent biennial
corporate report required has been filed by the Secretary of State, and that articles of dissolution
have not been filed.

Certificate 1D: C854061

To validate certificates visit:

www,s0s.State.ia.us/ValidateCertificate Matt Schultz
Iowa Secretary of State

053
http://www.sos.state.ia.us/Cert/Print.aspx?cs=wDlhlbw5 SvtOVRGfTywspQILZnqT-PwILKLZXJqy YBg]

5/25/2011




File Number 6720-693-2

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

JOWA HEALTH SYSTEM, INCORPORATED IN IOWA AND LICENSED TO CONDUCT
AFFAIRS IN THIS STATE ON JUNE 15, 2010, APPEARS TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL
THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATION ACT OF THIS

STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS A FOREIGN CORPORATION IN GOOD STANDING
AND AUTHORIZED TO CONDUCT AFFAIRS IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, I hereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 25TH

day of MAY AD. 2011

M. f .l‘ l’ Ii y :
Authenticallon #: 1144500316 M
Authenticate at: http:fiwww.cybsrdrivelllinols.com SECRETARY OF STATE




File Number 5257-769-1

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

I, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of 1llinois, do
hereby certify that

METHODIST HEALTH SERVICES CORPORATION, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION,
INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON NOVEMBER 25, 1981, APPEARS
TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT
CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS
A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, 1 hereto set
my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 14TH

day of APRIL A.D. 2011

\ o % _ & ’
S W2l W.
Authentication #: 1110401850

Authenticate at; http:/www.cyberdriveilinots.com

SECRETARY OF STATE
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File Number 0788-821-0

To all to whom these Presents Shall Come, Greeting:

1, Jesse White, Secretary of State of the State of Illinois, do
hereby certify that

THE METHODIST MEDICAL CENTER OF ILLINOIS, A DOMESTIC CORPORATION,
INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THIS STATE ON OCTOBER 28, 1898, APPEARS
TO HAVE COMPLIED WITH ALL THE PROVISIONS OF THE GENERAL NOT FOR PROFIT

CORPORATION ACT OF THIS STATE, AND AS OF THIS DATE, IS IN GOOD STANDING AS
A DOMESTIC CORPORATION IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

In Testimony Whereof, I hereto set

my hand and cause to be affixed the Great Seal of
the State of Illinois, this 19TH

day of JANUARY AD. 2011

. T LD : ’
» Authentication # 1101901402
—— &*‘

Authenticate at: http:/Awww.cyberdriveillinois.com

SECRETARY OF STATE




16. TRANSACTION DOCUMENTS. Provide a copy of the document(s) which detail the terms and conditions of the
proposed transaction {purchase, lease, stock transfer, etc.). Applicants should note that the document(s) submitted should
reflect the applicant’s (and co-applicant’s, if applicable) involvement in the transaction. The document must be signed by
both parties and contain language stating that the transaction is contingent upon approval of the Itlinois Health Facilities
Planning Board. Append this document(s) to the application as ATTACHMENT #5.

The Strategic Affiliation Agreement by and between Jowa Health System and Methodist Health Services
Corporation, executed June 9, 2011 is attached and contains the requisite contingency language as noted in
Attachment Response 13.

Attachment #5
057




EXECUTION ORIGINAL

STRATEGIC AFFILIATION AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN
IOWA HEALTH SYSTEM
AND
METHODIST HEALTH SERVICES CORPORATION

JUNE 9, 2011

DM_US 286i9393-6.054910.0010




ARTICLE 1

ARTICLE 2

2.1
2.2
2.3
2.4
2.5

ARTICLE 3

31
3.2
3.3
3.4
3.5
3.6
3.7
3.8
3.9
3.10
3.1
3.12
3.13
3.14
3.15
3.16
3.17
3.18
3.19
3.20
3.21
3.22

ARTICLE 4

4.1
42
4.3
4.4
4.5
4.6
4.7
4.8
4.9

DM_US 28619393-6.054%10.0110
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STRATEGIC AFFILIATION AGREEMENT

This STRATEGIC AFFILIATION AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made and
entered into on June 9, 2011 (the “Execution Date™) by and between IOWA HEALTH
SYSTEM, an lowa nonprofit corporation (“IHS”), and METHODIST HEALTH SERVICES
CORPORATION, an Illinois not for profit corporation (“MHSC”) (each, a “Party”, and,
collectively, the “Partics”). Capitalized terms used in this Agreement shall have the meanings
ascribed to them in the body of this Agreement or in Article 14 of this Agreement.

INTRODUCTION

A. IHS, as depicted on Exhibit A, is the parent organization of an integrated regional
health care system serving the health care needs of the residents of lowa and of western Illinois.

B. MHSC, as depicted on Exhibit B, is the parent organization of an integrated local
health care system serving the health care needs of the residents of central Iilinois.

C. The Parties share a common and unifying charitable mission to promote and
improve access to health care and the health care status of the communities they serve and to
provide high quality, affordable health care and health care-related services.

D. In 2010, the Parties entered into preliminary discussions to explore the possibility
of establishing a long-term strategic relationship.

E. During their discussions and initial due diligence of each other, the Parties
determined that they shared similar values, including, but not limited to, complementary
missions, visions and values; a commitment to the importance of local involvement and
participation in the governance and management of local providers; a commitment to clinical
excellence; a dedication to community; a commitment to education and teaching; a commitment
to being and remaining financially strong and self-sustaining, and to reinvesting community
assets in the communities they serve; a belief in the benefits of technology; and a commitment to
becoming, through service, innovation and growth, the first choice for affordable, high-quality
health care in the communities they serve.

F. On March 28, 2011, the Parties signed a non-binding letter of intent (the “Letter
of Intent”), pursuant to which they proposed to enter into a strategic affiliation structured as a
member substitution, on the basis of the values they shared, which they recast as seven key
principles that they used to guide and inform themselves in their efforts to reach agreement on
the key terms and conditions of their proposed transaction.

G. After having considered a range of acceptable alternatives available to them, by
entering into this Agreement, the Parties desire to set forth the full and complete terms and
conditions of their proposed relationship.

H. In entering into this Agreement, the Parties also desire to reaffirm their
commitment to the seven key principles they acknowledged in the Letter of Intent, by restating
them as guiding principles, as set forth in Article 1, entitled “Guiding Principles.”
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NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the commitments and understandings
contained in the Introduction, which form a part of this Agreement, and the agreements,
covenants, representations, and warranties hereinafter set forth and other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged and confessed, the
Parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1

GUIDING PRINCIPLES

The Parties enter into this Agreement on the basis of their joint determination that the
foundation for their proposed strategic affiliation is and will continue to be the seven guiding
principles identified in the Letter of Intent, to wit, (i) compatible missions, visions and values;
(i) a shared strategic vision of a multi-state system of regional providers that accommodates
within its structure regional differences and preferences by recognizing the value and importance
of meaningful local participation in governance and management at appropriate levels;
(iii) within the context of IHS’s willingness to commit its financial resources to support MHSC’s
strategic development plans, a shared commitment to fiscal prudence, to the re-investment of
community assets in the communities served and to financial self-reliance; (iv)a joint
recognition of the strategic and financial importance of enhancing local and regional providers’
involvement in payer networks and in including them in system-wide payer contracts; (v) a joint
recognition of the importance of growth in Illinois (and states contiguous to Iowa), and of
creating the infrastructure and devoting the resources required to develop and implement plans
for growth; (vi) within the context of IHS recognizing Methodist as being its principal provider
of health care services in Methodist’s Primary Service Area, a joint commitment to take all
actions reasonably necessary to ensure that Methodist retains its position of prominence in its
Service Area; and (vii) a mutual intent to enter into a permanent relationship.

ARTICLE 2
STRATEGIC AFFILIATION

2.1 Overview.

(a) On the Closing Date, as more fully described in this Article 2, the Parties
shall enter into a strategic affiliation structured as a member substitution pursuant to which
(i) IHS shall become the sole member of MHSC and the ultimate parent corporation of the
MHSC Entities, thereby making MHSC the eighth Senior Aftiliate of IHS, and (ii) IHS and
MHSC shall adopt and institute a governance model comparable to the governance model of
IHS’s seven other Senior Affiliates, with such differences as the Parties have identified as
necessary to reflect the unique needs of the MHSC local market. Provided, however,
notwithstanding these differences, if any, the MHSC governance model will at all times embody
the principles that IHS identifies as key principles in the [HS governance model, to wit, health
care is local; local involvement in governance is critical; focus on the provision of services and
value to communities served is essential; and proportionate responsibility is necessary and
required (e.g., access to capital in accordance with performance criteria applied uniformly to all
Senior Affiliates).
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(b)  Mcthodist shall retain its balance sheet as it exists prior to the affiliation,
with Methodist continuing to own its assets and Methodist continuing to be responsible for its
liabilities. For the avoidance of doubt, implementation of the affiliation shall not affect or alter
the ownership, or result in the transfer or conveyance, of assets MHSC or the MHSC Entities
own on or as of the Closing Date; and except as provided in the Plan of Finance referred to in
Section 2.5(b), the implementation of the strategic affiliation shall not affect responsibility for
the liabilities, indebtedness, commitments or other financial and operational obligations of
MHSC or the MHSC Entities existing on or as the Closing Date, whether known or unknown,
fixed or contingent, or recorded or unrecorded.

2.2  IHS. On or before the Closing Date, but effective as of the Closing Date, IHS
shall take all actions necessary and appropriate to amend and restate its Articles of Incorporation
in the form attached hereto at Exhibit C, to amend and restate its Bylaws in the form attached
hereto at Exhibit D, and to amend and restate its other governing documents, to ensure that it and
its constituent parts adopt, incorporate and comply with the following commitments and
understandings:

(a) IHS shall be the sole member of MHSC, and the IHS Board shall hold and
have the right to exercise the powers expressly reserved to it in the Bylaws of MHSC, as set forth
in Section 2.3(b) (the “IHS Reserved Powers™).

(b)  MHSC shall be a Senior Affiliate of IHS, embodying all the rights and
responsibilities of a Senior Affiliate as provided in the I[HS governance model and related
governance documents.

(c) On the Closing Date, and continuing thereafter, the MHSC Board shall
appoint to the IHS Board one or more individuals, each of whom shall be a voting member of the
IHS Board. Each MHSC appointee shall satisfy the qualifications for appointment to the MHSC
Board as set forth in the MHSC Bylaws. Initially, and if and until the number of IHS directors
with vote changes, the MHSC Board shall appoint three individuals to the IHS Board, each of
whom shall assume office on the day following the Closing Date. If at a later time the number of
[HS directors with vote changes, the IHS Board may change the number of IHS Board members
the Senior Affiliates appoint, provided the IHS Board maintains proportional parity between and
among the Senior Affiliates by providing that Senior Affiliates that are integrated delivery
systems of the approximate same size (as measured by the Total Operating Revenues of the
Senior Affiliates and other factors identified by the IHS Board to be uniformly applied among
the Senior Affiliates) appoint the same number of [HS directors. Provided, however, from the
Closing Date and continuing thereafter, the MHSC Board shall at all times appoint to the IHS
Board at least one director.

(d) On the Closing Date, and continuing until successors or replacements need
to be appointed, the MHSC Board shall consist of the individuals who hold office immediately
prior to the Closing.

(e) After the Closing Date, if and when a successor or a replacement needs to
be appointed, and continuing thereafter, the IHS Board shall appoint the members of the MHSC
Board from nominations submitted to it by the MHSC Board. The IHS Board shall only appoint
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nominees nominated by the MHSC Board. It shall not unreasonably reject nominees. If the IHS
Board rejects a nominee of the MHSC Board, then the MHSC Board will continue to nominate
candidates until the IHS Board appoints the number of MHSC Board nominees required to fill
the number of vacancies being filled.

() The MHSC Board alone shall have the right to remove (i) an MHSC
director on the IHS Board from office; or (i1) a director from the Methodist Boards.

(g9  The MHSC Board Chair will be invited to attend all meetings of the IHS
Board. Unless the person is an appointed IHS Board member, the person shall have no voting
rights.

(h)  On the Closing Date, and continuing thereafter for two years, IHS shall
continuously appoint to the Executive Committee of the IHS Board at least one of the MHSC
appointed IHS directors.

(i) On the Closing Date, and continuing thereafter, the Chair of the IHS
Board shall appoint each of the MHSC appointed IHS directors to at least one standing
committee of the [HS Board. The Chair of the IHS Board also shall extend to MHSC appointed
[HS directors the same opportunities to participate on other committees of the IHS Board as he
or she extends to other members of the IHS Board.

2.3 MHSC. On or before the Closing Date, but effective as of the Closing Date,
MHSC shall take all actions necessary and appropriate to amend and restate its Articles of
Incorporation in the form attached hereto at Exhibit E, to amend and restate its Bylaws in the
form attached hereto at Exhibit F, and to amend and restate the governing documents of the
MHSC Entities in the forms attached hereto at Exhibit G, to ensure that it and the MHSC Entities
adopt, incorporate and comply with the following commitments and understandings: :

(a) IHS shall be the sole member of MHSC, and the IHS Board shall hold and
have the right to exercise the IHS Reserved Powers.

(b)  On the Closing Date, and continuing thereafter, but subject to the terms of
this Agreement, including the limitations on the authority of the IHS Board contained herein, the
IHS Board shall have sole and final authority to take the actions described in this Section 2.3(b}
and to require MHSC to comply with and to cause the MHSC Entities to comply with the
directives of the IHS Board concerning:

(1) the review, adoption, approval, rejection or modification of
the consolidated strategic plan of MHSC and the MHSC Entities.

(ii) the review, adoption, approval, rejection or modification of
the consolidated business plans of MHSC and the MHSC Entities.

(iii)  the review, adoption, approval, rejection or modification of
the consolidated capital and operating budget of MHSC and the MHSC
Entities.

DM_US 28619393-6.054%10.0110




s

(iv)  the incurrence of long-term debt by MHSC and/or the
MHSC Entities.

' (V) the selection or removal of the President and CEO of
MHSC (the “MHSC President™).

(vi)  the amendment to the Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws
of MHSC and of the MHSC Entities, provided, the amendment is not
inconsistent or in conflict with this Agreement or the amendment is not
identified in this Agreement or in the Articles of Incorporation or Bylaws
of MHSC or of the MHSC Entities as a term or provision that may not be
amended without the approval of the MHSC Board.

(vii)  the formulation of the managed care contracting strategy of
[HS, provided, pursuant to Section 10.4, the IHS managed care contracting
strategy is consistent with the role and responsibility of the MHSC
managed care contracting staff to negotiate and sign contracts with local
insurers and local self-insured employers, and to manage relationships
between MHSC and local clients, including, but not limited to, Caterpillar,
Inc., local self-insureds, local brokers and local clients of national and
regional insurers.

(viii) either (A) the transfer, sale or closure of any facility,
department or function of MHSC and/or of any MHSC Entity, provided,
the transfer, sale or closure is structured as a fair market value transaction
pursuant to which IHS or another Person pays MHSC fair market value
consideration; or (B) the transfer of assets between MHSC and/or the
MHSC Entities (on the one side) and IHS and the ITHS Entities or an
exempt organization (on the other side), provided, MHSC’s obligation is
proportionate or equitable to all Senior Affiliates as determined by the IHS
Board after considering and applying uniformly all factors it deems
relevant to the allocation; provided, further, in cither situation (A) or (B),
the following statements are deemed to be accurate and true: the transfer,
sale or closure (i.c., the “action™) does not pose a material risk of violating
the Stark Law, the Anti-Kickback Statute or any federal or state “fraud
and abuse” law or regulation, the action does not pose a material risk of
loss of federal tax-exempt status for MHSC and/or any MHSC Entity, or
the taxability of any tax-exempt bonds issued by or on behalf of MHSC or
any MHSC Entity, the action does not result in the transfer or sale of
assets to any organization that is not exempt from federal income taxation
or is not under the control of IHS, the action does not result in the
discontinuation of a service line by MHSC or a MHSC Entity that MHSC
or a MHSC Entity offered on the Closing Date, the action would not
significantly impact access to appropriate local health care delivery, the
action does not result in the transfer of the partial or complete ownership,
control or management of MHSC or any MHSC Entity, the action does
not result in the merger, consolidation, acquisition, dissolution,

-5-
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liquidation, or disposition of MHSC (or the sale, lease or divestiture of any
material portion of its assets) or of any MHSC Entity (or the sale, lease or
divestiture of any material portion of its assets), or the action does not
result in MHSC or any MHSC Entity operating any facility, business,
activity or service, as a Catholic facility, subject to the Ethical and
Religious Directives of Catholic Healthcare.

(c) Without the prior written consent of the MHSC Board, the IHS Board
shall not direct MHSC and/or the MHSC Entities to take any action descobed in this

Subsection (¢} if:

(i) in the opinion of Independent Legal Counsel, the action
poses a material risk of violating the Stark Law, the Anti-Kickback Statute
or any federal or state “fraud and abuse” law or regulation;

(i}  in the opinion of Independent Legal Counsel, the action
poses a material risk of loss of federal tax-exempt status for MHSC and/or
any MHSC Entity, or the taxability of any tax-exempt bonds issued by or
on behalf of MHSC or any MHSC Entity;

(iii)  the action is or results in the transfer or sale of assets to a
non-exempt entity or to an unrelated exempt entity;

(iv)  the action is or results in the discontinuation of a service
line by MHSC or a MHSC Entity that MHSC or a MHSC Entity offered
on the Closing Date;

(v)  in the opinion of an Independent Health Care Consultant,
the action would significantly impact access to appropriate local health
care delivery,

(vi)  the action is an amendment to the Articles of Incorporation
or Bylaws of MHSC or a MHSC Entity, and in the opinion of Independent
Legal Counsel, the amendment is inconsistent or in conflict with this
Agreement or the amendment is identified in this Agreement or in the
Articles of Incorporation or Bylaws of MHSC or of the MHSC Entities as
a term or provision that may not be amended without the approval of
MHSC;

(vii)  the action changes the reporting relationship of the MHSC
President to the President and Chief Executive Officer of THS (the “IHS
CEQ™);

(viil) the action is or results in the merger, consolidation,
acquisition, dissolution, liquidation or disposition of MHSC (or the sale,
lease, or divestiture of any material portion of its assets) or of any MHSC
Entity (or the sale, lease or divestiture of any material portion of its
assels);

-6-
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(ix)  the action results in MHSC or any MHSC Entity operating
its facilities, businesses, activities or services as a Catholic facility, subject
to the Ethical and Religious Directives for Catholic Health Care Services;
or

(x) the action will result in the transfer of the partial or
complete ownership, control or management of MHSC or any MHSC
Entity.

(d) MHSC shall retain and continue to hold and exercise all of the rights,
powers and authorities of a not-for-profit corporation organized under Illinois law other than the
rights, powers and authorities expressly held by IHS in its position as sole member, as sei forth
in the Bylaws of MHSC, this Agreement or as required by law. By way of example and not
limitation, the MHSC Board shall retain responsibility for local strategy and operations.

(e) MHSC shall be a Senior Affiliate of IHS, embodying all the rights and
responsibilities of a Senior Affiliate as provided in the IHS governance model and related
governance documents.

H On the Closing Date, and continuing thereafter, the MHSC Board shall
appoint to the IHS Board one or more individuals, each of whom sha]l be a voting member of the
IHS Board. Each MHSC appointee shall satisfy the qualifications for appointment to the MHSC
Board as set forth in the MHSC Bylaws. Initially, and if and until the IHS Board amends the
IHS Articles of Incorporation and the IHS Bylaws to change the number of IHS directors with
vote, the MHSC Board shall appoint three individuals to the IHS Board, the first three of whom
shail assume office on the day following the Closing Date. If the IHS Board changes the number
of IHS directors with vote, the IHS Board may change the number of IHS Board members the
Senior Affiliates appoint, provided the IHS Board maintains proportional parity betweén and
among the Senior Affiliates by providing that Senior Affiliates that are integrated delivery
systems of the approximate same size (as measured by the Total Operating Revenues of the
Senior Affiliates and other factors identified by the IHS Board to be uniformly applied among
the Senior Affiliates) appoint the same number of IHS directors. Provided further, however,
from the Closing Date and continuing thereafter, the MHSC Board shall at all times appoint {0
the THS Board at least one director.

(8  Onthe Closing Date, and continuing until successors or replacements need
to be appointed, the MHSC Board shall consist of the individuals who hold office immediately
prior to the Closing.

(h) After the Closing Date, if and when a successor or a replacement needs to
be appointed, and continuing thereafter, the IHS Board shall appoint the members of the MHSC
Board from nominations submitted to it by the MHSC Board. The THS Board shall only appoint
nominees nominated by the MHSC Board. It shall not unreasonably reject nominees. If the IHS
Board rejects a nominee of the MHSC Board, then the MHSC Board will continue to nominate
candidates until the IHS Board appoints the number of MHSC Board nominees required to fill
the number of vacancies being filled.
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(i) The MHSC Board alone shall have the right to remove (i) an MHSC
director on the ITHS Board from office; or (ii) a director from the Methodist Boards.

() The MHSC Board Chair shall be invited to attend all meetings of the IHS
Board. Unless the person is an appointed IHS Board member, the person shall have no voting

rights,

(k)  On the Closing Date, and continuing thereafter for two years, IHS shall
continuously appoint to the Executive Committee of the IHS Board at least one of the MHSC
appointed IHS directors.

(] On the Closing Date, and continuing thereafter, the Chair of the THS
Board shall appoint each of the MHSC appointed IHS directors to at least one standing
committee of the THS Board. The Chair of the IHS Board also shall extend to MHSC appointed
[HS directors the same opportunities to participate on other committees of the [HS Board as he
or she extends to other members of the IHS Board.

2.4 Executive Team; Employees.

(a) On the Closing Date, MHSC and the MHSC Entities shall retain as its
Executive Team, the individuals who then comprise it, each of whom will be and remain an
employee of MHSC and/or a MHSC Entity until he or she no longer holds the position
qualifying the person for employment.

(b)  On the Closing Date, MHSC and the MHSC Entities shall continue to0
employ the employees who they employed as of the Closing Date, in the same positions and
locations, at the same pay rates and with the same employee benefits and seniority as they have
on the Closing Date. Nothing herein shall prevent MHSC or an MHSC Entity from terminating
an employee or engaging in staff reductions or consolidations following the Closing Date (to the
extent such actions are consistent with Applicable Law, employment agreements, and then
applicable policies and procedures.)

2.5 Capital Commitment.

(a) Upon the Closing, THS shall commit without contingencies of any nature
or kind to the MHSC strategic capital projects identified herein and agrees to provide for
MHSC’s use, as proposed by MHSC, a minimum of One Hundred Seventy-Five Million Dollars
($175,000,000) (the “Capital Commitment”), allocated during the first seven fiscal years after
the Closing Date as follows: (i) One Hundred Forty-Five Million Dollars ($145,000,000), to be
used by MHSC (possibly within the context of a broader project) for the replacement or
renovation of Methodist’s emergency department, and its surgery and imaging facilities, on
Methodist’s main campus and (ii) Thirty Million Dollars ($30,000,000), to be used by MHSC for
strategic capital projects that the MHSC Board selects and approves after considering the
mutually agreed upon joint recommendations of the IHS CEO and the MHSC President as
submitted by them to the MHSC Board at its request. The Parties’ expectation is that MHSC
shall service any debt associated with the Capital Commitment. Further, when the funds
constituting the Capital Commitment are first dispersed, MHSC shall become a member of the
IHS Obligated Group, unless the Parties otherwise agree to the contrary.
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(b)  On or before the Closing, the Parties shall agree upon a plan of finance, to
be attached to this Agreement as Exhibit H (the “Plan of Finance”), and to be incorporated by
this reference into this Agreement as a binding commitment of IHS and of MHSC.

(¢) At the Closing, unless the Parties otherwise agree, IHS shall provide
additional security for Methodist’s then current debt by substituting an [HS obligation for
Methodist’s then current debt or by becoming obligated on Methodist’s then current debt as a
guarantor.

(d) IHS’s Capital Commitment shall not limit MHSC’s opportunities to
pursue funding for additional strategic or routine capital projects. IHS shall evaluate MHSC’s
need for additional strategic and routine capital by using the same capital allocation process it
applies consistently to its evaluation of the capital needs of the other Senior Affiliates (which
process rewards Senior Affiliates having better financial performances with higher capital
availability).

(e) The Parties shall deem the Capital Commitment an absolute obligation of
[HS. IHS shall have no right to offset, reduce, delay or otherwise alter the amount, timing or
nature of the Capital Commitment.

(H Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Section 2.5, each Party
acknowledges that the other Party’s obligations hereunder are conditioned upon the appropriate
party obtaining and maintaining all necessary governmental and third-party approvals, permits
and licenses for the financing and construction of the applicable phase or portion of the project,
including, without limitation, obtaining from the IHFSRB any certificate of exemption or
certificate of need and maintaining any such certificates of exemption or certificates of need.
Each Party shall use its best efforts to obtain and maintain all necessary approvals, permits and
licenses.

ARTICLE 3

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF IHS

IHS represents and warrants to MHSC as of the Execution Date and as of the Closing
Date, as follows:

3.1 Due Organization; Related Entities; Good Standing.

(a) IHS is a nonprofit corporation, duly organized, validly existing and in
good standing under the laws of the state of lowa. It is exempt from federal income taxation
under Section 501(a) of the Code as an organization described in Code Section 501(c)(3) and 1s
not a “private foundation” within the meaning of Section 509(a) of the Code.

(b) Schedule 3.1(b) identifics each IHS Entity and indicates its state of
organization, its form of organization (i.e., corporation, either nonprofit or for-profit; partnership,
either limited or general; or limited liability company) and its tax status (i.e., exempt or
nonexempt). Each IHS Entity is duly organized, validly existing and in good standing (in
jurisdictions that recognize the concept) under the laws of the state of its organization.
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(c) IHS has delivered to MHSC true, correct and complete copies of the
articles or certificates of incorporation (or equivalent documents) and bylaws (or equivalent
documents) of IHS and each Senior Affiliate.

3.2 Authority; Validity; No Breach.

(a) IHS and each IHS Entity have the full corporate power and authority to
(i) conduct their businesses in the manner in which their businesses are currently conducted;
(i) own or lease, and use or operate, their assets in the manner in which their assets are currently
owned or leased, and used or operated; and (iii) perform their obligations under all agreements to
which they are a party or by which they are bound that are material to them.

(b) IHS has all requisite power and authority to execute, deliver and carry out
this Agreement and all documents necessary to give effect to this Agreement and to consummate
the transactions contemplated hereby. IHS has duly and properly taken or will have duly and
properly taken prior to the Closing Date all corporate and other actions required to be taken by
[HS to authorize its execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement, all documents
executed by it which are necessary to give effect to this Agreement, and all transactions
contemplated hereby. Except as provided in this Agreement and as otherwise mutually agreed
between the Parties, no other action on the part of IHS is or will be necessary to authonize the
execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement, all documents necessary to give effect to
this Agreement and all transactions contemplated hereby.

(9 This Agreement is, and the other documents to be delivered at the Closing
will be, the lawful, valid and legally binding obligation of THS, enforceable in accordance with
their respective terms. [HS’s execution and delivery of this Agreement and the other documents
to be delivered at the Closing and its consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby will
not: (i) violate or conflict with the articles of incorporation or bylaws of IHS or of any IHS Entity
or any law, statute, rule or regulation to which IHS or any IHS Entity is subject; (ii) violate or
conflict with any judgment, order, writ or decree of any court applicable to THS or any IHS
Entity; (iii) violate or conflict with any permit, license, approval or other commitment to which
THS or any IHS Entity is a party or is bound; or (vi) result in the breach or termination of any
provision of, or create rights of acceleration or constitute a default under, the terms of any
indenture, mortgage, deed of trust, contract, agreement or other instrument to which IHS or any
IHS Entity is a party or by which any of them is bound or, except as may be provided in the
documents described in the Plan of Finance, result in the creation or imposition of any material
lien, privilege, charge or encumbrance upon any of the assets owned by any of them.

33 Financial Statements.

(a) IHS has delivered to MHSC true, correct and complete copies of the
audited consolidated financial statements of IHS and the IHS Entities for the fiscal years ended
December 31, 2008, 2009, and 2010 (collectively, the “IHS Financial Statements”). ITHS also
(i) has delivered to MHSC true, correct and complete copies of the unaudited interim financial
statements of THS and the IHS Entities for the three (3) months ended March 31, 2011 and
(ii) shall deliver to MHSC as promptly as each becomes available prior to the Closing Date, true,
correct and complete copies of all other interim financial statements of [HS and the IHS Entities
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updated to within thirty (30) days prior to the Closing Date (collectively, the “IHS Interim
Financial Statements”).

(b) The IHS Financial Statements and [HS Interim Financial Statements are
and will be true, complete and correct in all material respects, present and will present fairly and
accurately the financial condition and the results of operations of IHS and the IHS Entities as of
the dates and for the periods indicated therein, and are and will be prepared in conformity with
GAAP, applied consistently for the periods specified, except for the IHS Interim Financial
Statements which lack footnotes and year-end audit adjustments.

(c) To the Knowledge of THS, except as disclosed on Schedule 3.3(c), neither
IHS nor any of the IHS Entities has incurred any liability of any nature whatsoever (whether
absolute, accrued, contingent or otherwise, and whether due or to become due) that has had or is
reasonably likely to have, cither individually or in the aggregate, a Material Adverse Change on
[HS and the IHS Entities or their businesses and operations. “Knowledge of IHS”, as used in
this Article 3, means the actual knowledge of the IHS President; Executive Vice President/Chief
Financial Officer; Vice President, Finance; Vice President, Chief Medical Officer; and Vice
President, General Counsel and Compliance Officer.

(d) To the Knowledge of IHS, all accounts receivable of the IHS Entities
represent and constitute bona fide indebtedness owing to the IHS Entities for services actually
performed or for goods or supplies actually provided in the amounts indicated on the IHS
Financial Statements with no known set offs, deductions, compromises or reductions other than
reasonable allowances for bad debts and contractual allowances in amounts consistent with
historical policies and procedures of IHS and the IHS Entities that are taken into consideration in
the preparation of IHS and the IHS Financial Statements.

34 Absence of Changes.

(a)  Except as disclosed on Schedule 3.4(a), to the Knowledge of IHS, no facts
or circumstances exist, or are likely to occur, which might reasonably be expected to have a
Material Adverse Change on IHS and the IHS Entities or their businesses and operations.

(b) To the Knowledge of IHS, except as expressly contemplated herein,
neither IHS nor any IHS Entity has at any time after December 31, 2010: (i) written off as
uncollectible, or established any extraordinary reserve with respect to, any material account
receivable or other material indebtedness of IHS or any IHS Entity; (ii) amended or restated, or
approved the amendment or restatement of, the articles of incorporation (or equivalent
document) or the bylaws (or equivalent document) of IHS or any IHS Senior Affiliate; (iii) made
or changed any material tax election, entered into any settlement or compromise of any material
tax liability or surrendered any right to claim a material tax refund; (iv) settled or compromised
any pending or threatened legal proceeding, suit, action, claim, arbitration, mediation, inquiry or
investigation, unless in connection with such settlement or compromise there was no finding or
admission of any violation of any legal requirement and the sole relief provided was monetary
damages not in excess of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) in the aggregate; (v) made any
material capital expenditure or commitment for additions to property, plant or equipment or for
any other purpose, except in the ordinary course of business; (vi) sold, transferred, leased,
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optioned or otherwise disposed of any assets except in the ordinary course of business;
(vi1) granted or incurred any obligation for any increase in the compensation of any of the
employees of IHS or the IHS Entities (including any increase pursuant to any bonus, pension,
profit sharing, retirement, or other plan or commitment) except in the ordinary course of
business; (viii) received any written notice from any Governmental Body of any liability,
potential liability or claimed liability based on any violation of law; or (ix) agreed or committed
to take any of the actions referred to in this Section 3.4(b).

35 Benefit Plans.

(a) [HS has delivered or made available to MHSC a true, correct and
complete copy of (1) each [HS Benefit Plan and any trust, insurance, or annuity contracts
maintained in connection therewith, including all amendments thereto; (ii) the most recently filed
annual report (Form 5500), including all schedules and attachments and any financial statements
required by Section 103(a)(3) of ERISA or, for each top-hat plan, a copy of all registration
statements filed with the Department of Labor pursuant to 29 C.F.R. § 2520.104-23(b)(1);
(iii) the most recent actuarial valuation report, if any; (iv)the most recent summary plan
description and all modifications thereto; and (v) the most recent actuarial valuation, study, or
estimate of the obligations under any retiree medical benefit plans or supplemental retirement
benefits plans. Neither IHS nor any IHS Entity is in default under any [HS Benefit Plan, and
each THS Benefit Plan has been administered in accordance with its terms, and in accordance
with the terms of all Applicable Laws, including, but not limited to, ERISA and the Code. “IHS
Benefit Plan”, as used in this Article 3, means all “employee welfare benefit plans” (as defined
in Section 3(1) of ERISA), “employee pension benefit plans” (as defined in Section 3(2) of
ERISA), and all other employee benefit plan agreements and arrangements and employee benefit
policies, whether funded or unfunded, qualified or nonqualified, subject to ERISA or not,
maintained or contributed to (or required to be contributed to) by [HS or an IHS Entity.

(b) (i) IHS and the IHS Entities have fulfilled all of their obligations under the
minimum funding standards of ERISA and the Code, with respect to each Employee Pension
Benefit Plan (as defined in Section 3(2) of ERISA (a “Plan™)) applicable to employees of the
[HS Entities, and are in compliance in all material respects with the applicable provisions of
ERISA and the Code, and have not incurred any liability to the Pension Benefit Guaranty
Corporation or a Plan in connection with the termination of a Plan applicable to employees of the
IHS Entities under Title IV of ERISA, where such liability would have a Material Adverse
Change on the financial condition of IHS or the THS Entities; (ii) with respect to each Plan
applicable to employees of the IHS Entities, there have been no prohibited transactions (as
defined in Section 4975(c) of the Code and Section 406 of ERISA) or reportable events (as
defined in Section 4043(b) of ERISA and the regulations thereunder); and (iii) each Plan
applicable to employees of the IHS Entities which is intended to be a qualified plan under
Section 401(a) of the Code has received a favorable determination letter from the IRS, and no
withdrawal liability has been incurred by or asserted against IHS or the IHS Entities with respect
to a withdrawal from any multiemployer pension plan applicable to employees of the IHS
Entities. Neither the execution and delivery of this Agreement nor the consummation of the
transactions contemplated herein will accelerate vesting, increase any benefits otherwise payable,
or result in any payment (whether severance pay, change-of-control benefits, or otherwise) under
any [HS Benefit Plan.
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3.6 Taxes.

(a) IHS and each IHS Entity have timely filed ali federal, state and local tax
returns required to be filed by them and have duly paid or made provisions for the payment of all
taxes (including any interest or penalties and amounts due state unemployment authorities) that
are due and payable to the appropriate tax authorities.

(b)  Neither the IRS nor any applicable state revenue department (each a “Tax
Authority”) has instituted, or, to the Knowledge of IHS, has threatened to institute, an audit of
any material tax return of IHS or any IHS Entity and no Tax Authority has asserted, or, to the
Knowledge of IHS, has threatened to assert any tax deficiency against IHS or any THS Entity.

3.7 Litigation or Claims.

(a)  Schedule 3.7(a) sets forth a true, accurate and complete list (and a
summary description) of all suits, actions, proceedings, investigations, arbitrations, mediations or
other methods of settling disputes or disagreements to which IHS or an IHS Entity is, or to the
Knowledge of IHS, is threatened to be made, a party that could reasonably be expected to have a
Material Adverse Change on IHS or an IHS Entity, taken as a whole; or upon TRHS
individually.

(b)  Schedule 3.7(b) sets forth a true, accurate and complete list (and a
summary description) of all outstanding decisions, rulings, orders, writs, injunctions or decrees
of any court or governmental agency against [HS or an [HS Entity that has had, or that could
reasonably be expected to have, a Material Adverse Change on IHS or an IHS Entity, taken as a
whole; or upon TRHS individually.

3.8 Insurance.

(a) IHS and each IHS Entity maintain insurance (including self-insurance)
coverages necessary to their businesses and operations as are consistent with acceptable industry
practices. The policies and trusts referred to herein are in full force and effect and cover the
property, business and operation of THS and each IHS Entity in amounts and against losses and
risks as are generally maintained for comparable businesses.

(b) No insured under the policies and trusts referred to in Section 3.8(a)
(“THS Insured”) has received a notice of its failure to file in a due and timely manner, or a
notice to present any claim under the insurance of which it is an insured. No IHS Insured has
received any written notice or request from any insurance company identifying any defects in its
application for insurance or otherwise that would adversely affect the insurability of its business
and affairs, or its properties and operations. No IHS Insured has had its coverage denied or
limited by an insurance carrier to which it has applied for insurance (other than a reservation of
rights under the policy). No IHS Insured has received any notice of termination or cancellation
or denial of coverage with respect to a claim under an insurance policy of which it is an insured.
No THS Insured has received a notice from an insurer alleging that it is delinquent in the payment
of premiums thereunder or is in default or in breach of any provisions in such policies.
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3.9 Licenses and Permits.

(a) IHS and each IHS Entity engaged in the delivery of health care services
hold all material licenses, permits, registrations and approvals that they are required by law or
regulation to hold in their name in order to own or lease their assets, as presently owned or
leased, and to conduct and operate their facilities, businesses and services, as presently
conducted and operated (collectively, the “IHS Licenses and Permits™).

(b)  Neither IHS nor any IHS Entity has received a written communication
from a Governmental Body revoking, terminating, suspending or limiting or threatening to
revoke, terminate, suspend or limit any IHS License or Permit.

(c) IHS has delivered or made available to MHSC true, correct and complete
copies of all federal, state and local licensing survey reports (and statements of deficiencies and
plans of correction) that Governmental Bodies have sent to TRHS for each TRHS hospital within
the last year in connection with their issuance, review for compliance, or renewal of IHS
Licenses and Permits. TRHS has taken or is in the process of taking all reasonable steps to
correct all deficiencies referred to in the survey reports.

3.10 Accreditation.

(a) IHS and each IHS Entity engaged in the delivery of health care services
hold all material accreditations they are required by law or regulation or are expected by practice
and/or industry standard to hold in their name (collectively, the “IHS Accreditations™).

(b)  IHS has delivered or made available to MHSC true, correct and complete
copies of the most recent accreditation survey reports, deficiency lists and plans of correction
that accrediting bodies have sent to TRHS for each hospital within TRHS. TRHS has taken or 1s
in the process of taking all reasonable steps to correct all deficiencies referred to in its most
recent accreditation survey reports.

3.11 IHS Transaction Contracts. To the Knowledge of [HS, except as disclosed on
Schedule 3.11, neither IHS nor an IHS Entity is a party to or bound by an IHS Transaction
Contract. “IHS Transaction Contract”, as used herein, means a contract, agreement, mortgage
note, bond indenture or other instrument or obligation of any nature, whether oral or written, to
which THS or an IHS Entity is a party or by which IHS or an IHS Entity is bound that includes
terms and conditions that the consummation of the transactions contemplated herein shall effect
or implicate, including, by way of example, terms and conditions that (i) grant the other party a
right to declare a breach or default if the Parties consummate the transactions contemplated
herein; (ii) grant the other party a right to exercise a put, a call or other form of an option if the
Parties consummate the transactions contemplated herein; (iii) grant the other party a right to
limit or restrict the business activities of IHS or an IHS Entity if the Parties consummate the
transactions contemplated herein; and (iv) grant the other party a right to protect or expand its
business activities if the Parties consummate the transactions contemplated herein.
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3.12 Medicare and Medicaid.

(a) To the Knowledge of THS, each [HS Entity facility that has received
Medicare or Medicaid reimbursement at any time on or after January 1, 2008 is eligible to
receive payment without restriction under Medicare and Medicaid and is a “provider” with valid
and current provider agreements and one or more provider numbers under such programs.

(b)  Each IHS Hospital is in compliance with the conditions of participation
for the Medicare and Medicaid programs in all material respects.

() Except as disclosed in Schedule 3.12(c), no [HS Entity is the subject of
any pending, or to the Knowledge of IHS, threatened, proceeding or investigation under the
Medicare and Medicaid programs.

(d) [HS has delivered or made available to MHSC true, correct and complete
copies of most recent Medicare and Medicaid certification survey report for each TRHS hospital,
including any statements of deficiencies and plans of correction. TRHS has taken or is in the
process of taking all reasonable steps to correct all deficiencies referred to in its most recent
survey report.

3.13 Cost Reports.

(a) Each THS Entity has timely filed or caused to be timely filed all cost
reports and other reports of every kind whatsoever that it is required by law to file in connection
with the purchase of its services by Government Programs (the “IHS Cost Reports”).

(b)  To the Knowledge of [HS, there are no material claims, actions or appeals
pending before any commission, board or agency arising from or relating to any IHS Cost
Reports.

(c) To the Knowledge of THS, outside of routine and expected reviews or
audits, no [HS Cost Report is being audited by any commission, board or agency. There are no
known facts or circumstances that may reasonably be expected to give rise to any material
adjustment or disallowance under the IHS Cost Reports.

3.14 Compliance with Law. To the Knowledge of [HS, IHS and each IHS Entity are
in compliance in all material respects with all Applicable Laws, including, but not limited to, all
Health Care Laws. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, to the Knowledge of IHS,
neither THS nor any IHS Entity, and no director, officer or employee of IHS or an [HS Entity,
has directly or indirectly: (i) offered, paid or received any remuneration, in cash or in kind, to, or
made any financial arrangements with, any past, present or potential customers, past or present
suppliers, patients, medical staff members, contractors or third party payors of an IHS Entity in
order to obtain business or payments from such persons other than in the ordinary course of
business; (i1) given or agreed to give, received or agreed to receive, or is aware that there has
been made or that there is any agreement to make, any gift or gratuitous payment of any kind,
nature or description (whether in money, property or services) to any customer or potential
customer, supplier or potential supplier, contractor, third party payor or any other person other
than in connection with promotional or entertainment activities in the ordinary course of
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business; (iii) made or agreed to make, or is aware that there has been made or that there is any
agreement to make, any contribution, payment or gift of funds or property to, or for the private
use of, any governmenta! official, employee or agent where either the contribution, payment or
gift or the purpose of such contribution, payment or gift is or was illegal under the laws of the
United States or under the laws of any state or local governmental entity having jurisdiction over
such payment, contribution or gift; (iv) established or maintained any unrecorded fund or asset
for any purpose or made any misleading, false or artificial entries on any of its books or records
for any reason; or (v) made, or agreed to make, or is aware that there has been made or that there
is any agreement to make, any payment to any person with the intention or understanding that
any part of such payment would be used for any purpose other than that described in the
documents supporting such payment,

3.15 Compliance Program. IHS has delivered to MHSC a copy of its current
Compliance Program materials. Except as set forth on Schedule 3.15, neither THS nor an [HS
Entity: (i) is a party to a Corporate Integrity Agreement with the Office of Inspector General of
the United States Department of Health and Human Services; (ii) has any material reporting
obligations pursuant to any settlement agreement entered into with any Federal, state or local
government entity; (iii) to the Knowledge of IHS has been the subject of any material
government payer program investigation conducted by any Federal or state enforcement agency
within the past three years; (iv) has been a defendant in any unsealed qui tam/Faise Claims Act
litigation within the past three years; (v) has been served with or received, within the past three
years, any material search warrant, subpoena, civil investigative demand, contact letter, or, to the
Knowledge of IHS, telephone or personal contact by or from any Federal or state enforcement
agency (except in connection with medical services provided to third parties who may be
defendants or the subject of investigation into conduct unrelated to the operation of the health
care businesses conducted by the IHS Entities); and (vi) has received, to the Knowledge of [HS,
any complaints within the past three years from employees, independent contractors, vendors,
physicians, or any other person that resulted in a claim being filed with a Federal, state or local
government entity alleging that THS or an [HS Entity has violated any law or regulation that has
had or is likely to have a Material Adverse Change on IHS or an [HS Entity.

3.16 Exclusion from Health Care Programs. [HS and each [HS Entity has a
program in place to determine whether any of its employees, agents or independent contractors
has been: (i) excluded from participating in any Federal Health Care Program (as defined in
42 U.S.C. § 1320a 7b(f)); (ii) subject to sanction or been indicted or convicted of a crime, or pled
nolo contendere, in connection with any allegation of violation of any Federal Health Care
Program requirement of any Health Care Law; (iii) debarred or suspended from any Federal or
state procurement or nonprocurement program by any government agency; or (iv) designated a
Specially Designated National or Blocked Person by the Office of Foreign Asset Control of the
U.S. Department of Treasury.

3.17 Payment Programs. Except as set forth on Schedule 3.17:

(a)  No IHS Entity is engaged in termination proceedings as to its participation
in any Payment Program, nor has any IHS Entity received notice that its current participation in
any Payment Program is subject to any contest, termination or suspension as a result of alleged
violations or any noncompliance with participation requirements,
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(b)  No IHS Entity has taken or committed to take any action, entered into any
- agreement, contract or undertaking, or taken or omitted to take any other action of any nature
whatsoever that was or is in violation of any applicable Payment Program condition of
participation, contract, standard, policy, rule, regulation, procedure or other requirement, that
individually or in the aggregate would result in a Material Adverse Change on the IHS Entity;

(c) All billing and collection practices of each IHS Entity and, of any billing
and/or collection agent acting on behalf of any IHS Entity, are in compliance with all Health
Care Laws and the conditions for participation, contracts, standards, policies, rules, regulations,
manuals, procedures and requirements of all Payment Programs, except for noncompliance that
would not result in a Material Adverse Change on its business and operations;

(d)  No IHS Entity has taken any of the following actions, if any such action
would result in a Material Adverse Change on its business and operations: submitted to any
Payment Program any false, fraudulent, abusive or improper claim for payment, billed any
Payment Program for any service not rendered or not rendered as claimed, or received and
retained any payment or reimbursement from any Payment Program in excess of the proper
amount followed by Applicable Law and applicable contracts or agreements with the Payment
Programs;

(e) There is no audit, investigation, adverse action, or civil, administrative, or
criminal proceeding pending or, to the Knowledge of IHS, threatened relating to participation in
any Payment Program by any IHS Entity; and, to the Knowledge of IHS, there is no basis for any
such adverse action by the Payment Program against any IHS Entity;

(f) No Payment Program has requested or, to the Knowledge of [HS,
threatened any recoupment, refund, or set off from any IHS Entity, or imposed any fine, penalty
or other sanction on any [HS Entity; and

(g) The IHS Entities have complied, or will comply, in a timely manner with
any notice, approval, application, submission, filing or other requirements of the Payment
Programs with respect to the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, including, without
limitation, any transfer or change of ownership requirements.

3.18 IHS Policies and Procedures.

(a) [HS has delivered to MHSC a true, accurate and complete list and copies
of all IHS corporate policies and procedures that IHS more likely than not will require or expect
MHSC or the MHSC Entities to comply with and abide by.

(b)  IHS has delivered to MHSC a true, correct and complete list and copies of
ali THS documents and information describing and/or explaining the IHS capital allocation
process, the IHS treasury function, the IHS methodology for establishing compensation for
senior management, the IHS budgeting process for capital and operations, and the IHS position
for allocating decision-making and authority between and among IHS and the IHS Entities.
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3.19 IHS Programs and Scrvices. [HS has delivered to MHSC a true, correct and
complete list and description of all IHS corporate programs and services that IHS more likely
than not will require or expect MHSC or the MHSC Entities to participate in.

3.20 Labor Matters.

(a) Except as disclosed on Schedule 3.20(a), neither IHS nor any IHS Entity is
a party to, or has a duty to bargain for, any collective bargaining agreement with a labor
organization representing employees of the IHS Entities.  Except as disclosed on
Schedule 3.20(a), there are no Iabor organizations representing or purporting to represent
employees of the IHS Entities. There are no actual, pending, or, to the Knowledge of IHS,
threatened, labor disputes, work stoppages, strikes, slowdowns, walkouts, lockouts, or other
interruptions or disruptions of operations at any of the businesses of the I[HS Entities resulting
from labor disputes or grievances.

(b)  Each of IHS and the IHS Entities is, and for the past three years has been,
in compliance in all material respects with all Applicable Laws relating to the employment of
employees of the [HS Entities, including, without limitation, all Applicable Laws relating to
wages, hours, equal employment, occupational safety and health, workers’ compensation,
unemployment insurance, collective bargaining, immigration, affirmative action and the payment
and withholding of social security and other taxes. [HS and the IHS Entities have withheld all
amounts required by law or agreed to be withheld from the wages or salaries of employees of the
IHS Entities, and are not liable for any material arrears of any tax penalties for failure to comply
with the same.

3.21 No Untrue or Inaccurate Representations or Warranties. The representations
and warranties of IHS contained in this Agreement, and in each exhibit, schedule, certificate or
other written statement delivered pursuant to this Agreement, or in connection with the
transactions contemplated hereby, do not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary to make the statements and information contained therein not
misleading. To the Knowledge of IHS, there is no fact that adversely affects or in the future may
adversely affect the ability of THS to perform fully this Agreement and the transactions
contemplated hereby, or the businesses, operations, properties, prospects or condition, financial
or otherwise, of the IHS Entities that has not been set forth and described in this Agreement or in
a certificate, exhibit or other written statement furnished to MHSC pursuant to this Agreement.

3.22 Survival. None of the representations or warranties contained in this Article 3
shall survive the Closing.
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ARTICLE 4

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES OF MHSC

MHSC represents and warrants to IHS as of the Execution Date and as of the Closing
Date, as follows:

4.1 Due Organization; Related Entities; Good Standing.

(a) MHSC is a not for profit corporation, duly organized, validly existing and
in good standing under the laws of the state of Illinois. It is exempt from federal income taxation
under Section 501(a) of the Code as an organization described in Code Section 501(c)(3) and is
not a “private foundation” within the meaning of Section 509(a) of the Code.

(b) Schedule 4.1(b) identifies each MHSC Entity and indicates its state of
organization, its form or organization (i.e., corporation, either not for profit or for-profit;
partnership, either limited or general; or limited liability company) and its tax status (i.e., exempt
or nonexempt). Each MHSC Entity is duly organized, validly existing and in good standing (in
jurisdictions that recognize the concept) under the laws of the state of its organization.

(c) MHSC has delivered to THS true, correct and complete copies of the
articles or certificates of incorporation {(or equivalent documents) and bylaws (or equivalent
documents) of MHSC and each MHSC Entity.

4.2  Authority; Validity; No Breach.

(a) MHSC and each MHSC Entity have the full corporate power and authority
to (i) conduct their businesses in the manner in which their businesses are currently conducted,
(ii) own or lease, and use or operate, their assets in the manner in which their assets are currently
owned or leased, and used or operated; and (iii) perform their obligations under all agreements to
which they are a party or by which they are bound that are material to them.

(b)  MHSC has all requisite power and authority to execute, deliver and carry
out this Agreement and all documents necessary to give effect to this Agreement and to
consummate the transactions contemplated hereby. MHSC has duly and properly taken or will
have duly and properly taken prior to the Closing Date all corporate and other actions required to
be taken by MHSC to authorize its execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement, all
documents executed by it which are necessary to give effect to this Agreement, and all
transactions contemplated hercby. Except as provided in this Agreement and as otherwise
mutually agreed between the Parties, no other action on the part of MHSC is or will be necessary
to authorize the execution, delivery and performance of this Agreement, all documents necessary
to give effect to this Agreement and all transactions contemplated hereby.

(c) This Agreement is, and the other documents to be delivered at the Closing
will be, the lawful, valid and legally binding obligation of MHSC, enforceable in accordance
with their respective terms. MHSC’s execution and delivery of this Agreement and the other
documents to be delivered by it at the Closing, and its consummation of the transactions
contemplated hereby will not: (i) violate or conflict with the articles of incorporation or bylaws
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of MHSC or of any MHSC Entity or any [aw, statute, rule or regulation to which MHSC or any
MHSC Entity is subject; (ii) violate or conflict with any judgment, order, writ or decree of any
court applicable to MHSC or any MHSC Entity; (iii) violate or conflict with any permit, license,
approval or other commitment to which MHSC or any MHSC Entity is a party or is bound; or
(iv) result in the breach or termination of any provision of, or create rights of acceleration or
constitute a default under, the terms of any indenture, mortgage, deed of trust, contract,
agreement or other instrument to which MHSC or any MHSC Entity is a party or by which any
of them is bound or result in the creation or imposition of any material lien, privilege, charge or
encumbrance upon any of the assets owned by any of them.

4.3 Financial Statements.

(a) MHSC has delivered to IHS true, correct and complete copies of the
audited consolidated financial statements of MHSC and the MHSC Entities for the fiscal years
ended December 31, 2008, 2009, and 2010 (collectively, the “MHSC Financial Statements”).
MHSC also (i) has delivered to IHS true, correct and complete copies of the unaudited interim
financial statements of MHSC and the MHSC Entities for the three (3) months ended March 31,
2011 and (ii) shall deliver to [HS as promptly as each becomes available prior to the Closing
Date, true, correct and complete copies of all other interim financial statements of MHSC and the
MHSC Entities updated to thirty (30} days prior to the Closing Date (collectively, the “MHSC
Interim Financial Statements”).

(b) The MHSC Financial Statements and MHSC Interim Financial Statements
are and will be true, complete and correct in all matenial respects, present and will present fairly
and accurately the financial condition and the results of operation of MHSC and the MHSC
Entities, as of the dates and for the periods indicated therein, and are and will be prepared in
conformity with GAAP, applied consistently for the periods specified, except for the Interim
Financial Statements which lack and will lack footnotes and year-end audit adjustments.

(€) To the Knowledge of MHSC, except as disclosed on Schedule 4.3(c),
neither MHSC nor any MHSC Entity has incurred any liability of any nature whatsoever
(whether absolute, accrued, contingent or otherwise, and whether due or to become due) that has
had or is reasonably likely to have, either individually or in the aggregate, a Material Adverse
Change on MHSC and the MHSC Entities or their businesses and operations. “Knowledge of
MHSC?, as used in this Article 4, means the actual knowledge of the MHSC President; Senior
Vice President/Chief Financial Officer; Senior Vice President/Chief Operating Officer; and Vice
President/Corporate Compliance Officer and In-House Counsel.

(d) To the Knowledge of MHSC, all accounts receivable of the MHSC
Entities represent and constitute bona fide indebtedness owing to the MHSC Entities for services
actually performed or for goods or supplies actually provided in the amounts indicated on the
MHSC Financial Statements with no known set offs, deductions, compromises or reductions
other than reasonable allowances for bad debts and contractual allowances in amounts consistent
with historical policies and procedures of MHSC and the MHSC Entities that are taken into
consideration in the preparation of MHSC and the MHSC Financial Statements.
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44  Absence of Changes.

(a)  Except as disclosed on Schedule 4.4(a), to the Knowledge of MHSC, no
facts or circumstances exist, or are likely to occur, which might reasonably be expected to have a
Material Adverse Change on MHSC and the MHSC Entities or their businesses and operations.

(b)  To the Knowledge of MHSC, except as expressly contemplated herein,
neither MHSC nor any MHSC Entity has at any time after December 31, 2010: (i) written off as
uncollectible, or established any extraordinary reserve with respect to, any material account
receivable or other material indebtedness of MHSC or any MHSC Entity; (ii) amended or
restated, or approved the amendment or restatement of, the articles of incorporation (or
equivalent document) or the bylaws (or equivalent document) of MHSC or any MHSC Entity;
(iii) made or changed any material tax election, entered into any settlement or compromise of
any material tax liability or surrendered any right to claim a material tax refund; (iv) settled or
compromised any pending or threatened legal proceeding, suit, action, claim, arbitration,
mediation, inquiry or investigation, unless in connection with such settlement or compromise
there was no finding or admission of any violation of any legal requirement and the sole relief
provided was monetary damages not in excess of One Millions Dollars ($1,000,000) in the
aggregate; (v) made any material capital expenditure or commitment for additions to property,
plant or equipment or for any other purpose, except in the ordinary course of business; (vi) sold,
transferred, leased, optioned or otherwise disposed of any assets owned by the MHSC Entities
except in the ordinary course of business; (vii) granted or incurred any obligation for any
increase in the compensation of any of the employees of the MHSC Entities (including any
increase pursuant to any bonus, pension, profit sharing, retirement, or other plan or commitment)
except in the ordinary course of business; (viii)received any written notice from any
Governmental Body of any liability, potential liability or claimed liability based on any violation
of law; or (ix) agreed or committed to take any of the actions referred to in this Section 4.4(b).

4.5 Benefit Plans,

(a) MHSC has delivered or made available to IHS a true, correct and
complete copy of (i) each MHSC Benefit Plan and any trust, insurance, or annuity contracts
maintained in connection therewith, including all amendments thereto; (ii) the most recently filed
annual report (Form 5500), including all schedules and attachments and any financial statements
required by Section 103(a)}(3) of ERISA or, for each top-hat plan, a copy of all registration
statements filed with the Department of Labor pursuant to 29 C.F.R. § 2520.104-23(b)(1);
(iii) the most recent actuarial valuation report, if any; (iv)the most recent summary plan
description and all modifications thereto; and (v) the most recent actuarial valuation, study, or
estimate of the obligations under any retiree medical benefit plans or supplemental retirement
benefits plans. Neither MHSC nor any MHSC Entity is in default under any MHSC Benefit
Plan, and each MHSC Benefit Plan has been administered in accordance with its terms, and in
accordance with the terms of all Applicable Laws, including, but not limited to, ERISA and the
Code. “MHSC Benefit Plan®, as used in this Article 4, means all “employee welfare benefit
plans” (as defined in Section 3(1) of ERISA), “employee pension benefit plans” (as defined in
Section 3(2) of ERISA), and all other employee benefit plan agreements and arrangements and
employee benefit policies, whether funded or unfunded, qualified or nonqualified, subject to
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ERISA or not, maintained or contributed to (or required to be contributed to) by MHSC or a
MHSC Entity.

(b) (i) MHSC and the MHSC Entities have fulfilled all of their obligations
under the minimum funding standards of ERISA and the Code, with respect to each Plan
applicable to employees of the MHSC Entities are in compliance in all material respects with the
applicable provisions of ERISA and the Code, and have not incurred any liability to the Pension
Benefit Guaranty Corporation or a Plan in connection with the termination of a Plan applicable
to employees of the MHSC Entities under Title [V of ERISA, where such liability would have a
Material Adverse Change on the financial condition of MHSC or the MHSC Entities; (ii) with
respect to each Plan applicable to employees of the MHSC Entities, there have been no
prohibited transactions (as defined in Section 4975(c) of the Code and Section 406 of ERISA) or
reportable events (as defined in Section 4043(b) of ERISA and the regulations thereunder); and
(i1i) each Plan applicable to employees of the MHSC Entities which is intended to be a qualified
plan under Section 401(a) of the Code has received a favorable determination letter from the
IRS, and no withdrawal liability has been incurred by or asserted against MHSC or the MHSC
Entities with respect to a withdrawal from any multiemployer pension plan applicable to
employees of the MHSC Entities. Neither the execution and delivery of this Agreement nor the
consummation of the transactions contemplated herein will accelerate vesting, increase any
benefits otherwise payable, or result in any payment (whether severance pay, change-of-control
benefits, or otherwise) under any MHSC Benefit Plan.

4.6 Taxes.

(a) MHSC and each MHSC Entity have timely filed all federal, state and local
tax returns required to be filed by them and have duly paid or made provisions for the payment
of all taxes (including any interest or penalties and amounts due state unemployment authorities)
that are due and payable to the appropriate tax authorities.

(b) No Tax Authority has instituted, or, to the Knowledge of MHSC, has
threatened to institute, an audit of any material Tax Return of MHSC or any MHSC Entity and
no Tax Authority has asserted, or, to the Knowledge of MHSC, has threatened to assert any tax
deficiency against MHSC or any MHSC Entity.

4.7 Litigation or Claims.

(a) Schedule 4.7(a) sets forth a true, accurate and complete list (and a
summary description) of all suits, actions, proceedings, investigations, arbitrations, mediations or
other methods of settling disputes or disagreements to which MHSC or a MHSC Entity is, or to
the Knowledge of MHSC, is threatened to be made, a party that could reasonably be expected to
have a Material Adverse Change on MHSC or a MHSC Entity, taken as a whole.

(b) Schedule 4.7(b) sets forth a true, accurate and complete list (and a
summary description) of all outstanding decisions, rulings, orders, writs, injunctions or decrees
of any court or governmental agency against MHSC or a MHSC Entity that has had, or that
could reasonably be expected to have, a Material Adverse Change on MHSC or a MHSC Entity,
taken as a whole.
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4.8 Insurance.

(a) MHSC and each MHSC Entity maintain insurance (including self-
insurance) coverages necessary to their businesses and operations as are consistent with accepted
industry practices. The policies and trusts referred to herein are in full force and effect and cover
the property, business and operation of MHSC and each MHSC Entity in amounts and against
losses and risks as are generally maintained for comparable businesses.

(b)  No insured under the policies and trusts referred to in Section 4.8(a)
(“MHSC Insured”) has received a notice of its failure to file in a due and timely manner, or any
notice to present any claim under the insurance of which it is an insured. No MHSC Insured has
received any written notice from any insurance company identifying any defects in its
application for insurance or otherwise that would adversely affect the insurability of its business
and affairs, or its properties and operations. No MHSC Insured has had its coverage denied or
limited by an insurance carrier to which it has applied for insurance (other than a reservation of
rights under the policy). No MHSC Insured has received any notice of termination or
cancellation or denial of coverage with respect to a claim under an insurance policy of which it is
an insured. No MHSC Insured has received a notice from an insurer alleging that it is delinquent
in the payment of premiums thereunder or is in default or in breach of any provisions in such
policies.

4.9 Licenses and Permits.

(a) MHSC and each MHSC Entity engaged in the delivery of health care
services hold all material licenses, permits, registrations and approvals that they are required by
law or regulation to hold in their name in order to own or lease their assets, as presently owned
or leased, and to conduct and operate their facilities, businesses and services, as presently
conducted and operated (collectively, the “MHSC Licenses and Permits”).

(b)  Neither MHSC nor any MHSC Entity has received any notice or other
communication from a Governmental Body revoking, terminating, suspending or limiting or
threatening to revoke, terminate, suspend or limit any MHSC License or Permit.

(c) MHSC has delivered or made available to IHS true, correct and complete
copies of all federal, state and local licensing survey reports (and statements of deficiencies and
plans of correction) that Governmental Bodies have sent to MMCI within the last year in
connection with their issuance, review for compliance, or renewal of MHSC Licenses and
Permits. MMCI has taken or is in the process of taking all reasonable steps to correct all
deficiencies referred to in the survey reports.

4,10 Accreditation.

(a) MHSC and each MHSC Entity engaged in the delivery of health care
services hold all material accreditations they are required by law or regulation or are expected by
practice and/or industry standard to hold in their name (collectively, the “MHSC
Accreditations”™).
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(b) MHSC has delivered or made available to IHS true, correct and complete
copies of the most recent accreditation survey reports, deficiency lists and plans of correction
that accrediting bodies have sent to MMCI for each MHSC Accreditation. MMCI has taken or is
in the process of taking all reasonable steps to correct all deficiencies referred to in its most
recent accreditation survey reports.

4.11 MHSC Transaction Contracts. To the Knowledge of MHSC, except as
disclosed on Schedule 4.11, neither MHSC nor an MHSC Entity is a party to or bound by an
MHSC Transaction Contract. “MHSC Transaction Contract”, as used herein, means a
contract, agreement, mortgage note, bond indenture or other instrument or obligation of any
nature, whether oral or written, to which MHSC or an MHSC Entity is a party or by which
MHSC or an MHSC Entity is bound that includes terms and conditions that the consummation of
the transactions contemplated herein shall effect or implicate, including, by way of example,
terms and conditions that (i) grant the other party a right to declare a breach or default if the
Parties consummate the transactions contemplated herein; (ii) grant the other party a right to
exercise a put, a call or some other form of an option if the Parties consummate the transactions
contemplated herein; (iii) grant the other party a right to limit or restrict the business activities of
MHSC or an MHSC Entity if the Parties consummate the transactions contemplated herein; and
(iv) grant the other party a right to protect or expand its business activities if the Parties
consummate the transactions contemplated herein.

4.12 Medicare and Medicaid.

(a) To the Knowledge of MHSC, each MHSC Entity that has received
Medicare or Medicaid reimbursement at any time on or after January 1, 2008 is eligible to
receive payment without restriction under Medicare and Medicaid and is a “provider” with valid
and current provider agreements and one or more provider numbers under such programs.

(b)  Methodist Medical Center is in compliance with the conditions of
participation for the Medicare and Medicaid programs in all material respects.

(c) Except as disclosed in Schedule 4.12(c), no MHSC Entity is the subject of
any pending, or to the Knowledge of MHSC, threatened, proceeding or investigation under the
Medicare and Medicaid programs.

(d)  MHSC has delivered or made available to IHS true, correct and complete
copies of most recent Medicare and Medicaid certification survey report for MMCI, including
any statements of deficiencies and plans of correction. MMCI has taken or is in the process of
taking all reasonable steps to correct all deficiencies referred to in its most recent survey report.

4.13 - Cost Reports.

(a) Each MHSC Entity has timely filed or caused to be timely filed all cost
reports and other reports of every kind whatsoever that it is required by law to file in connection
with the purchase of its services by Government Programs (the “MHSC Cost Reports”).

-24-

DM_US 285619393-6.054910.0110

088




(b) To the Knowledge of MHSC, there are no material claims, actions or
appeals pending before any commission, board or agency arising from or relating to any MHSC
Cost Reports. -

(c) To the Knowledge of MHSC, outside of routine and expected reviews or
audits, no MHSC Cost Report is being audited by any commission, board or agency. There are
no known facts or circumstances that may reasonably be expected to give rise to any material
adjustment or disallowance under the MHSC Cost Reports.

4.14 Compliance with Law. To the Knowledge of MHSC, MHSC and each MHSC
Entity are in compliance in all material respects with all Applicable Laws, including, but not
limited to, all Health Care Laws. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, to the
Knowledge of MHSC, neither MHSC nor any MHSC Entity, and no director, officer or
employee of MHSC or a MHSC Entity, has directly or indirectly: (i) offered, paid or received
any remuneration, in cash or in kind, to, or made any financial arrangements with, any past,
present or potential customers, past or present suppliers, patients, medical staff members,
contractors or third party payors of a MHSC Entity in order to obtain business or payments from
such persons other than in the ordinary course of business; (ii) given or agreed to give, received
or agreed to receive, or is aware that there has been made or that there is any agreement to make,
any gift or gratuitous payment of any kind, nature or description (whether in money, property or
services) to any customer or potential customer, supplier or potential supplier, contractor, third
party payor or any other person other than in connection with promotional or entertainment
activities in the ordinary course of business; (iil) made or agreed to make, or is aware that there
has been made or that there is any agreement to make, any contribution, payment or gift of funds
or property to, or for the private use of, any governmental official, employee or agent where
either the contribution, payment or gift or the purpose of such contribution, payment or gift is or
was illegal under the laws of the United States or under the laws of any state or local
governmental entity having jurisdiction over such payment, contribution or gift; (iv) established
or maintained any unrecorded fund or asset for any purpose or made any misleading, false or
artificial entries on any of its books or records for any reason; or (v) made, or agreed to make, or
is aware that there has been made or that there is any agreement to make, any payment to any
person with the intention or understanding that any part of such payment would be used for any
purpose other than that described in the documents supporting such payment.

4.15 Compliance Program. MHSC has delivered to IHS a copy of its current
Compliance Program materials. Except as set forth on Schedule 4.15, neither MHSC nor an
MHSC Entity: (i) is a party to a Corporate Integrity Agreement with the Office of Inspector
General of the United States Department of Health and Human Services; (ii) has any material
reporting obligations pursuant to any settlement agreement entered into with any Federal, state or
local government entity; (iii) to the Knowledge of MHSC has been the subject of any material
government payer program investigation conducted by any Federal or state enforcement agency
within the past three years; (iv) has been a defendant in any unsealed qui tam/False Claims Act
litigation within the past three years; (v) has been served with or received, within the past three
years, any material search warrant, subpoena, civil investigative demand, contact letter, or, to the
Knowledge of MHSC, telephone or personal contact by or from any Federal or state enforcement
agency (except in connection with medical services provided to third parties who may be
defendants or the subject of investigation into conduct unrelated to the opcration of the health
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care businesses conducted by the MHSC Entities); and (vi) has received, to the Knowledge of
MHSC, any complaints within the past three years from employees, independent contractors,
vendors, physicians, or any other person that resulted in a claim being filed with a Federal, state
or local government entity alleging that MHSC or an MHSC Entity has violated any law or
regulation that has had or is likely to have a Material Adverse Change on MHSC or an MHSC
Entity.

4,16 Exclusion from Health Care Programs. MHSC and each MHSC Entity has a
program in place to determine whether any of its employees, agents or independent contractors
has been: (i) excluded from participating in any Federal Health Care Program (as defined in 42
U.S.C. § 1320a 7b(f)); (ii) subject to sanction or been indicted or convicted of a crime, or pled
nolo contendere, in connection with any allegation of violation of any Federal Health Care
Program requirement of any Health Care Law; (iii) debarred or suspended from any Federal or
state procurement or nonprocurement program by any government agency; or (iv) designated a
Specially Designated National or Blocked Person by the Office of Foreign Asset Control of the
U.S. Department of Treasury.

4.17 Payment Programs. Except as set forth on Schedule 4.17:

(a) No MHSC Entity is engaged in termination proceedings as to its
participation in any Payment Program, nor has any MHSC Entity received notice that its current
participation in any Payment Program is subject to any contest, termination or suspension as a
result of alleged violations or any noncompliance with participation requirements;

{b)  No MHSC Entity has taken or committed to take any action, entered into
any agreement, contract or undertaking, or taken or omitted to take any other action of any nature
whatsoever that was or is in violation of any applicable Payment Program condition of
participation, contract, standard, policy, rule, regulation, procedure or other requirement, that
individually or in the aggregate would result in a Material Adverse Change on the MHSC Entity;

(c) All billing and collection practices of each MHSC Entity and, of any
billing and/or collection agent acting on behalf of any MHSC Entity, are in compliance with all
Health Care Laws and the conditions for participation, contracts, standards, policies, rules,
regulations, manuals, procedures and requirements of all Payment Programs, except for
noncompliance that would not result in a Material Adverse Change on its business and
operations;

(d) No MHSC Entity has taken any of the following actions, if any such
action would result in a Material Adverse Change on its business and operations: submitted to
any Payment Program any false, fraudulent, abusive or improper claim for payment, billed any
Payment Program for any service not rendered or not rendered as claimed, or received and
retained any payment or reimbursement from any Payment Program in excess of the proper
amount followed by Applicable Law and applicable contracts or agreements with the Payment
Programs;

(e) There is no audit, investigation, adverse action, or civil, administrative, or
criminal proceeding pending or, to the Knowledge of MHSC, threatened relating to participation
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in any Payment Program by any MHSC Entity; and, to the Knowledge of any MHSC Entity,
there is no basis for any such adverse action by the Payment Program against any MHSC Entity;

)] No Payment Program has requested or, to the Knowledge of MHSC,
threatened any recoupment, refund, or set off from any MHSC Entity, or imposed any fine,
penalty or other sanction on any MHSC Entity; and

(g) The MHSC Entities have complied, or will comply, in a timely manner
with any notice, approval, application, submission, filing or other requirements of the Payment
Programs with respect to the transactions contemplated by this Agreement, including, without
limitation, any transfer or change of ownership requirements.

4.18 Labor Matters.

(a) Except as disclosed on Schedule 4.18(a), neither MHSC nor a MHSC
Entity is a party to, or has a duty to bargain for, any collective bargaining agreement with a labor
organization representing employees of the MHSC Entities. There are no labor organizations
representing or purporting to represent employees of the MHSC Entities. There are no actual,
pending, or, to the Knowledge of MHSC, threatened, labor disputes, work stoppages, strikes,
slowdowns, walkouts, lockouts, or other interruptions or disruptions of operations at any of the
businesses of the MHSC Entities resulting from labor disputes or grievances.

(b)  Each of MHSC and the MHSC Entities is, and for the past three years has
been, in compliance in all material respects with all Applicable Laws relating to the employment
of employees of the MHSC Entities, including, without limitation, all Applicable Laws relating
to wages, hours, equal employment, occupational safety and health, workers’ compensation,
unemployment insurance, collective bargaining, immigration, affirmative action and the payment
and withholding of social security and other taxes. MHSC and the MHSC Entities have withheld
all amounts required by law or agreed to be withheld from the wages or salaries of employees of
the MHSC Entities, and are not liable for any material arrears of any tax penalties for failure to
comply with the same.

4.19 No Untrue or Inaccurate Representations or Warranties. The representations
and warranties of MHSC contained in this Agreement, and in each exhibit, schedule, certificate
or other written statement delivered pursuant to this Agreement, or in connection with the
transactions contemplated hereby, do not contain any untrue statement of material fact or omit to
state a material fact necessary to make the statements and information contained therein not
misleading. To the Knowledge of MHSC, there is no fact that adversely affects or in the future
may adversely affect the ability of MHSC to perform fully this Agreement and the transactions
contemplated hereby, or the businesses, operations, properties, prospects or condition, financial
or otherwise, of the MHSC Entities that has not been set forth and described in this Agreement or
in a certificate, exhibit or other written statement furnished to ITHS pursuant to this Agreement.

420 Survival. None of the representations or warranties contained in this Article 4
shall survive the Closing.
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ARTICLE 5

PRE-CLOSING COVENANTS OF THE PARTIES
During the period between the Execution Date and the Closing Date:

5.1 Access and Information. Each Party shall provide to the other Party upon
reasonable notice, reasonable access during normal business hours to its and its Entities’
personnel and to its and its Entities’ books, records, work papers and other documents. Subject
to applicable Antitrust Laws, each Party shall promptly provide to the other Party copies of any
notice, report or other document that it files with or sends to any Governmental Body in
connection with the transactions contemplated herein. The disclosing Party shall not be required
to permit any inspection, or to disclose any information, that in its reasonable judgment could
reasonably be expected to result in (i) the violation of any applicable legal requirement; (ii) the
breach of the Confidentiality Agreement; (iii) the violation of any confidentiality obligation of
the disclosing Party if the Party shall have used reasonable efforts to obtain the consent of the
third party to which the obligation of confidentiality is owed; or (iv) the waiver of any applicable
attorney-client privilege so long as the disclosing Party shall have taken reasonable steps to
permit inspection of or to disclose information described in this clause (iv) on the basis that it
does not compromise the attorney-client privilege with respect thereto. The Parties shall seek in
good faith appropriate substitute disclosure arrangements under circumstances in which the
immediately preceding sentence applies. No investigation by a Party shall limit or otherwise
affect any of the representations, warranties, covenants or obligations of the other Party
contained in this Agreement.

5.2  Operations.

(a) Except as expressly contemplated or as permitted or prohibited by this
Agreement, each Party shall, in all material respects, conduct its business and operations in the
ordinary course and in accordance with past practices. Further, except as expressly contemplated
or as permitted or prohibited by this Agreement, each Party shall use its reasonable efforts to
preserve substantially intact the business organizations of its Entities, and to maintain the
relationships and goodwill of its Entities with their material customers, suppliers, distributors,
creditors, lessors, lessees, employees, independent contractors, and business assoctiates.

(b) Without limiting the generality of Section 3.2(a), except as expressly
contemplated by this Agreement or as expressly permitted or prohibited by this Agreement,
neither Party shall take nor permit its Entities to take any of the actions listed below without first
giving the other Party written notice of the action: (i) amend or permit the adoption of any
amendment to its articles of incorporation or bylaws, except this Scction 5.2(b}(1) shall, as to
IHS, apply only to IHS and Senior Affiliate Entities; (ii) authorize, permit or require the transfer
of material funds or material assets from one Entity to either another Entity or a third party;
(iii) make any pledge of its material assets or of the material assets of an Entity; (iv) hire for or
on behalf of IHS or, as to IHS, a Senior Affiliate Entity, or for or on behalf of MHSC or, as to
MHSC, a MHSC Entity, any employee at the level of president and/or chief executive officer;
(v) change any of the methods of accounting or accounting practices of an Entity in any material
respect except as required by concurrent changes in GAAP; (vi) settle or compromise any

28-

DM_US 28619393-6,034910.0110




pending or threatened legal proceeding, suit, action, claim, arbitration, mediation, inquiry or
investigation (other than one founded on a claim of physician malpractice) unless in connection
with such settlement or compromise there is no finding or admission of any violation of any legal
requirement by the Entity; (vii) acquire or agree to acquire (by merger, consolidation, acquisition
of stock, assets or membership interest or other business combination) any business or any
corporation, partnership, association or other business organization or division thereof if such
business transaction would be reasonably likely to (A) materially increase the likelihood of an
action to prevent the consummation of the transactions contemplated by this Agreement under
any Antitrust Law, (B) result in a material delay of the termination or expiration of any waiting
period applicable to the transactions contemplated by this Agreement under the HSR Act, or
(C) have a Material Adverse Change on the future business and operations of the Entities;
(viii) sell, lease or otherwise dispose of or transfer any of the businesses, assets, properties, rights
or claims of an Entity other than in the ordinary course of business; (ix) authorize or undertake
any capital projects for or on behalf of an Entity other than projects approved in its capital
budget; (x) incur any long-term indebtedness for or on behalf of an Entity other than in the
ordinary course of business; or (xi) agree or commit to take any of the actions described in
clauses (i) through (x) of this Section 5.2(b).

5.3  Efforts to Close. Each Party shall use reasonable efforts to satisfy in a timely
manner all of the conditions precedent set forth in Articles 6 and 7 to its obligations or to the
obligations of the other Party under this Agreement to the extent that its action or inaction can
control or influence the satisfaction of such conditions. A Party’s obligations hereunder shall not
include an obligation to assume responsibility for costs and expenses for which the other Party 1s
obligated to pay.

5.4  Regulatory Approvals and Related Matters.

(a) Each Party shall use reasonable efforts to prepare and file, as promptly as
practicable after the Execution Date, all necessary notices, reports and other documents that it is
required to file with any Governmental Body with respect to the transactions contemplated
herein.

(b)  Each Party shall promptly supply to the other Party any information that
the other Party may require in order to effectuate any filings or applications pursuant to
Section 5.4(a). Except where prohibited by applicable legal requirements, and subject to the
Confidentiality Agreement, each Party shall consult with the other Party prior to taking a
position with respect to any such filing, shall permit the other Party to review and discuss in
advance, and shall consider in good faith the view of the other Party in connection with, any
analyses, appearances, presentations, memoranda, briefs, white papers, arguments, opinions and
proposals before making or submitting any of the foregoing to any Governmental Body, shall
coordinate with the other Party in preparing and exchanging such information and shall promptly
provide the other Party with copies of all filings, presentations or submissions made by it with
any Governmental Body in connection with this Agreement or the transactions contemplated
herein.

(c) Each Party shall notify the other Party promptly upon the receipt of:
(i) any comments from any Governmental Body in connection with any filings made pursuant
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hereto, and (ii) any request by any Governmental Body for amendments or supplements to any
filings made pursuant to, or information provided to comply in all material respects with, any
applicable legal requirements. Whenever any event occurs that is required to be set forth in an
amendment or supplement to any filing made pursuant to Section 5.4(a), each Party shall
promptly inform the other Party of such occurrence and cooperate in filing with the applicable
Governmental Body such amendment or supplement.

(dy  Each Party shall use reasonable efforts to take all actions necessary, proper
or advisable to consummate the transactions contemplated herein. Without limiting the
generality of the foregoing, each Party: (i) shall prepare and make all filings (if any) and give all
notices (if any) required to be made and given by it in connection with the transactions
contemplated herein; and (ii) shall seek to obtain each consent (if any) required to be obtained
{(pursuant to any applicable legal requirement) by it in connection with the transactions
contemplated herein.

(e) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Scction 5.4, if
any action or proceeding is instituted (or threatened to be instituted) challenging any transaction
contemplated by this Agreement as violative of any Antitrust Law, the Parties (if but only for so
long as they mutually agree) shall use their reasonable efforts to: (i) contest, resist or resolve any
such proceeding or action and (ii) have vacated, lifted, reversed or overtumed any injunction
resulting from such proceeding or action.

3.5 Pre-closing Plans.

(a) The Parties shall meet regularly for the purpose of developing, as a
condition precedent to the Closing, the Plan of Finance.

(b)  The Parties shall meet regularly for the purpose of developing, as a
condition precedent to the Closing, a comprehensive transition and integration plan identifying,
describing and quantifying the actions the Parties will be required to take pre- and post-Closing
to ensure the orderly consummation and implementation of the strategic affiliation (the
“Integration Plan”). The Integration Plan will be attached to this Agreement as Exhibit I and
(among other things) will assess the need to convert, and the cost of and timetable for converting,
Methodist’s services information technology system, its human relations functions, and its group
purchasing activities.

ARTICLE 6

CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO OBLIGATIONS OF IHS

IHS’s obligations to close the transactions contemplated by this Agreement shall be, at
the option of THS, subject to the satisfaction of each of the following conditions (each of which
THS may waive specifically in writing in whole or in part to the extent permitted by law) at or
prior to the Closing:

6.1 Accuracy of Representations. The representations and warranties of MHSC set
forth in Article 4 shall be true and correct on the Execution Date and on the Closing Date.
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6.2  Performance of Covenants. MHSC shall have complied with and performed at
or prior to the Closing all of the covenants and obligations in this Agreement that it is required to
comply with or perform at or prior to the Closing.

6.3 Consents, Approvals and Authorizations. MHSC shall have obtained all
consents, approvals, permits, waivers, estoppels and authorizations of third parties that in the
reasonable opinion of IHS are necessary for the valid execution, delivery and performance of this
Agreement and the consummation of the transactions contemplated herein by MHSC.

6.4 Execution of Instruments. MHSC shall have executed all documents and
instruments required to be executed by it pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement.

6.5 Exhibits and Schedules. MHSC shall have delivered to IHS in form and
substance reasonably satisfactory to IHS all exhibits and schedules required to be delivered by it
pursuant to this Agreement that have not been completed and attached to this Agreement on the
Execution Date.

6.6  Unfavorable Action or Proceeding. On the Closing Date, no action or
proceeding shall be pending or threatened wherein an unfavorable judgment, decree or order
would, in IHS’s reasonable opinion, prevent or make unfavorable the consummation of this
Agreement, or would cause the transactions contemplated by this Agreement to be rescinded, or
would require the Parties or either one of them to divest themselves of facilities, assets or
services.

6.7  Due Diligence. IHS shall have completed its due diligence review of MHSC and
the MHSC Entities, and shall have concluded in its reasonable opinion that the results of its
review are acceptable.

6.8 Corporate and Governmental Approvals. ITHS shall have obtained all
corporate and governmental approvals required or necessary for IHS and the IHS Entities to
consummate the transactions contemplated herein.

6.9  HSR Filings. The Parties shall have made all filings and given all notices
required by the HSR Act, and shall have been advised by their respective legal counsel that the
waiting period applicable to the consummation of the transactions contemplated herein shall
have expired or terminated.

6.10 IHFSRB Filings. The Parties shall have obtained a certificate of exemption or
certificate of need, as applicable, from the IHFSRB to consummate the transactions

contemplated herein.

6.11 No Bankruptcy. No MHSC Entity shall: (i) be in receivership or dissolution,
(ii) have made any assignment for the benefit of creditors; (iii) have admitted in writing its
inability to pay its debts as they mature; (iv) have been adjudicated bankrupt; or (v) have filed a
petition in voluntary bankruptcy, a petition or answer seeking reorganization or an arrangement
with creditors under the federal bankruptcy law or any other similar law or statute of the United
States or any state; and nor shall any such petition have been filed against any MHSC Entity.
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6.12 Plans. The Parties shall have approved and attached to this Agreement as
Exhibits the Plan of Finance (Exhibit H) and the Integration Plan (Exhibit ).

ARTICLE 7

CONDITIONS PRECEDENT TO OBLIGATIONS OF MHSC

MHSC’s obligations to close the transactions contemplated by this Agreement shali be, at
the option of MHSC, subject to the satisfaction of each of the following conditions (each of
which MHSC may waive specifically in writing in whole or in part to the extent permitted by
law} at or prior to the Closing:

7.1 Accuracy of Representations. The representations and warranties of IHS set
forth in Article 3 shall be true and correct on the Execution Date and on the Closing Date.

7.2 Performance of Covenants. THS shall have complied with and performed at or
prior to the Closing all of the covenants and obligations in this Agreement that it is required to
comply with or perform at or prior to the Closing.

7.3 Consents, Approvals and Authorizations. IHS shall have obtained all consents,
approvals, permits, waivers, estoppels, and authorizations of third parties that in the reasonable
opinion of MHSC are necessary for the valid execution, delivery and performance of this
Agreement and to the consummation of the transactions contemplated herein by IHS.

7.4  Execution of Instruments. IHS shall have executed all documents and
instruments required to be executed by it pursuant to all of the provisions of this Agreement.

1.5 Exhibits and Schedules. IHS shall have delivered to MHSC in form and
substance reasonably satisfactory to MHSC all exhibits and schedules required to be delivered by -
it pursuant to this Agreement that have not been completed and attached to this Agreement on
the Execution Date.

7.6  Unfavorable Aection or Proceeding. On the Closing Date, no action or
proceeding shall be pending or threatened wherein an unfavorable judgment, decree or order
would, in MHSC’s reasonable opinion, prevent or make unfavorable the consummation of this
Agreement, or would cause the transactions contemplated by this Agreement to be rescinded, or
would require the Parties or either one of them to divest themselves of facilities, assets or
services.

7.7 Due Diligence. MHSC shall have completed its due diligence review of IHS and
the IHS Entities, and shall have concluded in its reasonable opinion that the resuits of its review
are acceptable.

7.8 Corporate and Governmental Approvals. MHSC shall hdve obtained all
corporate and governmental approvals required or necessary for MHSC to consummate the
transactions contemplated herein.
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7.9  HSR Filings. The Parties shall have made all filings and given all notices
required by the HSR Act, and shall have been advised by their respective legal counsel that the
waiting period applicable to the consummation of the transactions contemplated herein shall
have expired or terminated.

7.10 IHFSRB Filings. The Parties shall have obtained a certificate of exemption or
certificate of need, as applicable, from the IHFSRB to consummate the transactions
contemplated herein.

7.11 No Bankruptcy. No [HS Entity shall: (i) be in receivership or dissolution,
(ii) have made any assignment for the benefit of creditors; (iii) have admitted in writing its
ability to pay its debts as they mature; (iv) have been adjudicated bankrupt; or (v) have filed a
petition in voluntary bankruptcy, a petition or answer seeking reorganization or an arrangement
with creditors under the federal bankruptcy law or any other similar law or statute of the United
States or any state; and nor shall any such petition have been filed against any ITHS Entity.

7.12 Plans. The Parties shall have approved and attached to this Agreement as
Exhibits the Plan of Finance (Exhibit H) and the Integration Plan (Exhibit [}.

ARTICLE 8

TERMINATION
8.1  Termination. This Agreement may be terminated prior to the Closing:

(a) By written notice of IHS or MHSC, duly authorized by its board of
directors; provided, however, if either Party terminates this Agreement pursuant to this
Scction 8.1(a), it shall promptly reimburse the other Party the other Party’s documented costs
and expenses which the other Party incurred between March 28, 2011 and the date of termination
in connection with the drafting and negotiating of this Agreement and the documents attached to
this Agreement, the conduct of due diligence, the preparation and filing of applications, consents
and approvals, and the consummation of the transactions contemplated herein.

(b) By mutual written consent of IHS and MHSC, duly authorized by the
boards of directors of [HS and MHSC.

(c) By written notice of IHS or MHSC if the Closing has not occurred by
January 2, 2012 or such other date as otherwise agreed by the Parties.

(d) By written notice of THS or MHSC if a Governmental Body or a court of
competent jurisdiction shall have issued a final and nonappealable order permanently restraining,
enjoining or otherwise prohibiting the consummation of the transactions contemplated herein.

(e) By written notice of IHS or MHSC if pursuant to Section 9.4 it rejects or
fails to approve the updated document.

8.2  Effect of Termination. Ifthis Agreement terminates pursuant to Section 8.1, this
Agreement shall be of no further force or effect and there shall be no liability or obligation on the
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part of the Parties or their respective officers or directors except for liabilities or obligations
expressly identified herein as surviving termination.

ARTICLE 9

CLOSING

9.1  Clesing. The consummation of the transactions contemplated by and described in
this Agreement (the “Closing”) shall take place at the offices of McDermott Will & Emery,
LLP, 227 West Monroe Street, Suite 4700, Chicago, Illinois on the earlier of January 1, 2012, or
a date to be mutually agreed upon by the Parties, which date shall be the first day of the month
following, but no sooner than two (2) weeks from, the date of the satisfaction or waiver of the
last to be satisfied or waived of the conditions set forth in Articles 6 and 7 (other than conditions
that by their terms are to be satisfied on the date on which the Closing actually takes place (the
“Closing Date™)).

9.2  Deliverables of IHS at Closing. At the Closing, unless waived in writing by
MHSC, IHS shall deliver to MHSC the documents and instruments listed below:

(a) A certificate of the IHS CEO, dated as of the Closing Date, certifying as to
the continued accuracy and completeness of the representations and warranties of IHS, and its
performance of the covenants and conditions precedent, set forth in this Agreement;

(b) A certificate of the Chief Financial Officer of IHS, dated as of the Closing
Date, certifying as of the Closing Date, as to the accuracy of the financial representations and
warranties of [HS set forth in this Agreement;

(e) A certificate of the Secretary of IHS, dated as of the Closing Date,
certifying as to the due adoption and continued effectiveness of, and attaching a copy of, the
resolutions of the IHS Board approving the actions and transactions required or contemplated by
this Agreement;

(d) A copy of the Articles of Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation of
IHS, in form and substance acceptable to MHSC, as filed as of a recent date with the Secretary of
State of lowa, to be effective as of the Closing Date;

(e) A copy of the Amended Bylaws of IHS, in form and substance acceptable
to MHSC, to be effective as of the Closing Date; and

H Such other instruments and documents as may be reasonably necessary to
carry out the transactions contemplated by this Agreement and to comply with the terms hereof.

9.3  Deliverables of MHSC at Closing. At the Closing, unless waived in writing by
[HS, MHSC shall deliver to IHS the documents and instruments listed below:

(a) A certificate of the MHSC President, dated as of the Closing Date,
certifying as to the continued accuracy and completeness of the representations and warranties of
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MHSC, and its performance of the covenants and conditions precedent, set forth in this
Agreement;

(b) A certificate of the Chief Financial Officer of MHSC, dated as of the
Closing Date, certifying as of the Closing Date, as to the accuracy of the financial
representations and warranties of MHSC set forth in this Agreement;

() A certificate of the Secretary of MHSC, dated as of the Closing Date,
certifying as to the due adoption and continued effectiveness of, and attaching a copy of, the
resolutions of the MHSC Board approving the actions and transactions required or contemplated
by this Agreement;

(d) A copy of the Articles of Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation of
MHSC, in form and substance acceptable to THS, as filed as of a recent date with the Secretary of
State of Illinois, to be effective as of the Closing Date,

(e) A copy of the Amended Bylaws of MHSC, in form and substance
acceptable to THS, to be effective as of the Closing Date;

3] A copy of the Articles of Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation of
each MHSC Entity, in form and substance acceptable to IHS, to be effective as of the Closing
Date;

(g) A copy of the Amended Bylaws of each MHSC Entity, in form and
substance acceptable to IHS, to be effective as of the Closing Date; and

(h)  Such other instruments and documents as may be reasonably necessary to
carry out the transactions contemplated by this Agreement and to comply with the terms hereof.

9.4  Modification of Schedules and Exhibits. During the period from the Execution
Date until the Closing, either Party (an “Amending Party”) may amend one or more of the
Schedules or Exhibits delivered on the Execution Date by delivering an updated Schedule or
Exhibit to the other. Upon receipt of the updated document, the other Party (the “Receiving
Party”) shall promptly review the document and either approve or disapprove it. If the
Receiving Party approves the updated document, the approved document shall become the final
Schedule or Exhibit. If the Receiving Party rejects or fails to approve the updated document, and
the Parties are unable to resolve their disagreement, the Receiving Party may: (i) elect to close
over the issue; or (ii) may elect to terminate this Agreement by providing notice to the Amending
Party. If the Receiving Party elects to close over the issue, the updated document shall be
deemed a modification to the Schedule or Exhibit delivered by the Amending Party prior to the
Closing Date. Upon agreement of the Parties, either Party may set forth any disclosures required
by a Schedule in a separate writing delivered to the other Party that specifically makes reference
to the applicable Section of this Agreement and the required schedule thereto.
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ARTICLE 10

AFFILIATION COVENANTS
From and after the Closing Date until the time set forth in Section 10.8:

10.1 Mission, Vision and Values.

(a) MHSC shall adhere to and support the IHS Mission and Vision Statements
attached hereto at Exhibit J (which may be updated from time to time to reflect IHS’s ongoing
Mission and Values) and will hold them out as consistent with its own Mission, Vision and
Values Statements. :

(b)  MHSC shall retain its own Mission, Vision and Values Statements as a
reflection of IHS’s commitment to “localness™ and to local needs.

10.2 Executive Team.

(a) Except to the extent provided in the IHS Reserved Powers described in
Section 2.3(b), IHS shall take no action requiring MHSC or the MHSC Entities to terminate one
or more members of the MHSC Executive Team, to modify the employment status of one or
more members of the MHSC Executive Team, or to change the conditions of employment of one
or more members of the MHSC Executive Team.

(b) IHS will expect and shall require the MHSC President to have substantial
involvement in the establishment of system-wide strategies, including, by way of example, the
determination of strategic direction, appropriate operating and capital budgets and relationships
with managed care payers, including terms and conditions relating to payer contracting, rates and
contracting provisions. IHS also shall appoint the MHSC President to internal governing bodies,
including the THS CEO Forum, the IHS Core Management Team, the IHS Senior Leadership
Group and other system-wide bodies on which multiple Senior Affiliate presidents serve.

(c) The IHS Board shall promptly appoint a replacement for the MHSC
President when the position becomes vacant. It shall appoint a replacement only from candidates
who the MHSC Board has interviewed, approved and recommended.

(d) The THS Board shall have the sole and unilateral right to remove the
MHSC President, who shall report to the IHS CEQ and be accountable to the MHSC Board and
who shall be subject to evaluation in a manner consistent with the standards and processes used
in the evaluation of the presidents of other Senior Affiliates. The IHS CEOQ shall establish the
compensation and benefits of the MHSC President, following the parameters of the IHS
Compensation Philosophy, and shall inform the MHSC Board of the same.

(e) The MHSC Board shall delegate to the MHSC President the power and
authority to select the members of the MHSC Executive Team, each of whom shall report to the
MHSC President or the President’s designee. The Parties shall nol take any action that changes
the reporting relationship of the members of the MHSC Executive Team unless seventy-five
percent {(75%) of the voting members of the IHS CEO Forum agree that such changes need to be
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implemented system-wide. The MHSC President shall determine the compensation and benefits
of the members of the Executive Team, following the parameters of the IHS Executive

Compensation Philosophy.
. 10.3 Employees.

(a) IHS shall take no action requiring MHSC or the MHSC Entities to
terminate Methodist employees, to reduce their employment status, or to change adversely their
conditions of employment.

(b)  Except as to the MHSC President, IHS shall not contest or challenge
Methodist’s right to hire, promote, discipline and fire Methodist employees.

(c) Except as to the MHSC President, IHS shall take no action requiring
Methodist employees to become employees of [HS or an THS Entity.

10.4 Managed Care Contracting.

(a)  [HS shall provide to MHSC its full support in MHSC’s efforts to become
a provider in all managed care provider panels significant in and/or to the Service Area. By way
of example, THS, at MHSC’s request, will meet with managed care companies in conjunction
with MHSC to present and discuss the benefits to them of the strategic affiliation and other
relevant matters.

(b)  IHS shall provide to MHSC the opportunities to actively participate in and
contribute to IHS’s analysis, development and implementation of the IHS managed care
contracting strategy.

(c) IHS shall provide to MHSC access to its expertise and experience in
managed care contracting. However, notwithstanding ITHS’s commitment to provide access, [HS
also shall support MHSC’s intent and desire to continue to employ and assign locally MHSC’s
own managed care contracting staff, in numbers, with backgrounds and expertise and with roles
and responsibilities that MHSC deems appropriate and necessary to its local circumstances. For
so long as Methodist’s managed care contracts and activity are consistent with IHS’s overall
managed care contracting strategy, the MHSC managed care contracting staff shall negotiate and
sign contracts with local insurers and local self-insured employers and shall manage relationships
between MHSC and local clients, including, but not limited to, Caterpillar, Inc., and local self-
insureds, local brokers and local clients of national and regional insurers.

10.5 Regional Growth.

(a) [HS, with the support and assistance of MHSC, shall use its reasonable
efforts to actively identify opportunities for growth in Illinois, and shall seek transactions which
meet the strategic or mission objectives of THS, including, but not limited to, improving the
delivery and quality of health services, improving the overall efficiency or credit strength of IHS,
producing operating efficiencies, and achieving cost reductions or reductions in the rate of cost
increases.
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(b) IHS shall take the actions it deems appropriate and necessary to support
and assist MHSC in its efforts to enhance its reputation as a regional tertiary medical center in
the Service Area.

(c) THS shall delegate to MHSC responsibility for determining the forms its
relationships may take with independent hospitals and physician groups located within the
Service Area, and, subject to the approval of the [HS Board, for implementing and
consummating transactions between MHSC and providers located within the Service Area.

10.6  Principal Provider.

(a) THS shall recognize Methodist as its “principal provider” for future growth
in the Primary Service Area and shall make Methodist aware of opportunities it learns of for
growth in the Service Area. »

(b) IHS shall commit the resources necessary to support Methodist Medical
Center as a state-of-the-art, regional tertiary care hospital, and as a licensed acute care hospital, 1f
and for so long as the operations of Methodist Medical Center are financially viable, are
supported by the MHSC Board, and meet then current legal and regulatory requirements, as
determined by Independent Legal Counsel (if there is a controversy). Methodist Medical Center
operations will be considered financially viable for purposes of IhlS Section unless they produce
negative operating margins for three consecutive years.

(c) IHS shall assist MHSC to recruit physicians to the Service Area by taking
actions designed to acquaint physicians to the opportunities available or offered to them within
the Service Area. IHS shall provide MHSC representatives access to IHS operated residency
programs, shall inform program participants of the opportunities available to them within the
Service Area, shall support the expansion of academic and teaching programs to Methodist, shall
encourage Methodist representatives to participate actively in the IHS physician recruitment
affinity group, shall track for referral to MHSC physicians from the Service Area who graduate
from medical school or complete residency training within the IHS service area, and shall permit
MHSC to retain and use its own physician recruitment staff.

(d) THS shall make available to MHSC the full array of physician alignment
strategies THS is considering within the context of its decision to move from a hospital-centric
delivery system to an integrated care management organization that is physician-driven and
patient-centered. MHSC shall give full consideration to the [HS alignment strategies presented
to it, but, except with respect to Subsections (e) and (g) below, shall retain the sole right to
determine whether and how to implement one or more of thern.

(e) IHS shall enroll in its physician leadership academy MHSC affiliated
physicians who MHSC nominates (subject to availability of room in the academy and capacity of
the program).

H MHSC will consider the transfer of its employed physicians to an IHS
system-wide physician employment organization (the “New Group”). If MHSC elects not to
participate directly by transferring its employed physicians to the New Group, MHSC
nonetheless shall in accordance with a jointly approved timetable: (i) participate in the IHS
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clinical development committee; (ii) adopt and deploy system-wide clinical innovation practices
that the New Group approves; (iii) adopt the quality and compliance initiatives of the New
Group; (iv) conform its physician compensation methodology to the general physician
compensation philosophy of the New Group; and (v) over time, work towards the provision of
physician support services in the most efficient manner.

(g) MHSC shall participate, on a non-exclusive basis, in the IHS Integrated
Care Organization, a clinically integrated network comprised of employed and independent
physicians. MHSC agrees to become a participating provider in all IHS managed care
arrangements which operate and do business in the Service Area, which de not limit or restrict
the contracting activities of MHSC or a MHSC Entity, and which will not have a Material
Adverse Change on MHSC or a MHSC Entity.

(h)  Other than actions dictated to ensure legal and regulatory compliance, IHS
shall take no action limiting or restricting Methodist’s right to select, and to hire and fire,
physicians; to assign physicians to specific practice site locations; to negotiate physician
employment and independent contractor agreements; and to direct and manage physician
relations, Methodist agrees that the exercise of its rights set forth in this Subsection should be
consistent with the IHS overall physician philosophy.

(i) IHS shall take no action limiting or restricting the status of the Medical
Staff of Methodist Medical Center as a separate medical staff. Methodist and the Medical
Center’s Medical Staff shall retain the right to amend or to otherwise change the bylaws, rules
and regulations, and policies and procedures of Methodist Medical Center’s Medical Staff.

4) Except as otherwise provided in Sections 10.6(f), IHS shall take no action
limiting or restricting the status of the Medical Staff of MMG as a separate medical staff.
Methodist and the MMG Medical Staff shall retain the right to amend or to otherwise change the
bylaws, rutes and regulations, and policies and procedures of the MMG Medical Staff.

(k)  IHS shall take no action limiting or restricting the right of Methodist to
grant, deny, revoke or restrict medical staff membership and/or clinical privileges on the Medical
Staffs of the Methodist Medical Center and/or MMG.

)] Other than actions dictated to ensure legal and regulatory compliance, IHS
shall take no action limiting or restricting the right of Methodist to select, and to appoint and
remove, medical directors, medical staff officers and other physicians holding medico-
administrative positions within Methodist.

10,7 Pcrmanence of Strategic Affiliation,

(a) IHS shall not initiate, direct or approve the transfer of the partial or
complete ownership, control or management of MHSC or any MHSC Entity to any Person
without first obtaining the prior written consent of the MHSC Board.

(b)  [HS shall not initiate, direct or approve the merger, consolidation,
acquisition, dissolution, liquidation or disposition of MHSC (or the sale, lease or divestiture of
any material portion of its assets) or of any MHSC Entity (or the sale, lease or divestiture of any
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material portion of its assets) without first obtaining the prior written consent of the MHSC
Board. In particular, but without limitation, Methodist Medical Center Foundation, an Illinois
not for profit corporation (“Methodist Foundation™), shall continue as a separate corporate
entity and shall continue to act exclusively as a supporting organization for MHSC and the
MHSC Entities. The Parties shall honor all legal and ethical considerations regarding gifts to
Methodist Foundation; and shall use all gifts to Methodist Foundation in accordance with
documented donor intent and to support the programs specified. JHS shall not have the right,
directly or indirectly, to allocate and transfer Methodist Foundation funds to any Person.

{(c) IHS shall not: (i) initiate, direct or approve the taking of any action that
would significantly impact access to appropriate local health care delivery without first obtaining
the prior written consent of the MHSC Board; or (i1) initiate, direct or approve the taking of any
action that discontinues any service line that exists as of the Closing Date without first obtaining
the prior written consent of the MHSC Board.

{(d)  IHS shall not initiate, direct or approve the taking of any action that will
cause MHSC or any MHSC Entity to operate its facilitics, businesses, activities or services as a
Catholic facility, subject to the Ethical and Religious Directives for Catholic Health Care
Services, without first obtaining the prior written consent of the MHSC Board.

(e) MHSC and each MHSC Entity shall retain the right to use and include
“Methodist” in its name and in the name of each facility, service, business and activity that it
owns, operates or manages. IHS shall not require MHSC or any MHSC Entity to adopt and use
the words “an lowa Health System affiliate” or similar words on building identification, on
stationery, in marketing materials or in or on other forms of media of or subject to widespread
use without the prior written consent of the MHSC Board. MHSC, at the request of [HS, shall
adopt and use, and cause each MHSC Entity to adopt and use, the IHS logo, and identifying or
branding nomenclature, other than “an lowa Health System affiliate” or similar nomenclature,

(D This Agreement creates no contractual right for IHS to expel or remove
MHSC and the MHSC Entities from the integrated health care system known as “lowa Health
System.” '

(2 IHS shall not change the status of MHSC as a Senior Affiliate, including
all of the rights and responsibilities attendant to being a Senior Affiliate, as such term is
consistently and uniformly applied within IHS.

(h) IHS shall not upstream any cash or cash-equivalents existing on the
balance sheet of MHSC and the MHSC Entities as of the Closing Date, subject to applicable
provisions of the Partics’ respective debt instruments.

(i) IHS shall offer and make available to Methodist on the same terms and
conditions, the same corporate services it offers and makes available to all other Senior
Affiliates. The Parties shall identify in the Integration Plan the corporate services that Methodist
will purchase on and/or after the Closing Date, IHS’s prices (or the methodology for determining
[HS’s prices) for the services, and the approximate commencement dates for Methodist’s
purchase and use of the services (e.g., the Closing Date, 90 days atter the Closing Date, etc.)

-40-

DM_UJS 28619393-6.054910.0L10




From and after the Closing Date, Methodist shall evaluate and make every reasonable attempt to
purchase and use new and/or additional corporate services that IHS may offer and make
available to the Senior Affiliates.

() IHS shail offer and make available to Methodist on the same terms and
conditions, the group purchasing programs it offers and makes available to all other Senior
Affiliates,

(k)  IHS shall not restrict or limit the right or ability of Methodist to use local
vendors, contractors and firms to purchase or otherwise obtain products and services if Methodist
meets minimum purchase requirements through IHS’s group purchasing programs.

()  THS shall not restrict or limit Methodist’s right to sponsor community
events and to operate community services that MHSC concludes have substantial community
benefits.

(m)  ITHS shall not restrict or limit Methodist’s right to control the use of all
restricted and unrestricted bequests, gifts and funds donated to Methodist either before or after
the Closing for its own benefit and use. MHSC agrees that all restricted gifts shall be used in a
manner consistent with donor intent.

(n) For a period of two (2) years after the Closing, Methodist will not adopt a
charity care policy that is more restrictive than the policy in effect during the year prior to
Closing. Thereafter, Methodist will continue to provide care to the indigent and to the uninsured
as is deemed appropriate by the MHSC Board, provided Methodist’s provision of care remains
consistent with all applicable legal requirements.

10.8 Survival of Post-Closing Covenants. The covenants and agreements contained
in Sections 10.2(a), and 10.6(e) shall continue to be fully effective and enforceable for two years
following the Closing Date. The covenants and agreements contained in Sections 10.1(a)-(b)
shall continue to be fully effective and enforceable for five years following the Closing Date.
The covenants and agreements contained in Sections 10.2(b)-(e), 10.3(a)-(c), 10.5(c), 10.6(d),
10.6(i)-(]) and 10.7(g)-(j) shall continue to be fully effective and enforceable following the
Closing Date without any time limitation; provided, however, upon ninety (90) days prior written
notice to MHSC, THS may act in a manner inconsistent with or contrary to the covenants and
agreements contained in Sections 10.2(b)-(¢), 10.3(a)-(c), 10.5(c), 10.6(d), 10.6(i)-(1) and
10.7(g)-(j) if IHS is able to demonstrate that the action it is proposing to take is consistent with
the actions it has or is taking in respect to the Senior Affiliates subject to the same action,
uniformly and consistently applied by IHS . The covenants and agreements contained in
Sections 10.4(a)-(c), 10.5(a)-(b), 10.6(a)-(c), 10.6(H-(h), 10.7(a)-(b), 10.7(c)(i)-(ii), 10.7(d)-(f)
and 10.7(k)-(n) shall continue to be fully effective and enforceable following the Closing Date
without any time limitation.

10.9 Scope of Post-Closing Covenants. “IHS”, when used in this Article 10, is
intended to include both IHS and all IHS Entities.
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ARTICLE 11

DISPUTE RESOLUTION

11.1 Dispute Resolution Procedures. The Parties acknowledge that, after the
Closing, disputes may arise between them regarding their respective rights, responsibilities,
obligations and liabilities under this Agreement and in any document delivered at the Closing.
Except as otherwise expressly set forth in this Agreement, IHS and MHSC shall resolve any
disputes exclusively in accordance with the process set forth in this Article 11.

11.2  Dispute Resolution Procedures.

(a) Dispute Notice. If a dispute arises between the Parties with respect to the
interpretation of this Agreement or cither of the Party’s respective rights and obligations
hereunder, either Party may send a notice to the other specifying in detail the nature of the
dispute (a “Dispute Notice™).

(b)  Initial Meeting; Selection of Dispute Resolution Procedures. Not later
than ten (10) days after either Party sends a Dispute Notice, the Chair of the [HS Board or his or
her designee and the Chair of the MHSC Board or his or her designee shall meet and, within ten
(10) days thereafter, either: (i) select a mutually-acceptable process to resolve the issue in
dispute; or (ii) at the request of either, jointly appoint a mediator.

(c) Implementation of Alternate Dispute Resolution Process. If the Chairs
of the 1HS and the MHSC Boards agree upon a process other than mediation to resolve the
dispute, the Parties shall implement and follow the agreed process.

(d)  Inability to Agree Upon a Mediator. If the Chairs of the ITHS and the
MHSC Boards cannot agree upon a process other than mediation to resolve the dispute, and also
cannot agree upon a mediator within ten (10} days following the meeting described in
Section 11.2(b), then each shall appoint a mediator acceptable to such Chair within the following
ten (10) days, and the two mediators shall jointly appoint, within ten (10) days after the date on
which the second mediator is appointed, a third mediator who, together with the other two
mediators, shall mediate the issue in dispute. The mediators shall conduct the mediation in
accordance with the American Health Lawyer’s Association Alternative Dispute Resolution
Service Rules of Procedure for Mediation or such other nationally-recognized mediation
program as may be agreed upon by the Parties.

(e) Good Faith Efforts to Resolve Dispute. The Parties shall engage in a
good faith effort to resolve the issue in dispute following their joint adoption of dispute
resolution procedures, or the appointment of one or more mediators, within a thirty (30) day
period following delivery of the Dispute Notice,

() Costs and Expenses. The Parties shall share equally the fees and
expenses of the mediator(s) and such other costs and expenses as they shall mutually agree upon.
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(g) Inability to Resolve Dispute. If the Parties are unable to resolve the
dispute within sixty (60) days following delivery of the Dispute Notice, either Party may
exercise all other legal and equitable remedies available to it.

11.3 Equitable Relief. THS and MHSC hereby acknowledge that the breach or
threatened breach of this Agreement would cause it to suffer immediate and irreparable harm
which could not be wholly remedied through the payment of monetary damages. Consequently,
without regard to the dispute resolution process described in Section 11.1 and Section 11.2, each
Party shall have the right to seek specific performance and/or preliminary or permanent
injunctive or other cquitable relief (either pending or following a trial on the merits) to restrain a
breach or threatened breach of this Agreement by the other Party or to enforce the covenants
contained in this Agreement, in each case without the need to post bond or other security. Such
remedies shall be in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other remedies that may be available at
law or in equity.

11.4 Attorney’s Fees and Costs. In any actions between the Parties brought before a
court, the substantially non-prevailing Party shall bear the other Party’s attorneys’ fees and court
costs (including, without limitation, costs of appeal). For the sake of clarity, this provision shall
not apply to disputes which are resolved by the Parties outside of court through the process and
procedures described in Section 11.1 and Section 11.2.

ARTICLE 12

WITHDRAWAL RIGHT
12.1 Right to Withdraw.

(a) Upon the occurrence of a Withdrawal Event (as hereafter defined), MHSC
shall have the right to cease to be a Senior Affiliate, to withdraw the Service Area Entities and
Assets from IHS, and to establish the Service Area Entities and Assets cither as independently-
governed entities or as an organized integrated health care delivery system which has no
membership relationship or other affiliation with IHS or the IHS Entities (a “Withdrawal
Transaction”). As used herein, a “Withdrawal Event” shall be deemed to have occurred if:
(i) at any time after the Closing, IHS, an IHS Entity or one of their subsidiaries, affiliates or
successors enters into a transaction that requires it or any partly to operate Methodist Medical
Center or any other Methodist business, facility, activity, service or operation as a Catholic
facility subject to the Ethical and Religious Directives for Catholic Health Care Services without
prior MHSC Board approval; (ii) at any time within seven (7) years after the Closing, IHS
breaches, and fails to cure a material breach of, the Capital Commitment described in
Section 2.5(a); or (i11) at any time within two (2) years after the Closing, IHS breaches, and fails
to cure a material breach of, any material express covenant or warranty that served as a
substantial inducement for MHSC to enter into this Agreement (other than the commitments
described in Sections 12.1(a)i) and (ii)).

(b)  If, upon the occurrence of a Withdrawal Event, MHSC desires to effect a
Withdrawal Transaction, it shall send to [HS a notice describing the Withdrawal Event and its
intent to effect a Withdrawal Transaction (a2 “Withdrawal Notice”). If IHS reasonabiy and in
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good faith disputes that a Withdrawal Event has occurred, it shall provide MHSC a Dispute
Notice within ten (10) days following its receipt of the Withdrawal Notice, and thereafter the
Parties shall attempt to resolve the dispute utilizing the process and procedures described in
Article 11, or at either Party’s option, may seek declaratory relief from a court of competent
jurisdiction to adjudicate whether a Withdrawal Event has occurred.

12.2 Withdrawal Process.

(a) If a Withdrawal Event has occurred and MHSC has sent a Withdrawal
Notice, the Parties shall take such actions as may be necessary or appropriate to effect a
Withdrawal Transaction within one hundred eighty (180) days following the Withdrawal Date
(or such other date upon which the Parties may agree), utilizing the process described in this
Section 12.2. As used herein, “Withdrawal Date” shall mean the date upon which MHSC
sends a Withdrawal Notice or such later date on which any reasonable, good faith disputes
described in Section 12.1(b) are resolved or adjudicated.

(b) Within fifteen (15) days following the Withdrawal Notice, MHSC shall
appoint to a committee (the “Withdrawal Committee”) three (3) members of MHSC’s Board of
Directors who do not serve on the IHS Board of Directors (the “MHSC Members”) and IHS
shall appoint to the Withdrawal Committee three (3) members of the IHS Board of Directors (the
“IHS Members”). Within fifteen (15) days following its formation, the Withdrawal Committee
shall select an Independent Restructuring Expert; provided, however, that if the Withdrawal
Committee cannot agree upon an Independent Restructuring Expert within such timeframe, then
the MHSC Members (acting as a group) and the [HS Members (acting as a group) each shall
select a Restructuring Expert, and the two Restructuring Experts so selected shall agree upon a
third Restructuring Expert (the three Restructuring Experts to comprise an “Expert Panel”).
The Restructuring Expert (or Expert Panel, as applicable) shall assist the Withdrawal Committee
to identify, agree upon and implement the actions that are necessary or appropriate to effect a
Withdrawal Transaction within the time periods described herein, including, without limitation:
(i) the equitable transfer of assets (including, without limitation, the equitable allocation of the
ownership and financial obligations relating to Service Area Entities and Assets (with the
assumption that no party will be allocated assets or entities as part of the Withdrawal Transaction
unless it also is allocated the outstanding debt that was used for the acquisition of assets or
entities or for capital improvements which relate exclusively to such assets or entities); cash;
accounts receivable; investments, real estate and equipment); (ii) the transfer and equitable
allocation of liabilities (including payroll, taxes and accounts payable); (iii) the refunding by
MHSC of any Bonds issued to finance or refinance Methodist facilities (whether at higher
interest rates or less favorable terms than such existing interest rates and terms) which are at the
time secured by IHS Master Obligations or guarantees or the entering by MHSC into contractual
obligations (reasonably acceptable to [HS) to reimburse IHS for any payments made to pay such
Bonds or to make any other payments under the documents relating to such Bonds, and the
allocation, assumption and/or refinancing of indebtedness and credit supports; (iv) the transfer of
professional and non-professional employees and contractors; (v) the assignment, termination,
renewal, amendment or renegotiation of material contracts; (vi) the maintenance of payor
relationships; (vii) the creation of new corporate entities and the application for tax exempt
status; (viii) the securing of licenses and regulatory approvals; (ix) the implementation of
amendments to governance documents; {x} the removal of officers and directors and the
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reconstitution of boards; (xi) the implementation of changes to signage, stationary and branding;
(xii) the licensure of intellectual property rights; and (xiii) the provision of transition services to
be valued at fair market value designed to replace centralized corporate services or functions that
were consolidated at IHS, all for a sufficient period of time (but in no event more than one
hundred cighty (180) days after the effective date of the Withdrawal Transaction) to allow
MHSC to develop such services and functions independently.

(c) Within ninety (90) days following the Withdrawal Date, the Withdrawal
Committee shall identify and agree upon the actions that are necessary or appropriate to
effectuate a Withdrawal Transaction (including, without limitation, those set forth in
Section 12.2(b)). If the Withdrawal Committee cannot identify or agree upon all actions
necessary to effectuate the Withdrawal Transaction, the open action items shall be submitted to
the Independent Restructuring Expert {or Expert Panel, as applicable) for resolution. Within
thirty (30) days of submission, the Independent Restructuring Expert (or Expert Panel, as
applicable) shall issue a report (the “Withdrawal Report”) which: (i) restates any agreed
findings of the Withdrawal Committee; (ii) describes in detail any other actions that are
necessary or appropriate to effect the Withdrawal Transaction within the time frames described
herein (and the parties responsible therefore); (iii) sets forth the Independent Restructuring
Expert’s (or Expert Panel’s, as applicable) conclusions, recommendations and findings with
respect to all such actions; and (iv) allocates as between the Parties the costs associated with
effecting the Withdrawal Transaction. As used herein, “Withdrawal Transaction
Commencement Date” shall mean the date on which the Withdrawal Committee identifies and
agrees upon the actions that are necessary or appropriate to effectuate a Withdrawal Transaction,
or if applicable, the date upon which the Independent Restructuring Expert or Expert Panel, as
applicable, issues the Withdrawal Report. The Parties shall be bound by the conclusions,
recommendations and findings in the Withdrawal Report and shall take such actions described
therein in order to effect a Withdrawal Transaction in accordance with the time periods described
herein. Without limiting any other remedies available to the Parties at law or in equity, either
Party shall be entitled to enforce the conclusions, recommendations and findings within the
Withdrawal Report in a court of competent jurisdiction.

(d)  The costs of the Independent Withdrawal Expert (and, if applicable, the
cost of the Expert Panel) shall be borne by IHS. The costs of the Withdrawal Transaction shall
be allocated between the Parties as agreed upon by the Withdrawal Committee or as specified in
the Withdrawal Report.

(e) Following the Withdrawal Date and until a Withdrawal Transaction is
consummated, the Parties shall: (i) operate, and permit each other to operate, the Service Area
Entities and Assets exclusively in the ordinary course of their business, consistent with past
practices and the terms of this Agreement; and (ii) take such actions as may be necessary or
appropriate to preserve the goodwill of the Service Area Entities and Assets, including their
physician, employee and payor relationships.

(H In the event that a Withdrawal Transaction otherwise approved pursuant to
this Section 12.2 cannot be immediately effectuated by IHS because of the inability of the THS
Obligated Group to comply with the financial covenants specified in any IHS bond documents,
including the THS Master Trust Indenture, upon the completion of the Withdrawal Transaction,
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IHS shall promptly restructure such IHS operations or repay or refinance such ITHS debt as
necessary to permit completion of the Withdrawal Transaction within no more than ninety
(90) days of the Withdrawal Transaction Commencement Date; if the Withdrawal Transaction
still cannot be completed, IHS shall provide full contractual operational control of the assets
subject to the Withdrawal Transaction to MHSC, shall continue to take all action to pursue
prompt remedy of the issue and completion of the Withdrawal Transaction and, if the completion
of such Withdrawal Transaction cannot be completed within 24 months of the Withdrawal
Transaction Commencement Date, shall pay to MHSC its actual damages arising from such
delay. The Parties acknowledge the difficulty of fashioning a remedy in advance for such an
event and agree that this remedy is reasonable for the possible anticipated circumstances in
which it may become operative.

(g) In the event that a Withdrawal Transaction otherwise approved pursuant to
this Section 12.2 cannot be effectuated by MHSC because of the inability of MHSC to refund
any Bonds or other obligations issued or incurred to finance or refinance Methodist facilities
which are at the time secured by IHS Master Obligations or guaranties within no more than
ninety (90) days following the Withdrawal Date, IHS shall provide full contractual operational
control of the assets subject to the Withdrawal Transaction to MHSC, and MHSC (1) shall take
all action necessary to assume the obligations to pay such Bonds and other obligations {including
but not limited to securing financing to pay or refund such Bonds and other obligations at higher
interest rates or less favorable terms than such existing interest rates and terms), to enter into
such contractual arrangements as may be reasonably required by IHS to secure its obligations to
pay such Bonds and other obligations, including securing such payments under its financing
documents by a first lien on the gross teceipts, revenues and other assets of Methodist and
MMCI (and their affiliates, successors and assigns) and to pay the debt service and other
payments on such Bonds and other obligations as the same become due, and (ii) in the event
completion of such Withdrawal Transaction cannot be completed within 24 months of the
Withdrawal Transaction Commencement Date, shall pay to [HS its actual damages arising from
such delay. The Parties acknowledge the difficulty of fashioning a remedy in advance for such
an event and agree that this remedy is reasonabie for the possible anticipated circumstances in
which it may become operative.

12.3 Non-Interference.

(a) The MHSC Board shall have the right to select and retain legal counsel,
consultants and advisors to evaluate and enforce its rights under this Agreement, including, but
not limited to, the rights described in this Article 12.

(b)  MHSC shall have the right to enforce its rights under this Agreement,
including, but not limited to, the rights described in this Article 12.

(c) The IHS Board shall have the right to exclude the MHSC appointed
directors from the portions of the IHS Board mectings in which matters relating to the
Withdrawal Transaction or to a dispute of a nature and kind that triggers the process set forth in
Article 11 are discussed.
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ARTICLE 13

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

13.1 Survival of Covenants. Unless stated to the contrary elsewhere in this
Agreement, all covenants and agreements contained in this Agreement shall be deemed to be
material and to have been relied upon by the Parties, and shall continue to be fully effective and
enforceable following the Closing Date without any time limitation. “Covenants” and
“agreements”, as used herein, shall not include or incorporate representations and warranties.

13.2  No-Shop Clause.

(a) Between the Execution Date and the earlier to occur of the Closing or the
termination of this Agreement, MHSC shall not, without the written approval of IHS: (i) offer to
sell, convey, transfer or lease, directly or indirectly, to any Person any ownership, membership or
lease interest in Methodist or its assets (other than for non-material portions conveyed in the
ordinary course of business), including by asset sale, membership substitution, merger,
consolidation, lease or similar transaction (individually, a “Conflicting Transaction”),
(i1) solicit offers to enter into a Conflicting Transaction,; (iii) hold discussions or communications
with any Person interested in a Conflicting Transaction; or (iv) enter into any agreement with
any Person in respect to a Conflicting Transaction.

(b) Between the Execution Date and the carlier to occur of the Closing or the
termination of this Agreement, [HS shall not participate in discussions or communications with
any Person other than MHSC located or doing business in the Primary Service Area for the
purpose or with the intent of entering into a transaction similar to the transaction contemplated
herein.

13.3 Non-Solicitation. Between the Execution Date and the earliest to occur of the
Closing, the first anniversary of the expiration or earlier termination of the Letter of Intent,
neither Party shall directly through its own efforts or indirectly through the efforts of others
acting on its behalf, knowingly solicit, induce or recruit the services of any employee or
independent contractor of the other Party (or of an affiliate of the other Party) if the other Party
(or an affiliate of the other Party) employed or retained such individual at any time between
March 28, 2011 and the date on which the Letter of Intent expired or terminated.
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, general solicitations published in a
journal, newspaper or other publication or posted on an internet job site and not specifically
directed toward particular employees, contractors or physicians will not constitute a breach of the
covenants in this Section 13.3.

13.4 Amendment. This Agreement may be amended before or after the Closing only
by a written instrument signed by IHS and MHSC.

13.5 Entire Agreement; Counterparts; Exchanges by Facsimile or Electronic
Delivery. This Agreement and the other agreements, exhibits and schedules referred to herein
constitute the entire agreement and supersede all prior agreements and understandings, both
written and oral, between the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof; provided,
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however, that the Confidentiality Agreement shall not be superseded and shall remain in full
force and effect in accordance with its terms. This Agreement may be executed in several
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and all of which shall constitute one and
the same instrument. The exchange of a fully executed Agreement (in counterparts or otherwise)
by facsimile or by electronic delivery in .pdf format shall be sufficient to bind the Parties to the
terms and conditions of this Agreement.

13.6 Applicable Law; Jurisdiction; Waiver of Jury Trial. This Agreement shall be
governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of the state of Illinois, regardless of the
laws that might otherwise govern under applicable principles of conflicts of laws thereof. In any
action between the Parties arising out of or relating to this Agreement or any of the transactions
contemplated herein, each Party irrevocably and unconditionally consents and submits to the
exclusive jurisdiction and venue of the United States District Court for the Central District of
Illinois. EACH PARTY ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT ANY CONTROVERSY
WHICH MAY ARISE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT (S LIKELY TO INVOLVE
COMPLICATED AND DIFFICULT ISSUES, AND THEREFORE EACH PARTY HEREBY
IRREVOCABLY AND UNCONDITIONALLY WAIVES ANY RIGHT IT MAY HAVE TO A
TRIAL BY JURY IN RESPECT OF ANY LITIGATION DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY
ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT OR THE TRANSACTIONS
CONTEMPLATED BY THIS AGREEMENT. EACH PARTY CERTIFIES AND
ACKNOWLEDGES THAT (i) NO REPRESENTATIVE, AGENT OR ATTORNEY OF ANY
OTHER PARTY HAS REPRESENTED, EXPRESSLY OR OTHERWISE, TO IT THAT SUCH
OTHER PARTY HAS REPRESENTED, EXPRESSLY OR OTHERWISE, TO IT THAT SUCH
OTHER PARTY WOQULD NOT, IN THE EVENT OF LITIGATION, SEEK TO ENFORCE
THE FOREGOING WAIVER, (ii))EACH PARTY UNDERSTANDS AND HAS
CONSIDERED THE IMPLICATIONS OF THIS WAIVER, (iii)) EACH PARTY MAKES THIS
WAIVER VOLUNTARILY AND (iv) EACH PARTY HAS BEEN INDUCED TO ENTER
INTO THIS AGREEMENT BY, AMONG OTHER THINGS, THE MUTUAL WAIVERS AND
CERTIFICATIONS IN THIS SECTION 13.6. '

13.7 Further Assurances and Cooperation. After consummation of the transactions
contemplated herein, the Parties shall cooperate with each other and take all further actions as
may be necessary or appropriate to effectuate, carry out and comply with all of the terms of this
Agreement, the documents referred to in this Agreement and the transactions contemplated
hereby. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, each Party shall execute, acknowledge
and deliver to the other Party any and all other assignments, consents, approvals, conveyances,
assurances, documents and instruments reasonably requested by the other Party and shall take
any and all other actions reasonably requested by the other Party for the purpose of
consummating the transactions contemplated herein.

13.8 Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure
to the benefit of and be enforceable by the respective successors and assigns of the Parties.

13.9 Notices. All notices, requests, demands and other communications under this
Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been duly given or made as follows:
(1) 1if sent by registered or certified mail in the United States return receipt requested, upon
receipt; (ii) if sent designated for overnight delivery by nationally recognized overnight air
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courier (such as DHL or Federal Express), one (1) business day after mailing; and (iii) if
otherwise actually personally delivered, when delivered, provided that such notices, requests,
demands and other communications are delivered to the address set forth below, or to such other
address as one Party shall provide by like notice to the other Party:

If to THS:

Iowa Health System

1200 Pleasant Street

Des Moines, lowa 50309

Attention: President and Chief Executive Officer

With a simultaneous copy to:

General Counsel

Iowa Health System
1200 Pleasant Street
Des Moines, lowa 50309

If to MHSC:

Methodist Health Services Corporation

221 Northeast Glen Oak Avenue

Peoria, IL 61636

Attention: President and Chief Executive Officer

With a simultaneous copy to:

Dean A. Kant

McDermott Will & Emery, LLP
227 West Monroe Street
Chicago, IL 60606

13.10 Specific Performance. The Parties shall be entitled to apply for an injunction or
injunctions to prevent breaches of this Agreement and to enforce specifically the terms and
provisions hereof, it being agreed that irreparable damage would occur if any of the provisions of
this Agreement were not performed in accordance with their specific terms or were otherwise

breached.
13.11 Construction.

(a) For purposes of this Agreement, whenever the context requires: the
singular number shall include the plural, and vice versa; the masculine gender shail include the
feminine and neuter genders; the feminine gender shall include the masculine and neuter
genders; and the neuter gender shall include masculine and feminine genders.
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(b)  As used in this Agreement, the words “include” and “including,” and
variations thereof, shall not be deemed to be terms of limitation, but rather shall be deemed to be
followed by the words “without limitation.”

(c) Except as otherwise indicated, all references in this Agreement to
“Articles”, “Sections,” “Exhibits” and “Schedules” are intended to refer to Articles and Sections
of this Agreement and Exhibiis and Schedules to this Agreement.

13.12 Headings. The section and other headings contained in this Agreement and in the
exhibits and schedules to this Agreement are included for the purpose of convenient reference
only and shall not restrict, amplify, modify or otherwise affect in any way the meaning or
interpretation of this Agreement or the exhibits and schedules hereto.

13.13 No Waiver. No Party shall be deemed to have waived any claim arising out of
this Agreement, or any power, right, privilege or remedy under this Agreement, unless the
waiver of such claim, power, right, privilege or remedy is expressly set forth in a writien
instrument duly executed and delivered on behalf of the Party.

13.14 Exhibits and Schedules. All exhibits and schedules referred to in this
Agreement shall be attached hereto and are incorporated by reference herein; provided, however,
that any exhibit or schedule which is not attached hereto on the Execution Date shall be
incorporated by reference herein upon the mutual agreement of the Parties to later attach such
exhibit or schedule in compliance with the provisions of this Agreement. From the Execution
Date unti! the Closing, either Party may update any exhibit or schedule as necessary, subject to
the lerms of this Agreement, with the other Party’s consent and approval.

13.15 Assignability. Neither Party may assign or delegate this Agreement or its rights
and obligations hereunder without the prior written consent of the other Party, and either Party’s
attempted assignment or delegation of this Agreement or any of its duties or obligations without
the prior written consent of the other Party shall be void and of no effect.

13.16 No Third Party Rights. This Agreement shall be binding upon, and shall be
enforceable by and inure solely to the benefit of, the Parties and their respective successors and
assigns. Nothing in this Agreement, express or implied, is intended to or shall confer upon any
Person (other than the Parties) any right, benefit, or remedy of any nature whatsoever under or by
reason of this Agreement.

13.17 Attorneys’ Fees. Except as provided in Section 11.4, if a Party elects to institute
an action at law or suit in equity to enforce this Agreement or its rights hereunder, the prevailing
Party in such action or suit shall be entitled to receive its reasonable and documented attorneys’
fees and all other reasonable costs and expenses incurred in such action or suit.

13.18 Cost of Contemplated Transactions. Whether or not the transactions
contemplated herein are consummated: (i) THS shall pay the fees, expenses, and disbursements
of THS and of the THS Entities, and its and their agents, representatives, accountants, and legal
counsel incurred in connection with the subject matter hereof and any amendments hereto and
(ii) MHSC shall pay the fees, expenses, and disbursements of MHSC and of the MHSC Parties,
and its and their agents, representatives, accountants, and legal counsel incurred in connection
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with the subject matter hereof and any amendments hereto. Provided, however, IHS shall bear
the filing fees incurred when filing the HSR Report, when applying for and obtaining a
certificate of exemption or certificate of need from the IHFSRB, and when obtaining a “Phase I”
environmental survey or audit on the real property of Methodist.

13.19 Public Announcement. Neither Party shall release, publish, or otherwise make
available to the public in any manner whatsoever any information or announcement regarding
the transactions herein contemplated without the prior written consent of the other Party, except
for information and filings reasonably necessary to be directed to governmental agencies to fully
and lawfully effect the transactions herein contemplated or required to comply with any
continuing disclosure obligation of a Party with respect to its outstanding debt.

ARTICLE 14

DEFINITIONS

Capitalized words used in this Agreement but not otherwise defined shall have the
meanings set forth below unless the context or use indicates another or different meaning or
intent.

“Applicable Law” means all applicable Federal, state and local laws, statutes,
ordinances, rules, regulations, codes and any judgment, decree, order, wnt or injunction of any
court or regulatory authority.

“Antitrust Laws” means the HSR Act and any other legal requirement that is designed
to prohibit, restrict or regulate actions having the purpose or effect of monopolization or restraint
of trade.

“Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended from time to time, or any
successor internal revenue law.

“Confidentiality Agreement” means the Confidentiality Agreement dated February 1,
2011 by and between MHSC and THS.

“Entities” means the MHSC Entities or the IHS Entities, as applicable.
“ERISA” means the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended.

“Ethical and Religious Directives” means the Ethical and Religious Directives for
Catholic Health Care Services, approved, issued and amended from time to time by the United
States Conference of Catholic Bishops.

“Executive Team” means the MHSC President; Senior Vice President, Chief Operating
Officer, and Chief Nursing Officer; Senior Vice President of Finance and Chief Financial
Officer; Senior Vice President, President of Methodist Medical Group; Senior Vice President
and Chief Medical Officer; Vice President of Methodist Foundation; Vice President of Patient
Services; Vice President of Finance; Vice President of Corporate Development; Vice President
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of Patient Services; Vice President of Planning and Decision Support; Chief Information Officer;
and Service Line Director, Human Resource Services.

“GAAP” means generally accepted accounting principles.

“Governmental Body” means any federal, state, local or municipal government, any
governmental or quasi-governmental authority of any nature (including any government agency,
branch, board, department, official, instrumentality or entity) or any body exercising or entitled
to exercise, any administrative, executive, judicial, legislation, police, regulatory, or taxing
authority or power of any nature.

“Health Care Laws” means all Federal, state and local laws, statutes, rules, regulations,
ordinances and codes applicable to health care providers and facilities; Federal and state health
care program conditions of participation, standards, policies, rules, procedures and other
requirements; and accreditation standards of any applicable accrediting organization. Health
Care Laws include, without limitation, the following laws: the Federal (Title XIX of the Social
Security Act) and state Medicaid programs and their implementing regulations, the Medicare
Program (Title XVIII of the Social Security Act) and its implementing regulations, the Federal
False Claims Act (31 U.S.C. §§3729 et seq.), the Federal Health Care Program Anti Kickback
Statute (42 U.S.C. §1320a 7b(b)), the Federal Physician Self Referral Law (42 U.S.C. §1395nn),
the Federal Administrative False Claims Law (42 U.S.C. §1320a 7b(a)), HIPAA and the HIPAA
Privacy Rule, the HIPAA Security Rule and the HIPAA Standards for Transactions and Code
Sets (42 U.S.C. 1320d 1329d 8; 45 C.F.R. Parts 160 and 164), the Federal Confidentiality of
Alcohol and Drug Abuse Patient Records Act (42 U.S.C. 290ee 3), the Rehabilitation Act, the
Americans with Disabilities Act, the Qccupational Safety and Health Administration statutes and
regulations for blood borne pathogens and workplace risks, and any state and local laws that
address the same or similar subject matter. Health Care Laws also include Federal, state and
local laws applicable to health care provider and facilities, including, without limitation, laws
related to: Federal and state health care program billing, cost reporting, revenue reporting,
payment and reimbursement; Federal and state health care program fraud, abuse, theft or
embezzlement; procurement of health care services, human and social services, and other health
related services; employee background checks and credentialing of employees; credentialing and
licensure of facilities or providers of such services; zoning, maintenance, safety and operations
of group homes, residential facilities and days programs, and other building health and safety
codes and ordinances; certificate of need laws; state law restrictions on the corporate practice of
medicine (or the corporate practice of any other health related profession); eligibility for Federal
and state health care program contracting, including any requirements limiting contracting to
nonprofit or tax exempt entities; patient information and medical record confidentiality,
including psychotherapy and mental health records; splitting of health care fees; patient
brokering, patient solicitation, patient capping, and/or payment of inducements to recommend or
refer, or to arrange for the recommendation or referral of, patients to health care providers or
facilities; standards of care, quality assurance, risk management, utilization review, peer review,
and/or mandated reporting of incidents, occurrences, diseases and events; advertising or
marketing of health care services; and the enforceability of restrictive covenants on health care
providers.
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“HSR Act” means the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976, as
amended.

“THFSRB” means the Illinois Health Facilities and Services Review Board.

“Independent Legal Counsel” means an attomey or firm of attorneys that:
(i} is satisfactory to MHSC and IHS; (ii) is of nationally recognized standing in the relevant field
of law; (iii) is not employed by MHSC, or a MHSC Entity, or IHS, or an IHS Entity; and (iv) has
not historically provided legal or other services to MHSC or IHS on a regular basis.

“Independent Health Care Consultant” means a consultant or firm of consultants that:
(i) is satisfactory to MHSC and THS; (ii) is of nationally recognized standing in the relevant field;
and (iii) has not historically provided consulting services to MHSC or IHS on a regular basis.

“Independent Restructuring Expert” means an independent consultant or firm of
consultants of nationally recognized standing who/which has substantial experience in the
restructuring of not for profit health care systems and who/which has not historically provided
material consulting or other services to MHSC or IHS.

“IHS Entities” means IHS, Central lowa Health System, an lowa nonprofit corporation,
Trinity Regional Health System, an Illinois not for profit corporation, St. Luke’s Healthcare, an
lowa nonprofit corporation, Allen Health Systems, Inc., an lowa nonprofit corporation, Trinity
Health Systems, Inc., an Iowa nonprofit corporation, St. Luke’s Health System, Inc., an lowa
nonprofit corporation, Finley Tri-States Health Group, Inc., an lowa nonprofit corporation, lowa
Physicians Clinic Medical Foundation, an Iowa nonprofit corporation, InTrust, an lowa nonprofit
corporation, Integrated Care Organization, an lowa nonprofit corporation, Central lowa Hospital
Corp., an lowa nonprofit corporation, Trinity Medical Center, an Illinois not for profit
corporation, Unity Healthcare, an lowa nonprofit corporation, St. Luke’s Methodist Hospital, an
Iowa nonprofit corporation, Allen Memorial Hospital Corporation, an Iowa nonprofit
corporation, Trinity Regional Medical Center, an Iowa nonprofit corporation, Northwest lowa
Hospital Corp., an lowa nonprofit corporation, The Finley Hospital, an Iowa nonprofit
corporation, each of their successors and assigns, and each of their wholly-controlled or wholly-
owned affilates.

“THS Hospitals” means the general acute care hospitals owned or operated by IHS
Entities.

“IRS” means the Internal Revenue Service.

“Material Adverse Change” means any condition, change, event, violation, inaccuracy,
circumstance or effect that individually or in the aggregate, could reasonably be expected to
result in: (i) uninsured liabilities or losses (including, without limitation, lost revenues and asset
values) exceeding One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) as to MHSC; and Five Million Dollars
($5,000,000) as to IHS; (ii) the inability of MHSC or the MHSC Entities or IHS or the IHS
Entities to maintain their respective Section 501(c}(3) status or the tax exempt status of their
respective real property or bonds; (iii) the inability of any of the MHSC Entities or IHS Entities
that operate as licensed health care facilities to continue to operate as such licensed health care
facilities; (iv) the debarment or exclusion of any MHSC Entity or IHS Entity from participation
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in the Medicare or Medicaid programs; (v) the imposition of criminal sanctions or penalties;
(vi) the cancellation or revocation of insurance coverage; (vii) final loss of accreditation by
Methodist Medical Center or an THS Hospital from The Joint Commission or other accreditation
body; (viii) an inability of MHSC or a MHSC Entity or IHS or an [HS Entity to materially
perform their respective obligations under the Agreement; (ix) the insolvency of a MHSC Entity
or IHS Entity; (x) the downgrading of the credit rating of MHSC or a MHSC Entity or IHS or an
[HS Entity, as applicable; or (xi) the acceleration of obligations under tax-exempt bond
indebtedness of MHSC or an MHSC Entity or IHS or an IHS Entity. Notwithstanding anything
to the contrary, “Material Adverse Change” shall not include: (A) changes in the financial or
operating performance due to or caused by seasonal changes; (B) changes or proposed changes
to any Applicable Law, reimbursement rates or policies of governmental agencies or bodies that
are generally applicable to hospitals or healthcare facilities and that do not disproportionately
affect the applicable entities; (C) requirements, reimbursement rates, policies or procedures of
third party payors or accreditation commissions or organizations that are generally applicable to
hospitals or healthcare facilities and that do not disproportionately affect the applicable entities;
(D) general business, industry or economic conditions, including such conditions related to the
business of the MHSC Entities, taken as a whole, or the IHS Entities, taken as a whole, that do
not disproportionately affect the applicable entities; (E) local, regional, national or international
political or social conditions, including the engagement by the United States in hostilities,
whether or not pursuant to the declaration of a national emergency or war, or the occurrence of
any military or terrorist attack, that do not disproportionately affect the applicable entities;
(F) changes in financial, banking or securities markets (including any disruption thereof and any
decline in the price of any security or any market index) that do not disproportionately affect the
MHSC Entities or the IHS Entities taken as a whole and as compared to other similar health care
businesses; or (G) changes in GAAP.

“Methodist” means MHSC and all MHSC Entities.

“Methodist Medical Center” means the general acute care hospital owned and operated
by The Methodist Medical Center of Illinois, an Hlinois not for profit corporation.

“MHSC Entities” means MMCI, Methodist Foundation, Methodist Services, Inc., an
Illinois not for profit corporation, Heartland Home Health Care, Inc., an lllinois corporation,
Provider Resource Management, Inc., an [llinois corporation, and Methodist Physician Services,
Inc., an Illinois corporation, each of their successors and assigns, and each of their wholly-
controlled or wholly-owned affiliates.

“MMCI” means The Methodist Medical Center of Illinois, an Illinois not for profit
corporation.

“MMG” means Methodist Medical Group, an operating division of Methodist Medical
Center.

“Payment Programs” means the private, commercial and governmental payment and
procurement programs in which a Party and its Entities are participating providers (including,
without limitation, Medicare and Medicaid).
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“Person” means any individual, partnership, limited liability company, corporation, joint
venture, trust, business trust, cooperative or other association, political or governmental entity,
and the heirs, executors, administrators, legal representatives, successors, and assigns of such
Person.

“Primary Service Area” means the Illinois counties of Peoria, Woodford, Tazwell and
Fulton.

“Secondary Service Area” means the Illinois counties of Bureau, De Witt, Henry,
Knox, La Salle, Livingsion, Logan, Marshall, Mason, McDonough, McLean, Menard, Putnam,
Stark and Warren.

“Senior Affiliate” means a regional nonprofit integrated healthcare delivery system
wholly owned by IHS and designated as such by the IHS Board.

“Service Area” means the Primary Service Area and the Secondary Service Area.

“Service Area Entities and Assets” means (i) MHSC, the MHSC Entities and their
subsidiaries, affiliates and successors as of the Withdrawal Date; (ii) any affiliate or subsidiary of
[HS or the IHS Entities which, as of the Withdrawal Date, operates businesses, facilities and/or
service lines primarily within the Service Area, (iii) the assets, businesses, facilities, service lines
and operations of the foregoing entities; and (iv) the assets, businesses, facilities, service lines
and operations of IHS and other IHS Aftfiliates which, as of the Withdrawal Date, are or
historically have been operated or utilized primarily within the Service Area. However, as to
Service Area Entities and Assets established after the Closing of the transactions described in
this Agreement, MHSC (i) shall have the option to purchase the Service Area Entities or Assets
if the Assets are not on Methodist’s financial balance sheet, or (ii) if the Assets are on MHSC’s
financial balance sheet, pay to [HS any debt owed to IHS on the Service Area Entities and

Assets.
“Tax Returns” means all federal, state, county, local and foreign tax returns and reports.

“Total Operating Revenue” means net patient revenue plus other operating revenue of
the Senior Affiliate integrated delivery system.

“TRHS” means Trinity Regional Health System.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be executed on
the date first above written.

{Signatures on Next Page)
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IOWA HEALTH SYSTEM

N

Gene Blanc
Chair of the Board of Directors

William Leaver %
President and Chief Executive Officer

METHODIST HEALTH SERVICES
CORPORATION

Karen Stumpp/
Chair of the Board of Directors

BY: %MWLQW&;

W. Michael Bryant
President and ChlefExecutlve Officer
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17. FINANCIAL INFORMATION. Per 77 1AC 1130.520(b)(3), an applicant must demonstrate it has sufficient funds to
finance the acquisition and to operate the facility for 36 months by providing evidence of a bond rating of “A” or better
(that must be less than two years old) from Fitch, Moody or Standard and Poor’s rating agencies or evidence of
compliance with the financial viability rcview criteria (as applicable) to the type of facility being acquired (as specified at
77 IAC 1120). Append as ATTACHMENT #6.

Towa Health System and Methodist Health Scrvices Corporation each currently holds a bond rating of “A” or
better. The financial information for Jowa Health System and Methodist Health Services Corporation are

attached as part of Attachment #6.

Attachment #6
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Global Credit Research
New Issue
13 JUL 2009

Moody’s Investors Service

New Issue; lowa Health System

MOODY'S ASSIGNS Aa3 RATING TO IOWA HEALTH SYSTEM'S $50 MILLION OF SERIES 2009F-G BONDS;
Aa3 AFFIRMED ON SERIES 2005A, SERIES 2008A BONDS WHICH ARE BEING CONVERTED TO FIXED
RATE; OUTLOOK IS STABLE

IOWA HEALTH SYSTEM WILL HAVE A TOTAL OF $673 MILLION OF RATED DEBT TO BE
OUTSTANDING

lowa Finance Authority -
Health Care-Hospital
1A

Moody's Rating

ISSUE RATING
Series 2009F and G Aal
Sale Amount $50,000,000

Expected Sale Date 07/23/03
Rating Description Health Care Revenue Bonds

Moody's Outlook Stable

Opinion

NEW YORK, Jul 13, 2009 -- Moody's Investors Service has assigned an AaJ rating to lowa Health System's
(IHS) $50 million of Series 2009F-G revenue bonds to be issued by the lowa Finance Authority. The outiook
is stable. The Serles 2009F-G bonds will efther be structured as fixed rate bonds or long-term mode bonds
{although not less than a three-year mode). The structure will be determined at pricing. Concurrent with this
financing, IHS will be converting the Series 2005A bonds ($201.27 million} and Serles 2008A ($150 million)
bonds to fixed rate from variable rate bonds. The Series 2005A and Series 2008A bonds are each insured by
Assured Guaranty with various standby bond purchase agreements. The insurance policies will remain
outstanding. Assured Guaranty is curently rated Aa2 and on Watchiist for possible downgrade. At this time,
we are affirming our Aa3 underlying ratings on all of IHS' outstanding bonds (see RATED DEBT section
below).

USE OF PROCEEDS: The bond proceeds along with an equity contribution will be used to: (1) provide $50
million in funds for the West Des Moines new hospital project; and (2) pay the costs of issuance.

LEGAL SECURITY: The bonds will be secured by a joint and several obligation of the Obligated Group. The
Obligated Group consists of the majority of the system, Including lowa Health System, Central lowa Hsatth
System, Central owa Hospital Corporation d/bfa lowa Mathodist Medical Center and d/b/a lowa Lutheran
Hospital, Central lowa Health Propertles Corporation, St. Luke's Healthcare, St. Luke's Methodist Hospitai,
Alien Health Systems, inc., Allen Memorial Hospital Corporation, St. Luke's Health Systems, Inc., Northwest
lowa Hospital Corp. d/b/a St. Luke's Regional Medical Center of Sioux City, St. Luke's Health Resources,
Finley Tri-States Health Group, Inc., The Finley Hospital, Trinity Health Systems, Inc., Trinity Regional
Medical Center of Fort Dedge, lowa, Trinity Regional Health System, Trinity Medical Center dfb/a Trinity
Medical Center - West, and d/b/a Trinity Medical Center - Terrace Park Campus, and d/bfa Trinity Medical
Center - 7th Street Campus, In Trust, d/b/a lowa Health Home Care and lowa Physicians Clinic Medical
Foundation dibfa lowa Health Physicians. The Obligated Group makes up over 80% of the system’s total
assets. Current Obligated Group Members may withdraw from the Obligated Group and other entities may
become Obligated Group Members, all in accordance with the provisions of the Master Trust Indenture.

INTEREST RATE DERIVATIVES: IHS has entered info six interest rate swap agreements for hedging
purposes on existing debt for an aggregate notional amount of $595 million maturing in 2623 through 2037.
The rrotional amount of each swap declines annually with a comesponding decline In principal cutstanding,
and IHS' obligations under the swap agreements are secured on parity with borrds issued under the Master
Indenture. IHS has additional swap agreements that are not direct hedges against debt including $81 million
notional amount under which IHS pays a fixed rate and receives a variable rate, with the agreements
maturing in 2010, and $81 million notional amount under which IHS pays a variable rate based on SIFMA
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and receives a fixed rate and matures in 2030. IHS has optional termination rights with respect to the swap
agreements and the counterparties may terminate the swaps onty if certain conditions are met. The total net
market value of the swaps as of January 31, 2009 was a liability of $110 million. As of May 31 2003, no
collateral posting was required. [HS will not be terminating any of the swaps associated with the Serles
20054 and Series 2008A bonds given their current mark-to-market value but may look to do so If rates
improve.

STRENGTHS

"Largest health care system in lowa with hospitals in seven markets resutting in strong geographic diversity;
total operating revenues of $2 billion in fiscal year {FY) 2008

*Strong market position in key urban markets across lowa and bordering western lliinols with several leading
of near leading market positions providing good contracting leverage with payers

"Favorable Moody's-adjusted maximum annual debt service coverage of over four times on FY 2008 results
but below historical levels given the increase in debt and weaker FY 2008 performance

*System operating cash flow margin remains in the 8.9%-10.5% range in each of the past six years
*Operating profitability in all seven markets in both FY 2007 and FY 2008

*Less risky debt structure with this financing and conversion of some of the outstanding debt as variable rate
debt will now represent 40% of tolal debt outstanding. a noted Improvement from a nearly all-variable rate
structure (before interest rate swaps) currently

CHALLENGES

*Two-thirds of system operating revenues derived from three urban markets operating with strong
competitive pressures

*In the middle of a sizable capital investment strategy, with capital plans of $500 million over the period 2008-
2010 that includes expansion within the state as well as renovation and equipment upgrades at existing
facilities, including a new hospital in West Des Moines under construction and scheduled to open in late 2009

*Weakened liquidity at the end of FY 2008 due to market challenges, driving cash to decline 20% to 5762
million (151 days cash) by fisca! yearend (FYE) 2008 from $956 million (205 days cash) at FYE 2007: we
note with favor that cash to variable rate debt will improve to a 295% from 118% at the end of FY 2008 with
the upcoming conversions and Issuance of $50 million {assuming that the $50 million is fixed rate debt and
not long-term put bonds)

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS/RESULTS

Since our last report dated February 20, 2009, IHS' financial performance through the flve months ending
May 31, 2009 is showing improvement. The year-to-date operating margin has improved to 2,.9% compared
to 2.0% in full FY 2008 while the operating cash fiow margin has reached 9.6% compared to 8.9%,
respectively. However, inpatient voiumes continue to show a material decline of -6.4% through the first five
months of FY 2009 over the prior year comparable pariod which is unfavorable to management's forecast. All
markets are showing lower inpatient volumes and are contributing to the current below average revenue
growth rate of 3.8%. In contrast, outpatient activity has been strong and adjusted admissions are actually up
5.3% over the same period. Nonetheless, management expects to reach its FY 2009 budget through a
number of expense reduction strategies and projects an operating cash flow margin of 9.6%. While reaching
the FY 2009 budget will be an improvement over FY 2008, these levels are still somewhat lackluster for a
system of this size and state-wide presence.

Leverage will Increase by $50 million with this financing. Earlier plans to make a $50 million equity
contribution to the new Waest Des Moines hospital will be replaced with this debt offering. Combined with the
new debt issued in FY 2008, leverage will increase by 36% over FY 2007, warranting the need for an
improvement in financial performance. With the conversion of the Series 2005A, Series 2008A variable rate
bonds to fixed rate and the issuance of the Series 2009F-G bonds {efther as fixed rate or long-term put
bonds}, the organization's debt structure is more palatable with a only 40% variable rate debt from nearly
100% variable rate debt {before interest rate swaps) as currently structured. Cash-to-variable rate debt
Improves fo 295% (assuming the Series 2009F-G bonds are fixed rate) from a weaker 120%.

For more information on lowa Health System, please see otir report dated February 20. 2009.

Qutlook
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The stable outlook reflects our belief that IHS will improve operating performance and operating cash flow in
FY 2009, and wili strengthen its financial position and liquidity while supporting future capital plans.

What could change the rating--UP

Material strengthening of balance sheet metrics; sizable growth in operating cash flow to strengthen debt
coverage measures further; strengthening of market positions in key markets

What could change the rating--DOWN

Decline in operating cash flow that weakens debt measures; material increase in debt load; further
weakening of liquidity; material market share loss in key markets

RATED DEBT (debt outstanding as of May 31, 2009)

-Series 2009A and B ($110.5 million outstanding), rated Aaa/VMIG1 reflecting letter of credit with JP Morgan
Chase and Aa3 rating of |HS

-Series 2009C {$31.75 million outstanding), rated Aaa/VMIG1 reflecting letter of credit with Wells Fargo and
Aa3 rating of IHS

-Series 2009D-E ($102.0 million outstanding), rated Aaa/VMIG1 reflecting letter of credit with Bank of
America and Aa3 rating of IHS

-Series 2008A ($150.0 million outstanding), rated Aa2/VMIG1, insurance by Assured Guaranty currently
rated Aa2 on watchlist for downgrade, with standby bond purchase agreements from Landesbank Baden-
Wurttemberg (LBBW), with sub-series 1 {($75 million) expiring May 19, 2011 and sub-series 2 ($75 million)
expiring May 19, 2010; Aa3 underlying long-term rating; {o be converted to fixed rate

-Series 2005A ($201.27 million outstanding), rated Aa2/VMIG1, insured by Assured Guaranty currently rated
Aa2 on watchlist for downgrade, with standby bond purchase agreements from US Barnk (sub-series A-1,
expiring May 19, 2009), JPMorgan Chase Bank {sub-sarles A2, expiring May 13, 2011}, and Wells Fargo
Bank (sub-series A3, expiring May 19, 2011}; each sub-series is originally for $67.09 million; Aa3 underlying
long-term rating; to be converted to fixed rate

-Series 2000 fixed rate bonds issued through lowa Finance Authority ($3.0 million outstanding). rated Aa3

-Series 2000 fixed rate bonds issued through Iincis Health Facllities Authority (31.4 million to outstanding},
rated Aa3

-Serles 19858 variable rate bonds supported by a bank letter of credit from Bank of New York Mellon (The)
expiring March 23, 2011 ($23.0 miflion outstanding), rated Aaa/VVMIG 1

CONTACTS

Obligor: Mr. Kevin Viermeer, Executive Vice President/Chief Financial Cfficer, lowa Heaith System (515) 241-
6550

Underwriter: Mr, Peter Reilly, Executive Director, J.P. Morgan (415) 313-7863

The last rating aclion was on February'zo. 2009 when lowa Health System's Aa3 rating was affirmed with a
stable outlook.

The principal methodology used in rating lowa Health System was Not-For-Profit Hospitals and Health
Systems, which can be found at www.moodys.com in the Credit Policy & Methodologies directory, in the
Ratings Methodologies subdirectory. Other methodologies and factors that may have been considered in the
process of rating lowa Health System can also be found in the Credit Policy & Methodologies directory.

Analysts

Lisa Goldstein

Analyst

Public Finance Group
Moody's Investors Service

Mark Pascaris




Backup Analyst
Public Finance Group
Moody's Investors Service

Contacts

Journalists: (212) 553-0376
Rasearch Clients; (212) 553-1653

CREDIT RATINGS ARE MOODY'S INVESTORS SERVICE, INC.'S (MIS) CURRENT OPINIONS OF THE
RELATIVE FUTURE CREDIT RISK OF ENTITIES, CREDIT COMMITMENTS, OR DEST OR DEBT-LIKE
SECURITIES. MIS DEFINES CREDIT RISK AS THE RISK THAT AN ENTITY MAY NOT MEET ITS
CONTRACTUAL, FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS AS THEY COME DUE AND ANY ESTIMATED FINANCIAL LOSS
IN THE EVENT OF DEFAULT. CREDIT RATINGS DO NOT ADDRESS ANY OTHER RISK, INCLUDING BUT
NOT LIMITED TO: LIGUIDITY RiSK, MARKET VALUE RiSK, OR PRICE VOLATILITY. CREDIT RATINGS ARE
NOT STATEMENTS OF CURRENT OR HISTORICAL FACT. CREDIT RATINGS DO NOT CONSTITUTE
INVESTMENT OR FINANCIAL ADVICE, AND CREDIT RATINGS ARE NOT RECOMMENDATIONS TO
PURCHASE, SELL, OR HOLD PARTICULAR SECURITIES. CREDIT RATINGS DO NOT COMMENT ON THE
SUITABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT FOR ANY PARTICULAR INVESTOR. MIS ISSUES ITS CREDIT RATINGS
WITH THE EXPECTATION AND UNDERSTANDING THAT EACH INVESTOR WILL MAKE ITS OWN STUDY
AND EVALUATION OF EACH SECURITY THAT IS UNDER CONSIDERATION FOR PURCHASE, HOLDING,
OR SALE.

© Copyright 2009, Moody's Invastors Service, inc. and/er its licensors including Moody's Assurance Company, Inc.
{together, "MOODY'S"). All rights reserved.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN 15 PROTECTED BY COPYRIGHT LAW AND NONE OF SUCH INFORMATION MAY BE
COPIED OR OTHERWISE REPRODUCED, REPACKAGED, FURTHER TRANSMITTED, TRANSFERRED, DISSEMINATED,
REDISTRIBUTED OR RESOLD, OR STORED FOR SUBSEQUENT USE FOR ANY SUCH PURPOSE, IN WHOLE GR IN PART, IN ANY
'ORM OR MANNER OR BY ANY MEANS WHATSDEVER, BY ANY PERSON WITHOUT MOODY'S PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT. All
nfarmation contained herein is obtalned by MOODY'S from sources beheved by it to be accurate and reliable. Because of the
possitmlity of human or mechanical error as well as other factors, however, such information is provided "as 15" without warranty
of any kind and MOODY'S, in particular, makes no representation or warranty, express or implied, as to the accuracy, timeliness,
completeness, merchantability or fitness Tor any particular purpose of any such information. Under no circumstances shalt
MOODY'S have any llability to any person or entity for (a} any loss or damage In whole or in part caused by, resulting from, or
relating to, any error (negligent or otherwise) or other circumstance or cantingency within or outside the control of MOODY'S or
any of Its directors, officers, employees or agents in connection with the procurement, collection, compilation, analysis,
interpretation, comimunication, publication or delivery of any such infarmation, or (b} any direct, indirect, special, consequential,
compensatary or incidental damages whatsoever (including withaut limitation, lost profits}, even If 4OODY'S (s adwised in
advance of the possibility of such damages, resufting from the use of or Inability to use, any such information. The credit ratings
and financial reporting analysis observations, if any, constituting part of the information contaned herein are, and must be
construed solely as, statements of opinion and not statements of fact or recommendaltions to purchase, sell or hold any
securities. NO WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE ACCURACY, TIMELINESS, COMPLETENESS, MERCHANTABILITY OR
FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF ANY SUCH RATING OR OTHER OPINION OR INFORMATION [S GIVEN OR MADE BY
MOODY'S I[N ANY FORM OR MANNER WHATSOEVER. Each rating or other opinion must be weighed solely as one factor in any
investment. decision made by or on behalf of any user of the information contained herein, and each such user must accordingly
make its own study and evaluation of each security and of each issuer and guarantor of, and each provider of credit support for,
each security that it may consider purchasing, holding or selling.

MOODY'S hereby discdloses that most issuers of debt. securities (including corporate and municipal bonds, debentures, notes and

commercial paper) and preferred stock rated by MOODY'S have, prior to assignment of any rating, agreed to pay to MOODY'S for

appraisal and rating services rendered by it fees ranging fram $1,500 to approximately $2,400,000. Moody's Corporation {MCO)
and its wholly-owned credit rating agency subsidiary, Moody's Investors Service (MIS), also maintain policies and procedures to
address the independence of MIS's ratings and rating processes. Information regarding certain affiliations that may exist
between directors of MCO and rated entities, and between entities who hold ratings from MIS and have also publicly reported to
the SCC an ownership interest in MCO of more than 5%, is posted annually on Moody's website at www.moodys.com under the
heading “Shareholder Relations - Corporate Governance - Director and Shareholder affisiation Poticy.”
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Fitch Press Release Page 1 of 2

FitChR‘dtingS Fitch : Info Center : Press Releases

KROW YOUR RISK

Fitch Rates lowa Health System's (lowa) 2009F&G Revs 'AA-'; Outlook Stable Ratings
13 Jul 2009 2:31 PM (EDT)

Fitch Ratings-New York-13 July 2009: Fitch Ratings has assigned 'AA-' ratings to the lowa Finance Authority's expected
issuance of approximately $50 million revenue bonds, series 2009F-G, issued on behalf of lowa Health System {IH5). In
addition, Fitch affirms the 'AA-" underlying ratings on approximately $600 million of bonds Issued for IHS. The Rating Qutlook

is Stable.

The preliminary plan of finance Includes issuance of $50 miliion series 2009F&G bonds as uninsured traditional fixed-rate
bonds and long-term interest rate mode bonds, and & fixed-rate reoffering of $201.3 milllon of serles 2005A variable-rate
demand bonds and $150 million of series 2008A variable-rate demand bonds. Both the serles 2005A and series 2008A
bonds are insured by Assured Guaranty, which is currently rated "AA" and on Rating Watch Evolving by Fitch. Proceeds from
the series 2009 bonds wili be used to fund various renovations and improvements at its facilities in Dubuque, Sioux City,
West Des Moines and Waterloo and to pay related costs of issuance. The bonds are expected to be priced/reoffered during
the week of July 20, 2009 through negotiated sale. .

The rating of 'AA-" is supported by IHS' geographic diversity and breadth of coverage throughout the State of lowa, solid
liquidity measures, and solid historical coverage of proforma debt service coverage, IHS is the largest provider of health care
services in lowa, as one out of every four lowans receives care from IHS. In total, the organization operates 14 hospitals,
142 physician clinics, and is affiliated with 12 community netwark hospitals and serves seven main population centers in
lowa. IHS' largest markets are located in Des Moines, Cedar Rapids, and the Quad Clties, which comprise approximately
67% of IHS' total operating revenues. As of May 31, 2009 (unaudited), IHS had approximately $801.6 million of unrestricted
cash and investments, which transiates into approximately 163 days cash on hand, a cushion ratio of 17.8 times, and cash
to debt of 130%. Expected 1o open in late 2009, IHS' new hospital construction in West Des Moines is nearly complete as
the hospital is ahead of budget and schedule, which Fitch views positively.

With the exception of fiscal 2008, historical coverage of proforma maximum annual debt service (MADS) by EBITDA has
been on a positive frend over the last four years and is consistent with Fitch's 'AA’ peers. From fiscal 2002 through fiscal
2007, 1HS posted year over year improvement in coverage of proforma MADS from 3.6 times (x) in 2002 to 5.2x in fiscal
2007. in fiscal 2008, proforma MADS coverage by EBITDA dipped to 2.6x reflecting the impact of realized losses on
investments. Coverage by operating EBITDA in fiscal 2008 was a sotid 4.0x. In Fitch’s analysis, proforma maximum annual
debt of $45 million excludes a $23 million buliet maturity occurring in 2015, which is expected to be refinanced prior to
maturity.

Credit concerns include significant competition in most regions and fiat utilization trends. IHS faces significant competition in
the six regions producing 90% of its averall revenue base, three of which include Mercy Health Network (part of Catholic
Health Initiatives and Trinity Health System: revenue bonds rated 'AA’ by Fitch). [HS maintains a secondary market position
in the Dubuque, Sioux City and the Quad Cities regions. Inpatient admissions have remained relatively flat for the past three
fiscal years as inpatient admissions totaled 101,680 in fiscal 2008, which represents a slight increase from fiscal 2005's total
of 99,740. Fitch believes that maintaining operating profitability will be achieved through cost control and improving

efficiency.

As of June 30, 2009 IHS was a counterparty to 17 separate interest-rate swap agreements with a total notional value of
$756.8 million. Approximately $600 million of IHS' swap transactions are fixed payor swaps that synthetically convert
underlying variable-rate bonds to a fixed-rate obligation. Roughiy $161 million of total swap exposure represent swap
transactions that offset one another. As of June 30, 2009, the aggregate mark-to-market on |HS® swap portfolio was negative
$48.2 million. However, |IHS is not required to post collateral due to swap Insurance on $351.3 million of its swap
agreements provided by Assured Guaranty.

As an additional note, Fitch has withdrawn its 'AA-' long-term rating on the following bond:
~lowa Finance Authority {IA) (lowa Health System) hospital facility revenue bonds serles 1998A.
The rating withdrawal is in conjunction with the advanced refunding of the above-referenced bonds.

lowa Health System, headquartered in Des Moines, 1A comprises 12 hospitals in lowa and two hospitals in Iilincis (2,065
aggregate staffed beds), 482 employed or contracted physicians and various other heaith care related entities. In fiscal 2008
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total operating revenue was almost $2 billion. IHS covenants to provide to bondholders annual disclosure of audited financial
statements within 180 days of each fiscal year end. It Is management's practice to file annual and quarterty financlal
information and utilization data with the NRMSIRs, as well as with DAC and on tha IHS web site.

Contacts: Michael Burger +1-212-808-0555, New York; Jim LeBuhn +1-312-368-205% or Emily Gander +1-312-368-3347,
Chicago.

Media Relations: Cindy Stolter, New York, Tel: +1 212 908 0526, Email: cindy stoller@fitchratings.com.

Fitch's rating definitions and the terms of use of such ratings are available on the agency's public site,
‘www fitchratings.com'. Published ratings, criteria and methodologies are available from this site, at all times. Fitch's code of
conduct, confidentiality, conflicts of interest, affiliate firewall, compliance and other relevant policies and procedures are also
available from the 'Code of Conduct' section of this site.

Copyright © 2009 by Filch, Inc., Fitch Ratings Ltd. and its subsidiaries.
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MOODY'S ASSIGNS A2 RATING TO METHODIST MEDICAL CENTER'S (IL) $51.2 MILLION SERIES 20118
BONDS; OUTLOOK 15 STABLE

$51.2 MILLION RATED DEBT TO BE OUTSTANDING

Methodist Medical Center of lllinois
lllinois Health Facilities Autharity
Health Care-Hospital

llinois

Moody's Rating

Issue Rating
Variable Rate Demand Revenue Bonds, Series 2011B A2[1]
Sale Amount $51,220,000

Expected Sale Date 05/11/11

Rating Description Health Care Revenue

[1] expected to be supported by LOC from PNC Bank

Moody's Outlook - Stable

NEW YORK, May 10, 2011 -- Moody's Investors Service has assigned an A2 underlying rating to
Methadist Medical Center of Hlinais' (MMCI) $51.2 million of Series 2011B variable rate demand bonds
to issued by the lllinois Finance Authority. The Series 2011B bonds will be backed by a letter of credit
from PNC Bank, N.A and carry a joint default rating. Please see Moody's Fully Supported Research for
further detail. The rating outlook is stable. The rating applies to the rated debt listed at the conclusion of
this report. In addition, the issuer expects to privately place $63.8 million of Series 2011A fixed rate
bonds concurrent with this issuance; our analysis incorporates aggregate debt to be outstanding.

SUMMARY RATING RATIONALE: The A2 rating for MMCI reflects its solid market presence in a highly
competitive service area, continued favorable operating performance and good cash flow generation
providing for healthy coverage of a modest debt load.

STRENGTHS

*Balance sheet profile is healthy with unrestricted cash of $166.0 million, excluding $13 million of swap
collateral, as of FYE 2010. Cash net of collateral equates to 180 days cash and 142% pro-forma cash-to-
debt, comparing favorably to A2 medians of 169 days and 132% cash-to-debt




*Conservative approach to financing capital needs, resulting in a weil below average debt burden. Based
on FY 2010: 2.9 times pro-forma debt to cashflow and 32% debt to revenue

*Stable to growing market share position of 31%; strategic expansion initiatives aimed at building
alliances with hospitals, payers and physicians will likely continue to fortify MMCl's position

*Sizable and growing employed physician group, Methodist Medical Group (MMG), accounts for a
growing percentage of MMCI admissions and reduces System's dependency on the greater Peoria
independent physician market

*Success in signing Caterpillar Network Products that has brought access to 10,000 HMO lives in the
market during CY 2009 and an additional 60,000 PPO lives in summer 2010

*MMCH will receive $11.4 million in net funds annually from the lliinois Hospital Assessment Program
through fune 30, 2014

CHALLENGES
*Though still profitable, operating and cash-flow margins have declined for two consecutive years

*Losses incurred by MMG have grown as a result of having added 29 providers in FY 2010 and will likely
to continue to pressure margins in the near to midterm

*Peoria remains a challenging market, subject to shifting alliances between physicians, hospitals and
payers,

* Modest demographics of greater Peoria market

*Historically large swap program which has contributed to a high degree of variability in unrestricted
cash balances; it is expected that the swap program will be reduced materially with the issuance of the
Series 2011 bonds

DETAILED CREDIT DISCUSSION
USE OF PROCEEDS: The proceeds of the Series 2011A8B bonds will be used to:

refinance all existing debt and the bank line; pay a portion of the costs to terminate an interest rate
swap agreement; and pay certain costs of issuance

LEGAL SECURITY: Unrestricted receivables of MMCI; negative mortgage lien

INTEREST RATE DERIVATIVES: MMC! currently has a very large swap program with a total notional
amount of $210 million; however it is expected that the forward starting swap will be terminated with
proceeds from this issuance and cash.

Historically the swap program increased the variability of cash balances due to the need to post
collateral as substantiated by MMCI's need to post $13.6 million of collateral as of December 31, 2010.




After this transaction there will be just one floating-to-floating rate swap {basis swap) outstanding with a
notional amount of $60 million. The second swap, a forward-starting floating-to-fixed rate swap with a
notional amount of $150 million, is expected to be terminated. Morgan Stanley is the counterparty on
both swaps.

DEBT STRUCTURE: Following the issuance of Series 2011A&B bonds, 47% of debt outstanding will be
variable with a demand feature

MARKET PQSITION/COMPETITIVE STRATEGY:

The Peoria market remains dynamic and challenging, exhibiting relatively weak socio-economic
indicators that are below average as well as shifting alliances between physicians, hospitals and payers.
MMCI captures a solid and growing 31% market share. St. Francis Hospital, the flagship of the OSF
Healthcare System (debt rated A3), remains the leading provider in Peoria with a stable and distinctly
leading, 53% market share. Proctor Hospital (debt rated Bal) captures a distant 13% market share.

Most physician specialists are organized into large groups that tend to control sizabte volume and have
considered or opened competitive facilities.

In response, MMCI has built a sizable employed physician group (MMG; 167

providers) which materially tempers system margins but strengthens alliances and protects volumes
from competitors. MMG, and physicians that are affiliated with MMCL, are also critical to strategies
aimed at enhancing service lines and ambulatory access points as MMCI looks to address the
parameters of health reform. To that end, Methodist will look to further align with independent
physicians either through employment, joint ventures, or management agreements. At this point,
however, most large physicians groups are aligned with MMCI or a competitor, providing some greater
stability going forward in physician referrals.

The payer environment in Peoria continues to be in flux. MMCI has secured contracts with Caterpillar
and, given the size of these contracts, could capture sizeable market share historically garnered by Saint
Francis. While, Saint Francis maintains its exclusive contract with Humana (which purchased OSF's
Heaith Plan} and Blue Cross, the trend in the area toward more inclusive contracts is an opportunity for
MMC! to capture once elusive market share in the near to mid-term.

MMOCI has entered into a non-binding letter of intent {LOI) to explore a strategic partnership with lowa
Health System (rated Aa3). The impact of such a partnership has not been incorporated into this rating
action, however, we see opportunity for quality collaboration and expense savings related to
administrative and purchasing functions, but no clinical consolidation.

OPERATING PERFORMANCE:
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In audited FY 2010, MMCI recorded an operating income of $8.2 million (2.2% operating margin) and
operating cash flow of nearly $34 million (9.2% operating cash flow margin). Revenue growth in 2010 of
6.1% is above industry median of 4.2%, largely reflecting Methodist's recent inclusion in Caterpillar
contracts and strong outpatient volume trends. Operating cash flow translated into an above average
5.6 times pro-forma maximum annual debt service coverage and a very low (favorable) 2.9 times pro-
forma debt-to-cashflow. Though margins have tempered in each of the last few years due to relatively
flat inpatient volume trends, increased pension obligations, and one-time affiliation expenses,
Methodist has been able to control expenses including labor, supplies, and purchased services to adjust
to the economic recession.

Looking forward, management anticipates that access to Caterpillar contracts will translate into top line
growth in FY 2011 and beyond.

BALANCE SHEET POSITION:

Unrestricted cash and investments increased modestly to $166.2 million, excluding swap collateral of
$13 million, from $160 million at FYE 2009,

Though slightly better on an absolute basis, expense growth outpaced liquidity build with cash on hand
declining modestly to a still healthy 180 days (A2 median is 169 days} from 185 days at FYE 2009. After
the current refinancing cash-to-debt will remain an adequate and above average 142% (A2 median is
132%). Investments are allocated among: 28% equities; 60% fixed income and cash/cash equivalents;
and 11% in hedge funds; with $146 million available on a monthly basis. Monthly liquidity provides over
3 times coverage of pro-forma demand debt. Plans for significant new bonded debt related to master

facility redevelopment are indefinitely delayed.

OQUTLOOK:

The stable outlook reflects our belief that MMCI will maintain its market position and continue to
generate good operating results and maintain liquidity.

What could change the rating--UP

Strengthened operating performance and related margins; fortified liquidity ratios

What could change the rating--DOWN

Continued decline in financial performance; material increase in debt; decline in unrestricted cash
KEY INDICATORS

Assumptions & Adjustments:

-Based on financial statements for Methadist Health Services Caorporation and Subsidiaries

-First nurmber reflects audit year ended December 31, 2009




-Second number reflects audit year ended December 31, 2010, with Series 2011A&B bonds
-Investment returns smoothed at 6% unless otherwise noted

*Inpatient admissions: 15,186; 15,034

*Total operating revenues: $345.5 million; $366.5 million

*Moody's-adjusted net revenue available for debt service: $42.4 million; $44.6 million
*Total debt outstanding: $94.4 million; $116.8 million

*Maximum annual debt service {(MADS): $6.6 million; $7.9 million

*MADS Coverage based on reported investment income: 7.4 times; 6.0 times
*Moody's-adjusted MADS Coverage: 6.4 times; 5.6 times

*Debt-to-cash flow: 2.4 times; 2.9 times

*Days cash on hand: 185 days; 180 days

*Cash-to-debt: 170%; 142%

*Qperating margin: 2.9%; 2.2%

*Qperating cash flow margin: 3.3%, 9.2%

RATED DEBT

Series 1998 bonds, fixed rate, MBIA insurance policy - to be refunded

Series 2011B, variable rate demand bonds supported by letter of credit from PNC Bank, A2 underlying
CONTACTS

tssuer: Calvin MacKay, Senior Vice President / Chief Financial Officer, {309)

672-5931

Underwriter: David Gallin, Morgan Stanley, {212) 762-8269

Financial Advisor: Glenn Wagner, Kaufman Hall, (847} 441-8780

The last rating action was on January 28, 2011 when we affirmed the A2 rating and stable outlook

PRINCIPAL METHODOLOGY USED

The principal methodology used in this rating was Not-for-Profit Hospitals and Health Systems published
in January 2008.




REGULATORY DISCLOSURES

Information sources used to prepare the credit rating are the

following: parties involved in the ratings, parties not involved in the ratings, public information,
confidential and proprietary Moody's Investors Service information, and confidential and proprietary
Moody's Analytics information.

Moody's Investors Service considers the quality of information available on the credit satisfactory for
the purposes of assigning a credit rating.

Moody's adopts all necessary measures so that the information it uses in assigning a credit rating is of
sufficient quality and from sources Moody's considers to be reliable including, when appropriate,
independent third-party sources. However, Moody's is not an auditor and cannot in every instance
independently verify or validate information received in the rating process.

Please see ratings tab on the issuer/entity page on Moodys.com for the last rating action and the rating
history.

The date on which some Credit Ratings were first released goes back to a time before Moody's Investors
Service's Credit Ratings were fully digitized and accurate data may not be available. Consequently,
Moody's Investors Service provides a date that it believes is the most reliable and accurate based on the
information that is available to it. Please see the ratings disclosure page on our website

www,.moodys.com for further information.

Please see the Credit Policy page on Moodys.com for the methodologies used in determining ratings,
further information on the meaning of each rating category and the definition of default and recovery.

ANALYSTS:

Beth I. Wexler, Analyst, Public Finance Group, Moody's Investors Service Lisa Martin, Backup Analyst,
Public Finance Group, Moody's Investors Service

CONTACTS:

Journalists: (212) 553-0376
Research Clients: {212} 553-1653
Moody's Investors Service

250 Greenwich Street

New York, NY 10007

USA

Copyright 2011 Moody's Investors Service, Inc. and/or its licensors and affiliates (collectively,
"MOODY'S"). All rights reserved.




CREDIT RATINGS ARE MOQODY'S INVESTORS SERVICE, INC.'S ("MIS") CURRENT OPINIONS OF THE
RELATIVE FUTURE CREDIT RISK OF ENTITIES, CREDIT COMMITMENTS, OR DEBT OR DEBT-LIKE
SECURITIES. MIS DEFINES CREDIT RISK AS THE RISK THAT AN ENTITY MAY NOT MEET ITS CONTRACTUAL,
FINANCIAL OBLIGATIONS AS THEY COME DUE AND ANY ESTIMATED FINANCIAL LOSS IN THE EVENT OF
DEFAULT. CREDIT RATINGS DO NOT ADDRESS ANY OTHER RISK, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO:
LIQUIDITY RISK, MARKET VALUE RISK, OR PRICE VOLATILITY. CREDIT RATINGS ARE NOT STATEMENTS OF
CURRENT OR HISTORICAL FACT.

CREDIT RATINGS DO NOT CONSTITUTE INVESTMENT OR FINANCIAL ADVICE, AND CREDIT RATINGS ARE
NOT RECOMMENDATIONS TO PURCHASE, SELL, OR HOLD PARTICULAR SECURITIES. CREDIT RATINGS DO
NOT COMMENT ON THE SUITABILITY OF AN INVESTMENT FOR ANY PARTICULAR INVESTOR. MIS ISSUES
ITS CREDIT RATINGS WITH THE EXPECTATION AND UNDERSTANDING THAT EACH INVESTOR WILL MAKE
ITS OWN STUDY AND EVALUATION OF EACH SECURITY THAT IS UNDER CONSIDERATION FOR PURCHASE,
HOLDING, OR SALE.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS PROTECTED BY LAW, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
COPYRIGHT LAW, AND NONE OF SUCH INFORMATION MAY BE COPIED OR OTHERWISE REPRODUCED,
REPACKAGED, FURTHER TRANSMITTED, TRANSFERRED, DISSEMINATED, REDISTRIBUTED OR RESOLD, OR
STORED FOR SUBSEQUENT USE FOR ANY SUCH PURPOSE, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, IN ANY FORM OR
MANNER OR 8Y ANY MEANS WHATSOEVER, BY ANY PERSON WITHOUT MOODY'S PRIOR WRITTEN
CONSENT. All information contained herein is obtained by MOODY'S from sources believed by it to be

accurate and reliable.

Because of the possibility of human or mechanical error as well as other factors, however, all
information contained herein is provided "AS IS" without warranty of any kind. MOODY'S adopts all
necessary measures so that the information it uses in assigning a credit rating is of sufficient quality and
from sources Moody's considers to be reliable, including, when appropriate, independent third-party
sources. However, MOODY'S is not an auditor and cannot in every instance independently verify or
validate information received in the rating process. Under no circumstances shall MOODY'S have any
liability to any person or entity for (a) any loss or damage in whole or in part caused by, resulting from,
or relating to, any error {negligent or otherwise} or other circumstance or contingency within or outside
the control of MOODY'S or any of its directors, officers, employees or agents in connection with the
procurement, collection, compilation, analysis, interpretation, communication, publication or delivery of
any such information, or (b) any direct, indirect, special, consequential, compensatory or incidental
damages whatsoever (including without limitation, lost profits), even if MOQDY'S is advised in advance
of the possibility of such damages, resulting from the use of or inability to use, any such information.

The ratings, financial reporting analysis, projections, and other observations, if any, constituting part of
the information contained herein are, and must be construed solely as, statements of opinion and not
statements of fact or recommendations to purchase, sell or hold any securities. Each user of the
information contained herein must make its own study and evaluation of each security it may consider
purchasing, holding or sefling. NO WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE ACCURACY, TIMELINESS,
COMPLETENESS, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPQSE OF ANY SUCH RATING




OR OTHER OPINION OR INFORMATION |S GIVEN OR MADE BY MOODY'S IN ANY FORM OR MANNER
WHATSOEVER.

MIS, a wholly-owned credit rating agency subsidiary of Moody's Corporation ("MCQ"), hereby discloses
that most issuers of debt securities (including corporate and municipal bonds, debentures, notes and
commercial paper) and preferred stock rated by MIS have, prior to assignment of any rating, agreed to
pay to MIS for appraisal and rating services rendered by it fees ranging from $1,500 to approximately
$2,500,000. MCO and MIS also maintain policies and procedures to address the independence of MIS's
ratings and rating processes.

Information regarding certain affiliations that may exist between directors of MCO and rated entities,
and between entities who hold ratings from MIS and have also publicly reported to the SEC an
ownership interest in MCO of more than 5%, is posted annually at www.moodys.com under the heading
"Shareholder Relations - Corparate Governance - Director and Shareholder Affiliation Policy."

Any publication into Australia of this document is by MOODY'S affiliate, Moody's Investors Service Pty
Limited ABN 61 003 399 657, which holds Australian Financial Services License no. 336969. This
document is intended to be provided only to "wholesale clients” within the meaning of section 761G of
the Corporations Act 2001. By continuing to access this document from within Australia, you represent
to MOODY'S that you are, or are accessing the document as a representative of, a "wholesale client" and
that neither you nor the entity you represent will directly or indirectly disseminate this document or its
contents to "retail clients” within the meaning of section 761G of the Corporations Act 2001,

Notwithstanding the foregoing, credit ratings assigned on and after October 1, 2010 by Moody's Japan
K.K. ("MJKK") are MIKK's current opinions of the relative future credit risk of entities, credit
commitments, or debt or debt-like securities. In such a case, "MIS" in the foregoing statements shall be
deemed to be replaced with "MJKK".

MIKK is a wholly-owned credit rating agency subsidiary of Moaody's Group Japan G.K,, which is wholly
owned by Moody's Overseas Holdings Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of MCO.

This credit rating is an opinion as to the creditworthiness or a debt obligation of the issuer, not on the
equity securities of the issuer or any form of security that is available to retail investors. It would be
dangerous for retail investors to make any investment decision based on this credit rating. If in doubt
you should contact your financial or other professional adviser.
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ealihcare Methodist Medical Center of lllinois
Illinois Finance Authority
Ratings

Approximately 552,000,000
Ilinois Finance Authority
(Methodist Medical Center of
Illingis) Variable-Rate Demand
Revenue Bonds, Series 20118° A

“The bonds are expected to be supported
by a letter of credit from PNC Bank.

Rating Outlook

Stable

Analysts

Dana N. Sodikoff

+1 312 368-3215
dana.sodikoff@fitchratings.com

Adam Kates

+1 312 368-3180
adam . hates@fitchratings.com

New Issue Details

Sale Information: Illinois Finance
Authority variable-rate demand revenue
bonds, series 2011B, expected to sell
the week of May 9 via negotiation.
Security: Pledge of unrestricted
receivables of the obligated group.
Purpose: To pay off a drawn line of
credit, pay a portion of swap termination
fees, and pay costs of issuance.

Final Maturity: 2040.

Related Research

For information on Build America Bonds,
visit www. fitchratings.com/BABs.

Applicable Criteria

» Nonprofit  Hospitals and  Health
Systems Rating Criteria, Dec. 29, 2009

= Revenue-Supported Rating Criteria,
Oct. 8, 2010

Rating Rationale

o The ‘A’ rating is supported by Methodist Medical Center of lllinois’ (Methodist) strong
balance sheet metrics, light leverage, and physician alignment strategy with employed
physicians accounting for more than 65% of admissions.

s A primary credit concern is the competitive environment, with Methodist maintaining
the second largest market share position among three providers in a service area
dominated by one large employer.

» Although capital plans are manageable, Fitch Ratings believes the competitive
environment may put pressure on capital spending in the medium to near term.

Key Rating Drivers
»  Methodist’s ability to maintain strong liquidity and solid operating profitability.

e On March 29, 2011, Methodist executed a nonbinding letter of intent to explore a
strategic partnership with lowa Health System {revenue bonds rated ‘AA-" by Fitch).
Should both parties agree to a partnership agreement, an upward movement in
Methodist’s rating could occur, depending on the final terms of the agreement.

Credit Summary

Methodist is located in Peoria, IL, approximately 150 miles southwest of Chicago and
roughly 170 miles northeast of St. Louis, MO. Methodist is a 329-licensed-bed regional
tertiary medical center and generated $366.5 million in total operating revenues in 2010.
Methodist will covenant to provide annual and quarterly disclosure to bondholders
through the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board's EMMA system, with quarterly
statements no later than 60 days after the end of the first three fiscal quarters and
annual statements no later than 120 days after the fiscal year end.

The ‘A’ rating is based primarily on Methodist’s strong liquidity position, light leverage,
adequate profitability, and physician alignment strategy.

Days cash on hand equaled 193.8 days as of Dec. 31, 2010 (fiscal year end), relative to the
‘A’ rating category median of 183.8 days. After the series 2011 issuance, cash to debt is
expected to equal approximately 190%, while the cushion ratio is expected to equal about
20.2x. Both ratios exceed the ‘A’ category medians of 105.5% and 14.4x, respectively.

Methodist’s debt burden is manageable, with pro forma maximum annual debt service
(MADS) comprising 2.2% of total revenues, compared with the ‘A’ rating category median of
3.0%. Solid operating cash flow resulted in pro forma operating EBITDA MADS coverage of
4.1x in 2010 and 3.9x in 2009, relative to the ‘A’ category median of 3.3x.

The operating margin peaked in 2008 at 5.5% and decreased to 2.5% in 2010, relative to the
‘A’ category median of 3.0%. The decrease was primarily due to an increase in employed
physicians and pension expense.,

New Issue Details

Methodist expects to issue a total of $115 million of series 2011 bonds in two series through
the Illinois Finance Authority. A total of approximately 563 million is expected to be

www.fitchratings.com

May 10, 2011
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structured as fixed-rate debt (series 2011A bonds), and roughly $52 million is expected to

Rating History be structured as variable-rate demand bonds secured by a direct-pay letter of credit from
Outlook/ PNC Bank (series 2011B bonds).

Rating  Actfon Watch Date

A Assigned  Stable s7aaT  Proceeds from the series 2011A fixed-rate bonds will be privately placed with PNC and

currently refund the series 1998 bonds with about $54 million of par now outstanding. The
series 2011B bonds will refinance the drawn portion of Methodist's operating line of credit
(648 million), partially fund the termination payment for the forward-starting fixed-payor
swap, and pay costs of issuance. The swap had a negative mark-to-market value of
approximately $27.2 million as of April 2011,

In conjunction with the issuance of the series 2011 bonds, Methodist’s master trust
indenture (MT1) will be amended. Amendments are expected to modernize the indenture’s
definitions but are not expected to alter any covenants. Management expects to receive a
new operating line of credit from PNC in the amount of $20 million in 2011 but has no plans
to make any draws on the new line of credit.

Repayment of the series 2011 bonds will be governed by the amended MTi dated
May 12, 2011 and is secured by a pledge of the obligated group’s unrestricted
receivables. The bonds will not be secured by a mortgage on property or equipment.

Operating covenants under the MT| are standard and include a minimum MADS coverage
of 1.10x. Additionalty, Methodist is subject to the following financial covenants per the
letter of credit with PNC:

e Maximum debt to capitalization: 65%.
¢ Minimum days cash on hand: 90 days.

Per the MTI, Methodist covenants to disclose annual financial information within 120 days of
each fiscal year end and quarterly information within 60 days of the end of the first three
fiscal quarters. Financial disclosure is expected to be disseminated through the Municipal
Securities Rulemaking Board’s EMMA system, which is viewed favorably by Fitch.

Debt Profile

Total outstanding debt after the series 2011 issuance will equal approximately $115 million,
with 55% fixed rate and 45% variable rate. According to the underwriter, the approximate
pro forma MADS is expected to equal $8.2 million.

Methodist has two swaps in place, including a fixed-spread basis swap and a forward-
starting fixed-payor swap. The fixed-spread basis swap has a notional amount of 560 million
and terminates on Nov. 15, 2030. In 2010, Methodist entered into a forward-starting fixed-
payor swap, which is effective July 1, 2011. However, Methodist is expected to terminate
the forward-starting swap in conjunction with the series 2011 issuance. In 2010, the mark-
to-market valuation exceeded the $10 miltion collateral posting threshold, resulting in
collateral posting of $13.6 miltion to the swap counterparty. The collateral payment will be
returned to Methodist upon termination of the swap.

Organization and Management

Methodist was originally established in 1898 as The Deaconess Homes and Hospital
Association. Methodist then operated under the name Methodist Hospital of Central Illinois
from 1917-1975; the hospital adopted its current name in 1975.

Fitch met with certain members of the leadership team in April 2011 during a site visit.
Overall, the stability and experience of the management team have provided significant

2 Methodist Medical Center of Illinois May 10, 2011
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Methodist Medical Center of Illinais Proctor Hospital
221 Northeast Glen Oak  Avenue @ 5409 North Knoxville Avenue
Peoria, IL Peoria, | L
Primary Competitors
O5F St, Francis Medical Center Pekin Hospital
530 NE Glen Oak Avenue 600 South 13th Street
Pekin, IL

Peoria, | L

institutional knowledge and service area expertise, resulting in a demonstrated ability to
successfully execute strategic initiatives,

The board of directors is authorized to consist of 9-12 members and is currently
composed of 11 members, including five physicians and six community members.
Directors serve three-year terms, with no more than four consecutive terms.
Committees include finance and investment, governance, professional resources, and
audit and compliance. Methodist has garnered significant depth and breadth within its
board of directors, which includes individuals with expertise in finance, law,
architecture, and commercial development. Overall, Fitch believes Methodist’s
management and governance structure is a credit strength.

Methodist Medicat Center of Illinois May 10, 2011 3
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In March, 2011, Methodist signed a nonbinding letter of intent to explore entering into a
strategic partnership with lowa Health System (IHS). If Methodist moves forward with the
strategic partnership, it would become the eighth affiliate of IHS. Fitch views this affiliation
positively, as it will better position Methodist for healthcare reform.

Service Area and Competition

Methodist is located on approximately seven acres of land on the northern edge of the
downtown business district of Peoria. The primary service area (PSA) includes Peoria,
Tazewell, and Woodford Counties and accounts for roughly 85% of inpatient admissions.
The secondary service area includes 16 counties and accounts for approximately 14% of
inpatient admissions. Peoria has a population of 117,000, with a median household
income of $44,000 versus the U.S. median househotd income of $51,000. Of Peoria’s
population, 32% has a bachelor’s degree or higher, compared with 27.5% for the U.5.
overall. The largest employers in the service area include Caterpillar, Inc., OSF Saint
Francis Medical Center (OSF), Peoria Public Schools, Methodist Medical Center, and
Peoria County. Caterpillar, headquartered in Peoria, is the service area’s largest
employer with more 17,000 employees.

The competitive nature of the PSA is a credit concern. Peoria is a highly competitive
healthcare environment with three hospitals located within a four-mile radius.
Methadist holds the number two market share position in its PSA with 31% of the
inpatient admissions (as of 2009). OSF is the market share leader with 56% of inpatient
admissions, while Proctor Hospital (Proctor) holds an 11% market share. OSF is located
across the street from Methodist’s campus, while Proctor is located approximately four
miles away. OSF completed a $400 million, 440,000 square feet addition to its campus
in August 2010, including areas related to the children’s hospital, surgery, intensive
care units, and the emergency department.

Utilization and Payor Mix

Overall, inpatient utilization trends have been flat over the past three years but
somewhat offset by the reclassification of observation cases, while outpatient utilization
has demonstrated modest growth. Methodist has focused on its ambulatory strategy,
including the addition of an outpatient center in North Peoria, a fast growing and affluent
area. Continued growth in outpatient services and the resultant referrals should enable
Methodist to maintain its market share position, despite OSF’s $400 million addition to
its campus.

Utilization Data
{Years Ended Dec. 31)

2007 2008 2009 2010
Licensed Beds 353 339 329 329
Operated Beds 316 197 302 300
Acute Discharges/Admissions, Excluding Newborn Births 15,658 15,555 15,186 15,034
Acute Patient Days, Excluding Mewborn Days 80,372 80,427 77,534 74,925
Average Length of Stay (Days) 5.1 5.2 5.1 5.0
Average Daily Census 220 110 12 205
Qccupancy (%) 70 74 70 68
Normal Mewhorn Births 1,906 1,823 1,870 1,770
Qutpatient Surgeries 10,697 10,472 10,602 11,036
Met ER Visits (Excluding ER Admissions} 56,404 58,763 58,611 57,841
Clinic Visits 107,792 110,129 110,799 11,651
Full-Time Equivalents (FTEs) 2,069 2,126 2,051 2,122
FTEs/Adjusted Occupied Bed 4.6 4.6 4.3 4.4
Medicare Case Mix Index 1.6 1.6 1.7 1.7

ER - Emergency room.
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Payor Mix

{As % of Gross Revenues, Years Ended Dec. 31)

Methodist's payor mix has been
consistent and is characterized by

somewhat high levels of government 2007 2008 2009 2010
payors, which exceeded 58% of gross Medicare 44.6 42.6 40.8 41.2
revenues over the past four years, Medicaid 15.3 16.3 17.3 16.7
Although Methodist’s dependence on EL";;;:E:N gf ;: ;:2 g:;
Medicare and Medicaid is significant, it Managed Care 26.4 25.8 25.8 7.6
has not materially impacted its ability  self-Pay 4.2 4.3 4.8 5.5
to generate positive operating margins, ~ Other 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.3

Total 1000  100.0 1000  100.0

Caterpillar, the largest employer in  Note: Numbers may not add to 100% due to raunding.
the service area, had an exclusive HMO
and PPO contract with OSF from
1992-2010. Caterpillar opened its contract in 2010. Both Methodist and Proctor joined
Caterpillar's HMO and PPO network, effective July 1, 2010.

Quality and IT

Fitch views Methodist's quality indicators and information technology strategies as
credit positives. Methodist compares favorably based on quality indicators utilized by
the joint commission and the State of Illinois Department of Public Health. Electronic
health records, computerized physician order-entry systems, and a physician portal
have been implemented. Methodist is currently working to integrate its first
independent physician group into its system.

Clinical Summary

Methodist is a regional tertiary medical center and teaching affiliate of the University of
Illinois College of Medicine at Peoria, home to the family practice residency program and
Methodist College of Nursing. Methodist offers a comprehensive range of traditional
inpatient and outpatient services, including behavioral health, cancer care, cardiovascular,
and emergency services, as well as a senior clinic within its emergency department.
Methodist provides the only inpatient psychiatric program in the PSA and, with its affiliation
with the University of Illinois College of Medicine, will commence a new psychiatric
residency program in 2011.

As of Dec. 31, 2010, Methodist had 665 medical staff members, 195 of whom were primary
care physicians (family practice, internal medicine, hospitalists, and obstetrics/gynecology).
The average age for all medical staff is 48.3 years. The top 10 admitting physicians for
inpatient admissions accounted for 22.8% of the total inpatient admissions at Methodist.
Methodist’s strategy is to develop an integrated delivery system, including the integration
of the medical group and independent physicians into the management of care across the
continuum, Methodist Medical Group {MMG) follows an employed physician model and
consists of more than 165 providers, 29 of whom were hired in 2010. MMG accounted for
65% of all admissions.

Financial Profile

Methodist’s financial profile is characterized by strong liquidity for the ‘A" rating category,
low leverage, and strong coverage.

Operating performance softened in 2010 and 2009, primarily driven by an increase in
physician practice acquisitions, the number of employed physicians, and pension costs.
Management stated that the pace of physician practice acquisitions is expected to decrease
in 2011 and 2012, :
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The operating margin averaged 4.0% over the past four years but declined from 5.5% in
2008 to 2.5% in 2010, below the ‘A’ category median of 3.0%. The operating EBITDA margin
averaged 10.6% over the past four years but declined in 2010 to 9.2%, compared with the
‘A’ category median of 10.0%. Salaries and benefits grew faster than both revenues and
total expenses during this time frame. According to management, this trend was primarity
due to increased physician employment. Management expects operating performance to
return to historical averages after Methodist absorbs the increased costs associated with the
recent physician practice acquisitions.

Methodist's debt burden is manageable, with pro forma MADS comprising 2.2% of total
revenues versus the ‘A’ category median of 3.0%. Solid operating cash flow resulted in pro
forma operating EBITDA MADS coverage of 4.1x and 3.9x in 2010 and 2009, respectively,
relative to the ‘A’ category median of 3.3x.

Liquidity indicators are strong for the rating level. At Dec. 31, 2010, Methodist had
$166 million of unrestricted cash and investments, which equated to a solid 193.8 days cash
on hand, compared with the ‘A’ category median of 183.8 days. With the series 2011
issuance, MADS is expected to decrease to $8.2 million from $9.4 million (including an
assumption for the line of credit), resulting in a pro forma cushion ratio of 20.2x and pro
forma cash to debt of 189.9%. Both metrics handily exceed the respective ‘A’ category
medians of 14.4x and 105.5%. The cash payment on a portion of the swap termination fee is
not expected to materially impact liquidity, as it is expected to be offset by the retum of
Methodist’s $13.6 million collateral payment to the swap counterparty.

Methodist’s average age of plant remains high at 13.6 years, despite strong capital spending
over the past four years. Since 2007, capital expenditures as a percentage of depreciation
averaged 207.9%, relative to the ‘A’ category median of 122.4%. This equates to average
capital spending of $40 million per year. Methodist’s budget decreases capital spending to
approximately $24 million per year from 2011-2013,

Financial Summary

(5000, Audited Fiscal Years Ended Dec, 31)

2007 2008 2009 2010
Balance Sheet Data
Unrestricted Cash 151,369 97,469 160,018 166,248
Restricted Cash 11,101 7,473 11,418 13,229
Net Patient Accounts Receivable 53,290 55,485 45,924 47,648
Gross Property, Plant, and Equipment {PP&E) 438,612 480,35% 525,395 557,606
Accumulated Depreciation 256,024 268,251 283,187 299,222
Net PP&E 182,588 212,108 242,208 298,384
Total Assets 427,492 444,933 483,716 530,822
Short-Term Debt 3,000 4] 6,000 12,000
Current Liabilities 59,197 76,168 79,305 89,436
Due to Third-Party Payars 11,362 19,211 13,815 25,667
Long-Term Debt 69,949 88,476 84,620 87,557
Unrestricted Net Assets 139,296 148,009 215,482 221,894
Income and Cash Flow Data
Net Patient Revenue 316,565 328,396 334,143 347,598
Other Revenue 12,884 12,056 11,335 18,948
Total Revenue 329,449 340,452 345,478 366,546
Annualized Total Revenue 329,449 340,452 345,478 366,546
Salarles, Wages, Fees, and Benefits 148,909 158,336 167,354 179,245
Depreciation and Amortization 17,755 18,547 19,612 12,027
Interest Expense 4,103 3,161 2,1 2,693
Provision for Bad Debt 16,436 21,341 10,528 12,288

EBITDA — Earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation, and amortization, CFFOBI - Cash flow from operations before interest. Note: Fitch Ratings may have reclassified
certain financial statement items for analytical purpeses.
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Financial Summary (continued)
(5000, Audited Fiscal Years Ended Dec. 31)

2007 2008 2009 2010
Income and Cash Flow Data {continued)
Operating Lease Expense 1,460 2,194 2,159 1,999
Totat Expenses 312,260 321,731 133,290 357,386
Income from Operations 17,189 18,721 10,188 9,160
Operating EBITDA 19,047 40,429 31,991 33,880
Non-Operating Gains/{Losses) 23,341 (3,435} 871 5,942
Excess Income 40,530 15,286 11,059 15,102
Total Investment Income 23,213 (4,479} 581 5,796
Net Unrealized Galns/{Losses) {17,803} {30,546} 17,264 9,331
Net Change in Fair Market Yalue of Derivative Instruments (1,805) {45,646} 37,409 {13,606)
Cash Flow from Operations 20,316 42,862 64,493 21,503
Met PPRE Acquisitions 26,965 48,051 49,871 36,682
EBITDA 62,388 36,994 32,862 39,822
CFFOBI 14 419 46,023 66,684 14,198
Free Cash Flow 6,649} (5,189} 14,622 (15,177)
Maximum Annual Debt Service (MADS) 8,200 8,200 8,200 8,200
Liquidity Ratios
Days Cash on Hand 206.1 126.2 197.9 193.8
Days in Accounts Receivable 61.4 61.7 50.2 50.0
Days in Current Liabilitles 80.6 98.6 98.1 104.3
Cushion Ratio (x) 18.5 11.9 19.5 20.3
Cash to Debt (%) 216.4 110.2 189.1 189.9
Profitability and Operational Ratios
Operating Margin (%) 5.2 5.5 1.9 2.5
Operating EBITDA Margin (%} 11.9 11.9 9.3 9.2
Excess Margin (%) 11.5 4.5 3.2 4.1
EBITDA Margin {%) 17.7 11.0 9.3 10.7
Cash Flow margin {¥) 5.8 12.7 18.6 5.8
Investment Income as % of Excess Income 57.3 (29.3) 5.3 38.4
Personnel Cost as % of Revenue 45,2 46.3 48.4 48.9
Bad Debt Expense as % of Revenue 8.0 6.3 5.9 6.1
Capital-Related Ratios
MADS Coverage - EBITDA {x} . 7.6 4.5 4.0 4.9
MADS Coverage - Operating EBITDA (x) 4.8 4.9 3.9 4.1
MADS Coverage - CFFOBI (x} 3.0 5.6 8.1 3.0
MADS Coverage - CFFOBI Less Capital Expenditures (x) (0.3} (0.2) 21 (1.5)
MADS as % of Revenue 2.5 24 1.4 1.2
Debt to EBITDA (x) 14 2.4 1.6 1.2
Debt to Operating EBITDA (x} 1.8 2.2 .6 1.6
Debt to Free Cash Flow {x) {10.5) 17.1) 58 (5.9)
Debt ta Capitalization (%) 22.6 37.4 28.2 28.3
Average Age of Plant (Years) 14.4 14.5 14.4 13.6
Capital Expenditures as % of Depreciation Expense 151.9 259.1 254.3 166.5
Capitat Expenditures as % of EBITDA 43.2 129.9 151.8 92.1
Capital Expenditures as % of Total Revenue B.2 14.1 14.4 10.0

EBITDA - Earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation, and amortization. CFFOBI - Cash flow fram operations before interest. Note: Fitch Ratings may have reclassified
certain financial statement items for analytical purposes.
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BKD 1201 Walnut Street, Suite 1700
ur Kansas City, MO &4106-22458

CPAs & Advisors B16.2216300 Fax 816.221.6380 www.bkd.com

Independent Accountants’ Report

Board of Directors
Towa Health System and Subsidiaries

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Towa Health System and Subsidianes
(the Health System) as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 and the related consolidated statements of
operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended. These consolidated financial
statements are the responsibility of the Health System’s management. Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statemnent presentation. We believe that
our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of lowa Health Systern and Subsidiaries as of December 31,
2010 and 2009 and the results of their operations, changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then
ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Anerica.

B,CD/ L P

April 12,2011

Praxity.:
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:
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lowa Health System and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2010 and 2009

Assets
2010 2009
(in thousands)
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 5 80,121 $ 92.037
Short-term investments 230,061 167,406
Assets linited as to use — required for current liabilities 11.443 17.307
Patient accounts receivable, less estimated uncollectibles;

2010 — $43,507, 2009 — 347,860 255,702 243,610
Other receivables 20,271 18,700
Inventories 45,460 41,922
Prepaid expenses 21,005 16,538

Total cuurent assets 664,063 597,520

Assets Limited As to Use, Noncurrent

Held by frustee under bond indenture agreements 2,924 17,838
Internally designated 771,232 662,780
Total assets limited as to use, noncurrent 774,156 680,618

Property, Plant and Equipment, Net A 943,349 969,508
Other Long-term Investinents 205434 167,003
Investinents in Joint Venn;ros and Other Investinents 36,264 39,176
Contributions Receivable, Net 54 141 52,355
Other . 25,420 28,452
Total assets $ 2,702,827 $ 2,534,632

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements




Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities
Cuirent maturities of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Accred interest
Estimated settlements due to third-party payers
Other cuwrrent fiabilities

Total current liabihties
Leng-term Debt, Net
Other Long-term Linbilities
Total liabilities
Net Assefs
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Penmanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2010 2009
(in thousands)

3 33,552 $ 316,812
72,266 70,640
111,608 100,927
9,629 11,565
39.024 45,109
38,681 43.611
304,760 308.664
657,979 667,779
167.184 150,928
1,129,923 1,127,371
1,484,242 1.320,881
45,4594 45,009
43,168 41,371
1,572,904 1,407,261
$ 2,702,827 $ 2,534,632

2
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lowa Health System and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Operations
Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

2010 2009
(in thousands})
Tnrestricted Revenue
Net patient service revenue $ 2126978 $ 1967219
Other operating revenue 105,565 106,187
Net assets released from restrictions used for operations 8,376 7,694
Total unrestricted revenue 2,240,919 2.081.100
Expenses
Salaries and wages 790,573 740,360
Physician compensation and services 222,940 188.671
Employee benefits 216.145 209.453
Supplies 375.614 353.567
Other expenses 324,686 315,727
Depreciation and amortization 124.127 119.173
Interest 32,239 26.007
Provision for uncollectible accounts 96,965 68.346
Total expenses 2,183,289 2.021,304
Operating Income 57.630 59,796
Nonoperating Gains (Losses)
Investment income 117,427 138,510
Other. net (9.587) (20.918)
Total nonoperating gains (losses), net 107.840 117,592
Revenue Over Expenses Before Loss on Revenue
Bond Refinancing Transactions 165,470 177,388
Loss on revenue bond refinancing transactions - (9.390)
Revenue Over Expenses 165,470 167,998
Change in net unrealized gains and losses on investments - 27.595
Change in net unrealized gains and losses on swaps (7.294) 93,207
Net assets released frotn restrictions used for capital expenditures 4,948 7,505
Change in defined benefit pension plan gains and
losses and prior costs or credits (1.987) 28.451
Contributions of or for acquisition of property and equipment 1,061 770
Other, net 1,163 27)
Increase in Unrestricted Net Assets $ 163,361 3 325499
e — —_—r
See Noles to Consolidated Financial Statements 3
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lowa Health System and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

Unrestricted Net Assets
Revenue over expenses
Change in net unrealized gains and losses on investments
Change in net unrealized pains and losses on swaps

Net assets released from restrictions used for capital expenditures

Change in defined benefit peusion plan gains and
losses and prior costs or credits

Contributions of or for acquisition of property and equipment

Other, net
Increase in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets
Contributions
Investment income
Government grants
Scholarships, loan cancellations and receivable payments
Net assets released from restrictions used for operations

Net assets released fron restrictions used for capital expenditures

Change in net unrealized gains and losses on investments
Chauge in beneficial interest in net assets of affiliate
Other, net '

Increase in tentporanly restricted net assets
Permanently Restricted Net Assets
Contributions
Investient income
Change in net unrealized gains and losses on mvestments
Change in beneficial interest in net assets of affiliate
Other, net
Increase in permanently restricted net assets
Increase in Net Assets

Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, End of Year

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2010 2009
(in thousands)
$ 165,470 $ 167,998
- 27,595
(7.294) 93,207
4,948 7,505
(1,987) 28,451
1,061 770
1,163 (27)
163.361 325,499
3,908 13.342
1,546 803
723 1,145
- (10)
(8.376) (7.694)
(4,948) (7,505)
192 1.470
7.578 10,052
(138) 736
485 12,339
250 361
1,213 1,878
163 441
139 (205)
32 283
1,797 2,758
165,643 340,596
1,407,261 1,066,665
$ 1,572,904 $ 1,407.2061
[ ——
4
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lowa Health System and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

Operating Activities
Increase in net assets
Items not requiring (providing) operating cash
Net gains on investments
Net unrealized {gains) losses on swaps
Restricted contributions, investment income and goverunent
grants received
Contributions of or for acquisition of property and equipment
Depreciation and anrortization
Change in defined pension plans’ hability
Transfer of Trinity Muscatine net assets
Amortization of debt issuance costs
(Gain) loss on disposition of assets
Loss on revenue bond refinancing transactions
Equity in earnings of joint ventures
Change in beneficial interest in net assets of affiliate
Changes in
Receivables
Inventories and prepaid expenses
Accounts payable, accrued liabilities and otber liabilities
Due to third-party payers
Net cash provided by operating activitics

Investing Activities
Capital expenditures
Proceeds from sale of assets
(Incrense) decrease in assets limited as to use, net
Acquisition of Des Moines Parking Assaciates, less cash acquired
Tncrease in short-term investments
Increasc in other long-term investments
Investments in joint ventures
Distributions received from joint ventures
Net cash used inn investing activities

Financing Activities
Proceeds from issuance of long-tenn debt
Payments of debt
Payments of financing costs
Proceeds from restricted contributions, investment income
and government grants
Proceeds from contributions for acquisition of property and equipment
Net casli provided by (used in} financing activities

Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year

Cash aud Cash Equivalents, End of Year

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

2010 2009
(in thousands)

3 165,643 & 340,596
(103,686) (152,512)
17,254 (75,150)
(7.640) {17,529)
(1.061) (770)

124,127 119173
1,987 (28.451)
- (1,020)

375 445

(968) 2.193

- 9,390
(16.795) {16,969)
(7.717) (9.847)

(13.101) 30,985
(4,103) (5,041)
11,998 (19,052)

(5,932) 602

160,381 177,043
(98,457 (183,047)

3,281 1,574

(5,794) 14,924

(2,550) -
(62.655) (119,306)
(12.250) (39.291)
(343) (373)

15,807 21,534
(162,961) (303,985)

441 646,934
(18.478) {606.197)
- (8,554)

7,640 15,050

1,061 770

(9,336} 48.003
{11,916) (78,939)

92,037 170976

3 80,121 $ 92,037
—————— 1

5
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lowa Health System and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows {Continued)
Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

2010 2009
(in thousands)
Supplemental Cash Flows Information

Interest paid (net of amount capitalized) . 5 34,477 S 22,526
Capital leasc obligations incurred for property and equipment 2,829 [
Property and equipment purchases in accounts payable 7,407 15,004

Affiliation with Trinity Muscatine
Assets acquired - 24479
24,792

Liabilities assumed -
Acquisition of Des Moines Parking Associates

Assets acquired

Liabilities assumed

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements




lowa Health System and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in Thousands)
December 31, 2010 and 2009

Note 1: Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Organization

lowa Health System is an Iowa nonprofit corporation formed in December 1994. lowa Health
System and its subsidiaries (the Health System) provide inpatient and outpatient care and physician
services from fourteen hospital facilities and various ambulatory service and clinic locations in
Iowa and 1llinois. Primary, secondary and tertiary care services are provided to residents of Iowa
and adjacent states.

Baslis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of lowa Health Systemn and its
subsidiaries listed below:

e Central Iowa Health Systein and Subsidiaries (d/b/a lowa Health - Des Moines)
(Des Moinges)

e Trinity Regional Health System and Subsidiaries (Rock Islaud)

e St. Luke’s Healthcare and Subsidiaries (Cedar Rapids)

e Allen Health Systems. Inc. and Subsidiaries (Waterloo)

e Trinity Health Systems, Inc. and Subsidiaries (Fort Dodge)

e St. Luke’s Health System, Inc. (Sionx City)

e Finley Tri-States Health Group, Inc. and Subsidiaries (Dubuque)

« Iowa Physicians Clinic Medical Foundation (d/b/a Iowa Health Physicians)
o Intrust (d/b/a lowa Health Homne Care)

On July 1, 2009, Trinity Regional Health Systern (TRHS) and Trinity Muscatine (formerly Unity
HealthCare) entered into an Affiliation agreement under which Trinity Muscatine became a
controlled affiliate of TRHS on that date. At December 31, 2009, TRHS has recorded $25,370 of
total assets and net revenues of $23.806 for the six months ended December 31, 2005. Unity
HealthCare officially adopted the d/b/a Trinity Muscatine on April 1, 2010.

All significant intercompany balances aud transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to 1ake estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assefs and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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lowa Health System and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in Thousands)
December 31, 2010 and 2009

Cash Equivalents and Short-term Investments

Cash equivalents consist of demand deposits, repurchase agreements, money market funds and
other debt securities with original maturities of three months or less at the date of purchase, other
than those imcluded in assets limited as to use. Short-terin investments consist of debt securities
with maturities between 91 and 365 days of the balance sheet date.

Assets Limited as to Use

Assets limited as to use include amounts held by trustees under bound indenture agreements and
related documents and assets internally designated by the Board of Directors for identified
purposes and over which the Board of Directors retains control and may, at its discretion,
subsequently use for other purposes. Amounts required to ineet current liabilities are classified as
clurent assets.

Inventories
Inventories consist of supplies and are stated at the lower of cost or market.
Investments and Investment Income

Investmeuts in equity securities with readily detenminable fair values and all investments m fixed
income securities are measwed at fair value in the consolidated balance sheets. The fair values are
based on quoted market prices or dealer quotes.

Investments in joint ventures and other affiliates, which are more than 20% and not more than 50%
owned, are recorded using the equity method. Other investments are reported at cost, as adjusted
for pernanent impainment in value, if any.

Realized gaius and losses from the sale of investinents, witerest and dividends, except those earmed
as a fuuction of operations, and unrealized gains and losses on investinents classified as trading
securities and those carried at fair value pursuant to ASC Topic 825, are reported as non-operating
gains or losses nnless restricted by a donor. Urwealized gains and losses on those investinents
accounted for at fair value and realized gains and losses and investment income on investinents
restricted by donors are included as a component of the change in net assets.

During 2009, the System changed its investment strategy and investment portfolio from available-
for-sale securities to trading securities. Effective January 1. 2009, unrealized gains and losses are
recorded in earnings as a component of revenues over expenses. These investments were
previously held as available-for-sale securities with unrealized gains and losses excluded from
earnings until realized. The change also requived wirealized gains and losses not previously
recognized in eamings to be recognized imuediately. This resulted in net unrealized losses of
$28,289 being recorded in revenues over expenses for the year ended December 31, 2009.




lowa Health System and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in Thousands)
December 31, 2010 and 2009

The Health System elected the fair value option for its private investment funds (PIF) that are
primarily limited liability corporations and partnerships. Management has elected the fair value
option for the private investment funds because it more accurately reflects the portfolio retums and
financial position of the Health Systemn. Gains and losses on investments subject to the fair value
option are reported in investment incoine on the statemnent of operations.

Refer to Notes 4 and 12 for additional disclosures regarding balance sheet line items and fair value
of those investiments carried under Topic 825.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipinent acquisitions are recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation.
Depreciation is provided primnarily using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of
the assets. Depreciation of assets under capital lease is provided using the straight-line method
over the shorter of the lease term or the estimated useful life of the assets. Dounated property, plant
and equipment are recorded at fair market value at the date of donation.

The Health System capitalizes interest costs as a component of construction im progress. based on
interest costs of borrowing specifically for a project, net of interest eamed on investments acquired
with the proceeds of the borrowing. During 2010 and 2009. the Health System capitalized $242
and $3.680 of interest expense, offset by $0 and $806 of interest income, respectively.

Long-lived Asset Impairment

The Health System evaluates the recoverability of the carrying value of long-lived assets whenever
events or circumstances indicate the carrying amount may not be recoverable. If a long-lived asset
is tested for recoverability and the undiscounted estimate future cash flows expected to result from
the use and eventual disposition of the asset is less than the canying amount of the asset, the asset
cost is adjusted to fair value and an impairinent loss is recognized as the amount by which the
carrying amount of a long-lived asset exceeds its fair value.

No asset impairment was recogized during the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009.

Other Assets

Other assets include certain patient records, goodwill and other intangible assets that are stated at
cost less accumulated amortization. Annually, the Health System perfonns an impairment test of
all goodwill and any identified impairment loss is recognized as expense. Other assets also include
deferred financing costs, which are amortized over the period the obligation is expected to be
outstanding. The Health System has $3.446 and $2.107 of goodwill at Deceruber 31, 2010 and
2009. Other intangible assets at December 31, 2010 and 2009 were $12,346 and $12,107,
respectively, which are subject to amortization.



lowa Health System and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in Thousands)
December 31, 2010 and 2009

Net Assels

Net assets are classified into three mutually exclusive classes: unrestricted, temporarily restricted
and permanently restricted. The three classes are based on the presence or absence of donor-imposed
restrictions. Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use htas been lunited by donors fo a
specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by donors in
perpetuity. The expiration of donor restrictions is recorded in the period in which the restrictions
expire.

Temporarily restricted net assets are generally restricted for capital expenditures, passage of time
or other donor specified restrictions. Absent specific donor instructions, the income from
permanently restricted net assets is available for unrestricted purposes.

Revenues and Expenses

Revenues and expense transactions affecting unrestricted net assets are reflected in the
consolidated statements of operations. Consistent with industry practice, unrealized gains and
losses on investments other than trading securities (excluding iinpairment that is other than
temporary), the effective portion of derivative instruments qualifying for hedge accounting carried
at fair value, change in defined benefit plans and contributions of long-lived assets (including
assets acquired with donor-restricted cash contributions) are excluded from detennination of the
excess of revenues over expenses. Transactions related to temporarily or pemrauently restricted
net assets are recorded as additions or deductions to net assets and reflected in the consolidated
statements of changes in net assets. Minority interest included as part of revenue over expenses is
$1.142. ‘

Net Patient Service Revenue and Accounts Receivable

Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amount primarily from
patients and third-party payers for services provided, including retroactive adjustments under
reimbursement agreements with third-party payers. Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an
estitnated basis in the period in which the related services are provided. and adjusted in future
periods as fiual settlements are detennined.

The Health System provides an allowance for doubtful accounts based upon a review of
outstanding receivables, historical collection information and existing economic conditions. As a
service to the patient, the Health System bills thixd-party payers directly and bills the patient when
the patient’s liability is determined. Patient accounts receivable are due in full when billed.
Accounts are considered delinquent and subsequently written off as bad debts based on individual
credit evaluation and specific circumstances of the account.




lowa Health System and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in Thousands)
December 31, 2010 and 2009

Patient service revenne at established rates less third-party payer contractual adjustinents and
charity care consisted of the following for the years ended December 31:

2010 2009
Patient service revenue $ 4.841,549 $ 4.393.741
Allowances for contractual adjustments (2.714,571) (2.426,522)
Net patient service revenue $ 2126978 $ 1,967,219

—————————————— . ————_—}

Charity Care

The Health System provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its charity care policy
without charge or at amounts less than established rates. Ainounts determined to be charity care
are not reported as revenne.

Functional Expenses

The Health System provides general health care services, including acnte inpatient, outpatient,
physician, ambulatory, long-term and hotne health care, and incurs related general and
administrative expenses. Expenses related to providing these services were as follows:

2010 2009
General health care services $ 1721.113 $ 1,567.365
Management, general and administrative 459.527 451,432
Research 2,649 2,507

$ 2183289 § 2,021,304

—————e

Contributions and Beneficial interest in Net Assets

Unconditional promnises to give cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the date the
promise is received. All contributions are considered to be available for unrestricted use unless
specifically restricted by the donor. Donor-inposed restrictions are considered fulfilled as soon as
the stipulated time has expired or the qualifying expenditure has been made.

Contributions not expected to be collected within a year are recorded at the present valne of
expected future cash flows using a risk-free interest rate over the term of the contribution.
Contribntions of property are recorded at fair value when received.
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lowa Health System and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in Thousands)
December 31, 2010 and 2009

Interest in charitable trusts and perpetual trusts is carried at the present value of expected future
cash flows. The Health System’s interest in the net assets (the Interest) of certain foundations that
raise and hold assets on behalf of the Health System is accounted for in a manner similar to the
equity method. The Interest is stated at fair value. and changes in the Interest are included in the
change in net assets. Transfers of assets between these foundations and the Health Systemn are
recognized as increases or decreases in the Interest.

Estimated Malpractice Costs, Health Insurance and Workers’ Compensation

An annual estitnated provision is accrued for the self-insured portion of medical inalpractice, health
insurance and workers’ compensation claims and includes an estimate of the nltimate costs for both
reported claims and claims incurred but not reported.

Interest Rate Swap Agreements

The Health System has entered into various interest rate swap agreenients (the Swaps) to reduce the
effect of changes in cash flows primarily related to interest rate fluctuations on the Health System’s
various variable rate demnand bond issues. The Swaps were entered into for the nsk management
purpose of reducing the variability in cash flows related to the Health System’s variable rate debt.

As described in Note 7. the Health System has designated certain swaps as hedges, while other
swaps have not been designated as hedging instnunents. The effective portion of changes in the
fair value of swaps designated as hedges is recognized as a component of other changes in net
assets, while the ineffective portion of these swaps changes in fair value. and all changes in fair
value of swaps not designated as hedges, is recorded as a component of revenues over expenses.

The Swaps are recognized on the consolidated balance sheets at fair value. The net cash payments
or receipts under the Swaps designated as hedging instruments are recorded as an increase or
decrease to interest expense. The net cash payments or receipts under the Swaps not designated as
hedges are recorded as an increase or decrease to other income (loss).

Towa Health System and most of its subsidiaries are classified as tax-exempt organizations as
described in Sections 501(c)(3} and 501(c)2) of the Internal Revenue Code (the Code). Tax-exempt
organizations are not subject to federal and state income taxes on related mcoine, pursuant to
Section 501(a) of the Code. These organizations are subject to federal and state income taxes to
the extent they have unrelated business incomne as described under provisions of Section 511 of the
Code.

income Taxes
|
|
]

The Health System files For 990 for substantially all of its operating entities in the U.S. federal
jurisdiction and is no longer subject to examination by tax authorities for the years before 2007.
The Health System has no material uncertain tax positions.




lowa Health System and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Doliars in Thousands)
December 31, 2010 and 2009

Certain subsidiaries are subject to federal and state income taxes. Some of these corporations have
accumnulated net operating loss carryforwards that are available to offset future taxable income
during the carryforward period. No income tax benefit has been recoguized for the net operating
loss carryforwards or otber potential deferred tax assets in the consolidated financial statements
because the Health System believes realization of these benefits is unlikely.

Retirement Plans

Substantially all employees meeting age and leugth of service requirements participate in defined
contribution plans. Certain subsidiaries have prior defined benefit plans that have been
substantially frozen. Pension costs for the defined benefit plans. which are composed of normal
costs and amortization of prior service costs related to defined benefit plans, are funded cwrently.

Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been evaluated through April 12, 2011, which is the date the financial
statements were issued.

Note 2: Community Benefit

The Health System provides service to eligible patients at reduced or no cost based upon the
individual patient’s financial situation. During the collection process. certain accounts are
classified by the Health System as charity care and, therefore, not reported as revenue. In some
cases, the charity care is subsidized by contributions from volunteer organizations or other donors.

Community benefit is also provided through reduced price services and free programs offered
throughout the year. The Health System provides an array of uncompensated activities and
services intended to meet community health needs. These activities include wellness programs,
community education programs, and various heaith screening programs.

The Health System has calculated the costs for providing community benefit related to the

following:
2010 2009
Charity care $ 33,969 5 38,525
Medicaid 54352 48.164
Other activities 63,672 41,771

3 151.993 $ 128.460

Medicaid and other activities amounts listed are unaudited.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in Thousands)
December 31, 2010 and 2008

Note 3: Third-Party Reimbursement

As a provider of health care services. the Health System generally grants credit to patients without
requiring collateral or other security. The Health System routinely obtains assignments of (or is
otherwise entitled to receive) patients’ benefits payable under their health insurance programs, plans or
policies. These health insurance programs or providers are commonly referred to as third-party
payers and include the Medicare and Medicaid programs, Wellmark and various health
maintenance and preferred provider organizations.

A major portion of the Health System’s revenues is derived from these third-party payers.
Significant changes have been made, and may be made, in certain of these programs, which could
have a material, adverse impact on the financial condition of the Health System. These changes
include federal and state laws and regulations, particularly those pertaining to Medicare and
Medicaid.

The Health Systein has agreements with certain third-party payers that provide for payment of services
at amounts different from established rates. Third-party payer paymnent rates vary by payer and
include established charges; contracted rates less than established charges; prospectively determined
rates per discharge, per procedure, or per diem; retroactively detennined cost-based rates; and periodic
revenue at capitated rates per covered life for patients of employed physician groups.

Gross patient service revenue (based on established rates) by payer for 2010 and 2009 were as

follows:
2010 2009

Medicare 43% 43%
Medicaid 11 ) 11
Wellmark 21 21
Comtnercial 19 20
Self-pay and other 6 5

100% 100%

e ———

Gross patient accounts receivable (based on established rates) by payer class at December 31 were

as follows:
2010 2009
Medicare 32% 31%
Medicaid 10 11
Wellmark 17 14
Commercial 27 29
Self-pay and other 14 15
100% 100%
] ]
14
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in Thousands)
December 31, 2010 and 2009

itlinols Medicald State Plan

The Illinois Medicaid State Plan has an annual tax assessinent on certain hospital providers. Under the
amended Illinois Medicaid State Plan, proceeds from the tax assessment are used to obtain federal
matching funds, all of which must be distributed to Illinois hospitals and physicians to help bring
Medicaid reimbursement closer to the cost of providing care. The allocation of these funds to specific
health care providers is based primarily on the amount of care provided to Medicaid recipients. The
Health Systern’s tax assessment and contribution all relate to Trinity Regional Health System.

In 2010 and 2009, the Health Systein’s tax assessment and contribution was $8,312 and $8,386,
respectively, and is included in operating expenses in the 2010 and 2009 consolidated statements of
operations. Additional Medicaid reimbursement in the same periods is approximately $14,375 and
$14,375 and is included in net patient service revenue is the 2010 and 2009 consolidated statements of
operations, respectively, resulting in a net increase in 2010 and 2009 operating income of $6,063 and
$5.989, respectively.

15
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lowa Health System and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in Thousands)
December 31, 2010 and 2009

Note 4 Investments

Investment Summary

Short-tenn investiments consist of debt securities and totaled $230,061 and $167.406 at

December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Held by trustees under bond indenture agreements
Cash and short-tenm investments
Mortgage-backed securities

Internally designated
Cash and short-tenn investments
U.S. Treasury obligations
U.S. Goverument agency obligations
Asset-backed securities
Home equity
Other
Mortgage-backed securities
Govemment
Non-goveriment
Certificates of deposit
Corporate bonds
Corporate bonds - PIF
Equity securities
Domestic
Equity securities - PIF
Domestic
International
Mutual funds
International
Emerging markets
Hedge fund of funds
Interest receivable

Total assets limited as to use
Less amount required to meet curent obligations

Noncurrent portion of assets limited as to use

A summary of investments reported as assets limited as to use at December 31 is as follows:

2010 2009
$ 2,874 $ 17,773
50 65
2.924 17,838
12,085 19.099
30.826 28.507
15,168 1,893
9.507 8,791
2.117 1,310
26,199 27.751
31,548 23.485
474 474
38,169 40,354
139,008 133,174
92.407 102,033
121,367 121.905
69,351 63,146
61.142 38.090
68,293 11,007
63.607 58.097
1,407 971
782.675 680,087
785.599 697.925
11,443 17.307
$ 774156 $ 680,618
16
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in Thousands)
December 31, 2010 and 2009

Assets held by trustee under bond indenture agreements are required to be held in separate trust
accounts. A summary of these trust accounts aggregated by their required use at December 31 is as
follows:

2010 2009
Constuction accounuts h - h 14,913
Collateral and other accounts 2.924 2,925

3 2.924 3 17.838

Internally designated assets are summarized below based on the designation at December 31:

2010 2009
Capital improvements $ 749503 5 641926
Self-msured reserves . 32.803 37.878
Bond interest account 369 283

$ 7825675 3 680.087




lowa Health System and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in Thousands)
December 31, 2010 and 2009

Invesiments presented as other long-term investments at December 31 arc swnmarized as follows:

2010 2009
Restricted cash and short-term investments b 3,106 b 3,443
U.S. Treasury obligations 7,422 6,527
U.S. Goverument agency obligations 3,403 509
Asset-backed securities
Home equity 2.084 1,794
Other 464 267
Mortgage-backed securities
Government 5,841 5,843
Non-governument 7.033 4,944
Corporate bonds 8,261 8.139
Corporate bouds - PIF 30,471 27,174
Equity securities
Domestic 32.654 24,194
Equity securities - PIF
Domestic 26.604 24,875
International 15.202 12,885
Mutual funds :
Domestic 15.419 18.517
International 14,547 9.004
Emerging markets 14,655 2,107
Hedge fund of funds 13,943 11,855
Interest receivable 299 186
Insurance policies 4,026 4.363
Interest rate swaps (see Note 7) - 377
Total other long-term investments 3 205,434 b 167,003
18
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(Dollars in Thousands)
December 31, 2010 and 2009

The following schedule smnmarizes the investment return and its classification in the consolidated

financial statemments for the year ended December 31:

Investment return

Interest and dividends

Realized gains and losses on sales of investments

Unrealized gains and losses on trading investments

Unrealized gains and losses on other than
trading investinents

Equity

Change in fair value of investments accounted for
under the fair value option of FASB ASC Topic 825

Investinent retwrn classification

Unrestricted net assets
Other operating revenue
Nonoperating gains and losses — investment income
Change in net unrealized gains and losses on

investments
Temporarily restricted net assets
Pennanently restricted net assets

Private Investment Funds

2010 2009
$ 18.802 $ 18,748
53,890 (1,623)
11.918 30,345
355 29,506
16.795 16,969
37.523 98,056

$ 139,283 $ 192,601

I ——— —————————————}

$ 18.742 $ 21.304

117,427 138,510
- 27,595

1,738 2273
1,376 2,319

£ 139283 $ 192,001

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, 48% and 52%. respectively. of the Health System’s mvestiments
are invested in private investment funds whose portfolios are primarily invested in debt and
marketable equity securities. These investments are included in internally designated and other
long-tenin investinents in the investment sumiuary tables (previously presented) based on the
underlying investments. The amounts included in the investment summary tables are as follows:

Corporate bonds
Equity securities
Hedge fund of funds

2010 2009

$ 169,479 $ 160.348
232,524 222811
77.550 69,952

§ 479553 § 453,111
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December 31, 2010 and 2009

The private investinent funds are primarily limited partnerships and linnited liability companies
including one hedge fund-of-funds. The underlying investments of these funds are primarily debt
and marketable equity securities. The investment strategies for each fund vary but include low
return volatility through tactical investment strategies, iivesting in growth or value securities for
long-term growth and to earn a total rate of return in excess of rates of return compared to a
standard index. There is no public market for shares in the private investment funds. The value of
the investments in the private investment funds is determined based on the fair values of the
underlying securities.

The private investment funds generally have certain limits regarding advance notice and tuning of
withdrawals. They generally require advance notice of at least two days prior to a month end to
withdraw funds. One fund that represents about 17% of the private investinent funds requires a 95-
day notice to withdraw funds either quarterly or semiannually based on the initial purchase date of
the investments. In addition, withdrawals may be limited by the private investment funds
underlying investment funds ability to liquidate their holdings.

Investments In Joint Ventures

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, investments in joint ventures amounted to $26,327 and $28,161,
respectively. Other investinents consist primarily of cash surrender value of life insurance policies
and real estate held for investment.

The joint ventures cousist of 36 privately held health care organizations in which the Health
System’s ownership interest ranges from 3% fo 50% interest. The joint ventures at December 31,
2010 and 2009 had total assets aggregating $137,522 and $154,626, respectively. Net revenues of
the joint ventures totaled $139,626 in 2010 and $148.819 in 2009. The excess of revenues over
expenses for the joint ventures, in the aggregate, were $39,971 in 2010 and $38.823 in 2009. The
Health Systemn’s share of eamings on the investments in joint ventures is included i other
operating revenue in thie consolidated statements of operations and totaled $16.795 in 2010 and
$16,969 in 2009. The Health System made new investments in joint ventures of $343 in 2010 and
$373 in 2009 and received distributions from joint ventures of $15.807 in 2010 and $21,534 in
2009.

The Health System both purchases services and sells services and supplies to several joint ventures.
In 2010 and 2009, services purchased froin joint ventures totaled $10.370 and $28.407,
respectively. Services and supplies sold to joint ventures in 2010 and 2009 were $7,261 and
$8,740, respectively.

20
167



lowa Health System and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in Thousands)
December 31, 2010 and 2009

Note 5: Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost and are summarized at December 31, 2010 and

2009 as follows:

2010 2009
Land $ 52,940 3 49176
Land improvernents 43,758 - 44,096
Buildings, improvements and fixed equipment 1,362,863 1,310,467
Moveable equipment 864,826 850,380
2,324,387 2.254.119
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization 1,413,950 1.325911
910,437 928,208

Construction/information systems installation

in Progress 32,912 41,300
Net property, plant and equipment $ 943,349 $ 969,508

As of December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Health System has comimitted approximately $96,223 and
$62,887, respectively, for costs related to various hospital construction/information systems
projects. The Health System will fund the projects through intemal funds.
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Note 6: Long-term Debt

Long-term debt at December 31, 2010 and 2009 is swnmarized as follows:

Payable Issuance Interest

Through  Type Rate (1} 2010 2009

Hospital Facility Revenue Bonds
Series 2009A 2035 Variable 0.28%, 0.20% $ 54375 $ 55260
Series 2009B 2035 Variable 0.28%, 0.20% 54,375 55,260
Series 2009C 2035 Variable 1.16%, 0.21% 31,245 31,750
Series 2009D 2035 Variable 0.36%, 0.23% 58,065 59,000
Senies 2009E 2039 Variable 0.36%, 0.23% 43,000 43,000
Series 2009F 2039 Fixed 5.00% 50,000 50,000
Series 2008A 2037 Fixed 2.5%-5.625% 148,050 150,000
Series 2008 2028 Variable 13.16%, 13.08% 4,528 4,528
Series 2006 2031 Variable  1.34%. 0.24% 13,485 13,845
Series 2005 2031 Fixed 4.50% 3.722 3,820
Series 2005A 2035 Fixed 2.5%-5.625% 198,060 201,270
Series 2000 2010 Fixed 6.50% - 4,420
Series 1985 2015 Fixed 4.40% 1,980 -
Series 1985B 2015 Variable 0.27%, 0.25% 23,000 23,000
Total hospita! facility revenue bonds 683,885 695,153
Capital lease obligations, due through 2015 0% - 16.93% 4,328 3,551
Other notes and morigages Various 2,194 4,733
690,407 703,437
Current maturities (33,552) (36,812)
Unamoriized bond discount 1,124 1,154
Long-tenn pottion § 652979 3 667779

f————| | ———|

{1) Variable rates shown as of year-end for 2010, 2009, respectively.

The Series 2009, 2008, 2005 and 2000 Bonds (collectively “the Bonds™) are general obligations of
the Health System and its affiliates. The Health System is required to meet certain operating and
financial ratios contained in the master bond trust indenture, bond insurance agreements and bank
letter of credit agreements (related to the variable rate demand bonds). The Bonds are snbject to
the provisions of amended and restated master trust indentures, which generally require monthly or
quarterly deposits for principal and interest payments be made, and certain funds be maintained by
the trustee for interest payment and bond retirement purposes.

The variable interest rates on substantially all of the bouds are adjusted daily or weekly by remarketing
agents. The bonds may be tendered by the bond holders each interest rate period. The Health System
maintains a combination of letters of credit and standby purchase agreements that can be drawn on
should the bonds not be remarketed. Agreements totaling $246,300 expire in 2012 and $28.62C in
2013. The agreements are renewable, subject to trustee approval and at the option of the agreement
providers, throughout the tenn of the bonds. Outstanding amounts under the agreements are due at the
earlier of expiration of the agreements or over a period of three years commencing after an initial
outstanding period generally ranging from 60 to 366 days.
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In December 2010, the Health Systein completed an interest rate mode conversion for the 2009C
bonds converting the interest rate from a daily rate to an index rate. The interest rate modification was
not considered a significant modification of terms; thus, all costs incured from the mode conversion
were expensed during the year. In 2010, a Direct Note Obligation for the 2009C bonds was issued to a
financial institution, eliminating the supporting letter of credit requirement.

In March 2009, the Health System issued $244,270 of Variable Rate Demand Health Facilities
Revenue Bonds. The proceeds from the bonds were used to redeem the Series 2005B bonds and
provide funding for several capital projects. The bonds are payable in varying amounts through
2039. The Health System also redeemed the Series 1998B bonds and the related line of credit of
$37,280 during March 2009 using internal funds. In March 2009, the Health System recognized a
loss on revenue bond refinancing of $3,520 for the unamortized debt issue costs of the bond
issuances that were refinanced through this transaction.

In August 2009, the Health System completed an interest rate mode conversion for the 2005A and
2008A bonds converting from a variable rate to fixed. The interest rate modification was
considered a significant odification of terms, thus losses on extinguishment of the original bonds
of $5.870 were incurred from recognition of their respective debt issue costs. Costs associated with
the mode conversion were then capitalized to be amortized over the remainder of the life of the
bonds. In addition, the 2009F bonds were issued in the amonat of $50,000. The proceeds provided
the Health System with funds for several capital projects throughout the Health System.

Aggregate annual maturities of long-tern debt during the years ending December 31 are as

follows:

Accelerated Scheduled

Maturities with Maturities
Letter of Credit Based on Loan

Expirations Agreements

2011 b 33,552 $ 33,552
2012 01,848 16,077
2013 119,516 16,150
2014 71.627 16,307
2015 5,594 37.149
Thereafter 368,270 571,172
b 690,407 $ 690,407

The Health System has included $17,097 in current maturities of long-term debt related to letters of
credit and standby purchase agreements for related bonds that if not remarketed would require a
payment within 2011.
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Note 7. Interest Rate Swaps
Swaps Designated as Hedging Instruments
As a risk management strategy to maintain acceptable levels of exposure to the risk of changes in

future cash flows due to interest rate fluctuations, the Health System entered into the following
inferest rate swap agreements:

Current Health Health Fair Value
Trade Maturity Notional System System Accounting |
Date Date Amount Pays Receives Treatment 2010 2003
2005 035 3 198060 3.5% 62.4% of LIBOR + 29 bps Cash Flow Hedge  § (i6684) § {9.865)

In 2005, the Health System entered into interest rate swap agreements effectively converting the
Series 2005B variable rate bonds into fixed rate debt at a rate of 3.5% (4.1% including transaction
costs). During 2009, these swaps were redesignated to hedge the Series 2009 A-D Bonds. The swap
agreements have an aggregate notional amount of $198,060 at December 31, 2010 and mature in
2035.

Managemeut has designated the above interest rate swap agreements as cash flow hedging
instruments, and has determined that these agreements are highly effective. The aggregate fair
value of the swap agreements is recorded as a long-tenn liability of $(16,684) at December 31,
2010 and $(9.865) at December 31, 2009. The change in fair value of $(6,819) and $94,431 as of
December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, is reported as part of the change in unrealized pains and
losses on swaps. Interest, the net of what the Health System pays and receives under the two legs
of the swaps, is settled monthly on each swap agreemnent and is reported as interest expeunse.

The Health System has provisions within certain interest rate swap agreements that would require it
to post collateral should the negative fair value of the agreements exceed $25.000, the Health
System’s credit rating fall below Aa3 by Moody's AA- by S&P or the bond insurers rating fall
below A- by S&P. As of December 31, 2010, the Health System has not been requested to post
collateral under these agreements.
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The table below presents certain information regarding the Health Systemn’s interest rate swap
agreement designated as a cash flow hedge. The Health System has additional derivative
instnunents at December 31, 2010 and 2009 that are no longer designated as hedging instrumeuts
under ASC 815 (Derivatives and Hedging). as shown below:

lowa Health System and Subsidiaries
|

2010 2009
Long-term Liability
5 Fair value of interest rate swap agreeiment 5 (16,684) $ (9,865)
Unrestricted Net Assets
Gain (loss) recognized in changes in unrealized gains
and losses on investments (effective portion) (6,819 63,052
Change in unrestricted net assets reclassified into
Other, net (effective portion) - 31.379
Other, Net
Loss recognized in income (ineffective portion) - (31,379
Other Swap Agreements

The Health System has also entered into the following interest rate swap agreements which are no
longer designated as hedging instruments. The Health System has elected to carry these swaps as
an investing activity, until such time that satisfactory tennination value can be obtained, or their
respective maturity date.

Health Health Fair Value
Trade Call Maturity Notlonal System System

Date Date Date Amount Pays Receives 2010 2009

2006 2037  §3 144700 3.8% 61.9% of LIBOR +31bps § (20,531) § (14.346)
2006 2023 42,700 35 61.9% of LIBOR + 31 bps (4.251) (2.725)
2006 2010 48,456 3.6 61.9% of LIBOR + 31 bps - (147)
2005 2035 66.020 33 62 4% of LIBOR + 29 bps (4,758) {4,964
2004 2010 32,304 32 BMA - 95)
2000 2010 2030 80,760 BMA 5.4% - 377

$ (29.540) 5 (21,900}

The aggregate fair value of the unhedged swap agreements are recorded as long-term investments
of $0 and $377 and long-term liability of $(29.540) and $(22,277), as of December 31, 2010 and
2009, respectively. The change in fair value of $(7,640) and $(18,057) are included as a
component of other incoine (loss) as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. Interest. the
net of what the Health Systen: pays and receives, is settled monthly or seun-monthly on cach swap
agreement and is reported as other income (loss).
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In prior years, certain swap agreements previously designated as hedges by the Health System were
deemed to be ineffective. The effective portion of these changes in fair value, previously deemed
effective, is being amortized into other income (loss) over the remaining life of the swap. As of
December 31, 2010 and 2009, $(760) and $(285) of net unrealized gaims (losses) retnain in net
assets to be amortized and $475 and $1,224 was amortized into other income (loss), respectively.

As of August 2009, hedge accounting ccased for the swap agreements associated with the 2005A
and 2008 bonds due to interest rate mode conversion to a fixed interest rate. All changes in fair
value prior to that date, previously recorded as a component of the change in unrealized gains and
losses on swaps and excluded from revenues over expenses in the amount of $(31.379) were
immediately recognized as a component of other income (loss). Subsequent to this date. the
remaining chauges in fair values are reported as a component of other income (loss).

During December 2009 and January 2010, the Health System terininated two swaps agreements,
each with a notional value of $67,090, at a cost of $(3,199) and $(2,795), respectively. The Health
System’s counterparty also called swap agreements with a notioual amount of $80,760 in
accordance with the agreement in February 2010.

Other Swaps:
2010 2009
Long-term Liability
Fair value of interest rate swap agreement $  (29.540) $  (21.900)
Unrestricted Net Assets
Change in unrestricted net assets amottizing into
Other, net (475) (1,224)
Other, Net
Gain (loss) recognized in income from changes in
fair value of niterest rate swap (7.640) 15.297
Gain recognized in income from amortization of
unrecognized gains (losses) in unrestricted net assets 475 1.224
Loss recognized in income from termination of
interest rate swap (2,795) (3.199)
26
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Note 8: Related-Party Transactions

The Health System leases real estate from certain companies controlled by members of the Board
of Directors of the Health System or its subsidiaries. Minimun payments under these operating
leases are $6.841 per year. The leases expire in various periods through 2021. Rent expense under
these leases, inciuding a pro rata portion of certain operating expenses of the facilities, was $7,107
and $7.598 for 2010 and 2009, respectively. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, the Health Systemn
also had outstanding debt related to real estate capital lease obligations of $1,503 and $1,957,
respectively. The Health System also leases real estate to physicians who may serve the Health
System through board of director or medical director roles.

The Health System purchases a variety of services and products from companies affiliated with
members of the Boards of Directors of the Health System and/or its subsidiaries. Services and
products purchased from these affiliated companies during 2010 and 2009 totaled $13.382 and
$20,347, respectively, of which $7.526 and $12.095, respectively, were related to construction
project costs. In addition, the Health System purcliases services from several joint ventures and
sells services and supplies to several joint ventures in which the Health System is also an uvestor.
The Health System believes these transactions are consuininated under commercially reasonable
business arrangements.

The Health System lias recorded receivables for amounts held by nonconsolidated foundations on
behalf of the Health System of $40,594 and $36.200 as of December 31. 2010 and 2009, respectively.
Contributions received from nonconsolidated foundations and other related parties were $3,562 and
$8,740 in 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Note 9: Retirement Benefit Plans
Defined Contribution Retirement Plans

The Health Systein has several defined contribution benefit plans, which are available to
substantially all employees meeting age and length of service requirements. Participating
employers annually detennine the amount, if any. of the Health System’s contributions to the plan.
Total benefit expenses under the defined contribution plans were approximately $44.537 and
$41,458 for 2010 and 2009, respectively. The Health System also has deferred compensation plans
for certain employees. Total expenses under the deferred coinpensation plans were $2,534 and
$1,889 for 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Defined Benefit Pians

Prior to 2001, substantially ali employees of four of the Health Systemn’s subsidiaries were covered
by noncontributory defined benefit pension plans. The plans have been substantially frozen. The
Health System’s funding policy is to make the minimum annual contribution that is required by
applicable regulations, plus such amounts as the Health System may determinc to be appropriate
from time to titne. The Health System expects to contribute $4,953 to the plans in 2011.
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During 2010, the Sioux City Affiliate began executing its plan for distribution of the assets in its
defined benefit pension plan. The plan was terminated effective January 31, 2008. In December
2009, a determnination letter was received from the IRS approving the termination. The termination
and asset distribution were completed by June 30, 2010.

The following tables set forth information about each defined benefit plan:

As of December 31, 2010

Des Cedar Sioux
Moines Rapids Waterloo City
Change in Benefit Obligation
Benefit obligation, beginning of year $ 158490 % 97,288 S 48,520 &% 13,422
Service cost 3,530 122 489 -
Interest cost 9.966 6.203 3,104 -
Actuanal loss {gain) 10,442 6,607 2.793 -
Benefits paid (7.034) (3.668) (1.680) {13,422)
Curtailment gain from freecing benefits - - 49 -
Benefit obligation, end of year 175,394 106,552 53,275 -
Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets
Fair value of plan assets, beginning
of year 166,024 79.108 44 017 14,740
Actual retumn on plan assets © 21,104 10,532 4427 -
Employer contributions 1,000 3,633 3,300 -
Benefits paid (7,034) (3.668) (1,680) (13.473)
Settlement - - - (1,267}
Fair value of plan assets, end of year 181,094 89.605 50,064 -
Funded status, end of year 3 5700 % (16947) 3 3211 % -

Accumulated benefit obligation $ 172,110 § 106,045 $ 53,275 $ -
——————— A - ———————a
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As of December 31, 2010

Des Cedar Sioux
Moines Rapids Waterloo City
Assets and linbilities recognized in the balance
sheels
Noncurrent assets $ 5700 % - b3 - 3 -
———————————
Noncurrent liabilities 3 - 3 (6947 % (3.211) 3 -
Amounts recognized in unrestricted net assets
but not yet recognized as components of net
periodic benefit cost
! Net loss $ 10,875 3 30,584 § 12977 % -
5 Net prior service cost (credit) 28 - (5.127) -

¥ 10.963 $ 30584 % 7850 § -

Amounts expected to be recognized
withio one year

| Net loss $ - 8 2366 S 859 .

' Net prior service cost (credit) 46 - (651) -

? 8 46 3 2,166 5 208 3 -
————————— - ——————— ]

Other changes in plan assets recognized

in changes in net assets

Net loss $ 2,543 3 2,375 $ 1,886 $ -
Prior service cost - - 49 -
Amonization of
Net loss . (2.174) (590) (2.995)
Prior service cost (46) - 642 -
Total recagnized in changes

in net assets $ 2497 % 201 b3 1987 3§ (2,995)
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As of December 31, 2010

Des Cedar Sioux
Moines Rapids Waterloo City
Weighted-Average Assumptions Used to
Determine Benefit Obligations for the
Year Ended December 31, 2010
| Discount rate 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% N/A
Rate of compensation increase 4,00% 5.00% N/A N/A
Weighted-Average Assumptions Used to
Determine Benefit Costs for the
Year Ended December 31, 2010
Discount rate 6.50% 6.50% 6.50% N/A
Expected return on plan assets 8.00% 8.00% 8.00% N/A
Rate of comnpensation increase 4.00% 5.00% N/A N/A
Compenents of Net Perjodic Benefit Cost
Service cost b3 3530 % 122 % 439 3 -
Interest cost 9,966 6,203 3,104 -
Expected return on plan assets (13,204) (6,300} (3.519) -
Amortization of prior service cost 46 - (642) -
Recoguized net actuarial loss - 2,174 590 2,995
Net periodic benefit cost (benefit) $ 338 3 2199 % 22 3 2,995

e——— e s e
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As of December 31, 2009

Des Cedar Sioux
Muoines Rapids Waterloo City
Chauge in Benefit Obligation
Benefit obligation, beginning of year $ 153,829 % 93,235 % 51,881 % 13,347
Service cost 3,527 149 358 -
Interest cost 9,799 5,946 3,325 850
Actuarial loss (gain} 1.662 1,400 648 (260)
Benefits paid (10,327) (3,442) (1.625) {(515)
Curtailment gain from freezing benefits - - (6,067) -
Benefit obligation, end of year 158,490 97288 48,520 13,422
Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets
Fair value of plan assets, beginning of year 148,241 63,721 35,681 15,665
Actual return on plan assets 17,660 15.663 7.636 410}
Employer contributions 10,450 3,166 2,325 -
Benefits paid (10,327) (3,442) (1,625) (515)
Fair value of plan assets, end of year 166,024 79,108 44,017 14,740
Funded status. end of year $ 7534 §  (18180) % (4,503) % 1318
Accumulated benefit obligation $ 154,239 3 96,771 3 48,520 3 13.422
Assets and liabilities recognized in the balance
sheeis
Noucurrent assets $ 7534 % - $ - b 1,318
Noncurrent liabilities 3 - % (18.180) % (4503) % -
Amounts recognized in onrestricted net assets
but not yet recognized as componenis of net
perlodic benefit cost
Net loss $ 8332 § 30383 & 11681 3 2,995
Net prior service cost 134 - (5.818)

$ 8466 § 30383 § 5863 § 2995
e .
Amounts expected to be recognized
within one year
Net loss §
Net prior service cost




lowa Health System and Subsidiaries

“Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
{Dollars in Thousands)
December 31, 2010 and 2009

As of December 31, 2009

Des Cedar Sioux
Molnes Rapids Waterioo City
Other changes in plan assets recognized
in changes in net assets
Net loss (gain) 3 (4.684) 3§ (9.450) § (42200 3% 1,001
Prior service cost - - (6.068) -
Amortization of
Net loss - (3.548) (1,539) (168)
Prior service cost (46) - (58) -
Total recognized in changes :
in net assets 3 (4730) $ (12998) $ (11.885) 3 833

As of December M, 2009

Des Cedar Sioux
Moines Rapids Waterloo City
Weighted-Average Assumptions Used to
Determine Benefit Obligations for the
Year Ended December 31, 2009
Discount rate 6.50% 6.50% 6.50% 6.50%
Rate of compensation increase 4.00% 5.00% 4.66% N/A
Weighted-Average Assumptions Used to
Determine Benefit Costs for the
Year Ended December 31, 2009
Discount rate 6.50% 6.50% 6.50% 6.50%
Expected return on plan assets 8.00% 8.00% 8.00% 5.50%
Rate of compensation increase 4.00% 5.00% 4.66% N/A
Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cost
Service cost 3 3527 % 149 % 358 % -
Interest cost 9,799 5.946 3.325 850
Expected retwn on plan assets (11.316) (4.812) (2,768) (850)
Amortization of prior service cost 46 - 58 -
Recognized net actuarial loss - 3.548 1,539 168
Net periodic benefit cost (benefir) $ 2,056 § 4831 § 2512 § 168
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The Health System has estimated the long-term rate of retum on plan assets based primarily on
historical returns on plan assets, adjusted for changes in target portfolio allocations and recent
changes in long-tenn interest rates based on publicly available information.

Plan assets are held by a bank-administered trust fund, which invests the plan assets in accordance
with the provisions of the plan agreement. The plan agreements permit investment in common
stocks, corporate bonds and debentures, U.S. Government securities and other specified
investments, based on certain target allocation percentages.

Asset allocation is primarily based on a strategy to provide stable eamings while still permitting the
plans to recognize potentiatly higher returns through a limited investment in equity securities. The
target asset allocation percentages for 2010 and 2009 are as follows:

2010
Des Cedar Sioux
Moines Rapids Waterloo City
Equity securities Not to exceed 20% 35% 35% -
Fixed income Not to exceed 50% 35% 35% -
Private investment
funds Not to exceed 30% 30% 30% -
2009
Des Cedar Sioux
Moines Rapids Waterloo City
Equity securities Not to exceed 35% 35% 30% -
Fixed income Not to exceed 35% 35% 40% 100%
Private investiment
funds Not to exceed 30% 30% 30% -
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Plan assets are re-balanced quarterly. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, plan assets by category are
as follows:
2010 2009

Des Cedar Des Cedar Sioux
Moines Rapids Waterloo Moines Rapids Waterloo  Cily

Cash and short term investments 4% 4% 6% 2% 3% 3% 84%
U.S. Treasury obligations 13 12 12 7 2 2 -
U.S. Governinent agency obligations 2 2 2 2 - - 12
Asset-backed securities

Home equity 1 1 1 1 | 1 -
Mortgage-backed securities A

Government 1 1 3 1 4 4 -

Non-government 4 k) 3 7 4 4 -
Corporate bonds 25 12 15 37 4 5 4
Corporate bonds - PIF - 1 5 - 19 18 -
Equity securities

Domestic 2 3 3 2 5 4 -
Equity securities - PIF

Domestic 8 17 16 8 20 18 -

[ntermational i ] 7 2 5 5 -
Mutual funds

Domestic 1 2 3 1 k) 3 -

International 4 6 7 1 3 3 -

Emerging markets 3 5 6 - 1 | -
Hedge fund of funds 29 25 11 29 26 29 -

100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%  100%
e e A e

Defined Benefit Plan Assets

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for pension plan assets measured at
fair value on a recurring basis and recognized in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets, as
well as the geueral classification of pension plan assets pursuant to the valuation hierarchy.

34
181




lowa Health System and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in Thousands)
December 31, 2010 and 2009

Where quoted market prices are available in an active market, plan assets are classified within
Level 1 of the valuation hierarchy. Level 1 plan assets include highly liquid U.S. Treasuries and
exchange traded equities. If quoted market prices are not available, then fair values are estimated
by using pricing models, quoted prices of plan assets with similar characteristics or discounted cash
flows. Level 2 plan assets include U.S. Government agency obligations, collateralized mortgage
obligations, corporate bonds and private investment funds. For these investments, the inputs used
by the pricing service to determine the fair value include one or a combination of observable
inputs, snch as broker/dealer quotes, issuer spreads, benchmark securities. bid offers and reference
data market research publications. In certain cases where Level 1 and Level 2 inputs are not
available, plan assets are classified within Level 3 hierarchy. The plans have no Level 3
mvestments.

Private investment funds include interest in fixed income and equity security investinent portfolios
as well as alternative asset partnerships. Private investment funds are valued based on the Health
System’s proportionate interest in the fair value of the underlying investment assets held by the
fund. adjusted to reflect risk associated with liquidity of their investment in the partnership.
restrictions on transfer and other matters, if any. Interest in funds that consist of underlyimg
securities with observable inputs, such as quoted market prices or quoted prices of securities with
similar characteristics, are categorized as Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.

The Health System changed third party administrators (TPA) for their investment portfolic on
January 1, 2010. As a result of the change in TPA and management’s evaluation of fair value
inputs, certain securitics are now classified in Level 2 of the valuation hierarchy in 2010 from
Level 1 in 2009. These securities consisted primarily of U.S. Treasury Obligations.
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Cash and short-term investments
U.S. Treasury obligations
U.S. Govemment agency oblipatior

Asset-backed securities
Home equity
Other

Mortgage-backed securities

Government
Non-government
Corporate bonds
Corporate bonds - PIF
Equity securities
Domestic
Equity securities - PIF
Domestic
International
Mutual funds
Domestic
Infemational
Emerging markets
Hedge fund of funds

(Doilars in Thousands)
December 31, 2010 and 2009

The fair values of the Health System’s pension plans’ assets at December 31, 2010 and 2009, by
asset category are as follows:

2010
Fair Value Measurements Using

Quoted Prices
in Active Significant

Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable  Unobservable
’ Assets Inputs inputs
Fair Yalue (Level 1) {Level 2) (Level 3)
3 11,706 § - & 11,706 $ -
39,674 - 39.674 -
7.841 - 7.841 -
2.953 - 2.953 -
1.276 - 1,276 ' -
3.388 - 3,388 -
11,643 - 11.643 -
62,775 235 62.540 -
2,866 - 2,866 -
7,940 7.940 - -
35,714 - 35,714 -
14,978 - 14978 -
5940 5,940 - -
15,509 15,509 - -
13,354 13,354 -
81,586 - 81,586 -
5 319,143 % 42978 § 276,165 § -
S ———— e e e T —

35
183




lowa Health System and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in Thousands)
December 31, 2010 and 2009

2009
Fair Value Measurements Using
Quoted Prices

in Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable  Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Fair Value {Level 1) {Level 2) (Level 3)
Cash and short-term investments 5 19,513 % 16,676 § 2.837 § -
U.S. Treasury obligations 13,494 13,494 - -
U.S. Government agency
obligations 5.743 - 5.743 -
Asset-backed securities
Hotmne equity 3.062 - 3,062 -
Other 585 - 585 -
Mortgage-backed securities
Government 5.489 - 5,489 -
Non-government 16,188 - 16,188 -
Corporate bonds 65,089 457 64,632 -
Corporate bonds - PIF 22,066 - 22,066 -
Equity securities
Domestic 9,057 9,057 - : -
Equity securities - PIF
Domestic 37,260 - 37,260 -
International 10,326 - 10,326 -
Mutual funds
Domestic 6.293 6,293 - -
International 6,237 6.237 - -
Emerging markets 1,376 1,376 - -
Hedge fund of funds 81,164 - 81,164 -
b 302942 % 53,50 % 249352 § -

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected
to be paid as of December 31, 2010:

2011 3 13,511
2012 14,960
2013 16.036
2014 17.572
2015 18,652

2016 - 2020 113,061
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Other Retirement Plan

One subsidiary of the Health System sponsors an unfunded defined benefit plan that provides
postretirement medical and dental benefits to certain retirees and their dependent spouses of a
predecessor hospital. The plan is not available to current employees. The total accrued
postretirement benefit obligation is $312 and $345 as of December 31, 2010 and 2009,
respectively. Benefit cost was $(258) and $(304) for 2010 and 2009, respectively. Benefits paid
were $39 and $44 for 2010 and 2009, respectively. The assuined discount rate used in determining
the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation was 6.0% and 6.5% at December 31, 2010 and
2009, respectively.

Note 10: Risk Management

The Health System’s hospitals are primarily self-insured for professional and general liability for
amounts of $3,000 per claim and $25.000 in the aggregate annually, with a $6.000 inter-aggregate
for matemity claims and general liability claims and $4,000 inter-aggregate for non-maternity
claims. Thereafter, professional and general liability insurance coverage is maintained on a claims-
made basis, with a liability limit of $25.000. Other entities of tlie Health System maintain their
professional and general liability coverage on a clains-made basis with no significant deductibles.

The Health System is primarily self-insured for workers’ compensation and employee health care
claims. Workers’ compensation claiins individually and in the aggregate that exceed certain
amnounts are covered by insurance.

Property insurance is maintained with at least 90% replacement value coverage and minimal
deductibles. Business inlerruption insurance coverage is also maiutained by the Health System.

The Health System has accrued as other liabilities $50.241 and $61,009 for self-insured losses at
December 31. 2010 and 2009, respectively. The accrned liabilities are based on manageiment’s
evaluation of the merits of varions claims, historical experience and consultatiou with extemal
insurance consultants and actuaries, and include estimates for incwrred but not reported claims.
There can be no assurance that the accrued liabilities will be sufficient for the ultimate amounts
that will be paid for claims and settlements. Also, in the ordinary course of business, the Health
System is involved in other litigation and claims, none of which management believes will
ultimately result in losses that will adversely affect the Health System’s consolidated net assets or
results of operations to a material degree.

Cash and investments have been internally designated to be held for payments of claims, if any,
which may result froin the self-insured or uninsured portion of liability insurance and workers’
compensation claims. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, the cash and investments amounted to
$32,803 and $37.878, respectively.




lowa Health System and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in Thousands)
December 31, 2010 and 2009

Note 11: Lease Commitments

Certain property and equipment is being leased under long-term noncancelable operating leases. In
wost cases, managesnent expects that. in the normal course of operations, the leases will be
renewed or replaced by other leases. The total rent expense under operating leases for 2010 and
2009 was $41.629 and $36,446, respectively.

The followig is a schedule by year of future minimum rental payments required under
noncancelable operating leases that have initial or rewnaining noncancelable lease terms in excess of
one year as of December 31, 2010.

2011 5 31,872
2012 24 880
2013 16,430
2014 11.485
2015 9,182
Thereafter 39,435

Total minimmum payments required 5 133284

f—— 4

Note 12: Disclosures About Fair Value of Financial Instruments

ASC Topic 820, Fair Value Measurements, defines fair value as the price that would be received to
sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at
the measuremnent date. Topic 820 also specifies a fair value hierarchy which requires an entity to
inaximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the nse of unobservable inpuls when
measuring fair value. The standard describes three levels of inputs that may be used to measure
fair value:

Level 1  Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted prices for similar assets
or liabilities:; quoted prices in active markets that are not active; or other inputs that
are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data for substantially the
full tenn of the assets or liabilities

Level 3  Unobservable inputs that are supported by little or no market activity and that are
‘ significant to the fair value of the assets or liabilities

Financial instruments Measured at Fair Vaiue on a Recurring Basis

Following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for instruments measured at fair
value on a recurring basis and recognized in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets, as well
as the general classification of such instruments pursuant to the valuation hierarchy.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars Iin Thousands)
December 31, 2010 and 2009

Investments

Where quoted market prices are available in an active market, securities are classified within
Level 1 of the valuation hierarchy. Level 1 securities mclude highly liquid U.S. Treasuries,
exchange traded equities and mutual funds. If quoted market prices are not available, then fair
values ate estitnated by using pricing models, quoted prices of securities with similar
characteristics or discounted cash flows. Level 2 securities include U.S. govenunent agency
obligations, collateralized mortgage obligations, corporate debt obligations and private investient
funds. For these investments, the inputs used by the pricing service to determine the fair value
include one or a combination of observable inputs, such as broker/dealer quotes, issuer spreads,
benchimark securities, bid offers and reference data market research publications. In certain cases
where Level 1 or Level 2 inputs are not available, securities are classified within Leve! 3 of the
hierarchy and include certain less liquid securities. The Health System has no Level 3 investments.

Private investment funds include interests in fixed incoine and equity security investment portfolios
as well as alternative asset partnerships. Private investment funds are valued based on fhe net asset

values reported by investient managers.

Quoted market prices were used to determine the fair value of Level 1 items. For Level 2
investments, inputs include: maturity and coupon rates and/or closing prices of similar securities
from comparable industry financial data, as well as private investment fund’s net asset values.

The Health System changed third party administrators (TPA) for their investment portfolio on
January 1, 2010. As a result of the change in TPA and managemeut’s evaluation of fair value
inputs, certain securities are now classified in Level 2 of the valuation hierarchy in 2010 from
Level 1 in 2009. These securities consisted primarily of U.S. Treasury Obligations.

Interest Rate Swap Agreements

The fair value of interest rate swap agreements are estimated by a third party using imputs that are
observable or that can be corroborated by observable market data and, therefore, are classified

within Level 2 of the valuation hierarchy.

Beneficial Interests in Trusts

The fair value is estimated at the present value of the future distributions expected to be received
over the term of the agreement. Due o the nature of the valuation inputs. the interest is classified
within Level 2 of the hierarchy.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in Thousands)
December 31, 2010 and 2009

Fair Value Measurements

The following table presents the fair value measurements of assets and liabilities recognized in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets measured at fair value on a recurring basis and the jevel
within the fair value hierarchy in which the fair value measurements fail at December 31, 2010 and
2009:
2010
Fair Value Measurements Using
Quoted Prices

in Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable  Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Fair Value (Level 1) {Level 2) {Level 3)
Financial Assets

Cash and short-term investments S 247437 $ 6,987 $ 240450 5 -
U S. Treasury obligations 38,742 - 38,742 -
U.S. Governmeni agency obligations 18,587 - 18,587 -
Asset-backed securities

Home equity 11,728 - 11,728 -

Qther 2,626 - 2,626 -
Mortgage-backed securities

Govenument 32,509 - 32,509 -

Non-govermunent 39,140 - 39,140 -
Certificates of deposit 474 474 - -
Corporate bonds 46,631 - 46,631 -
Corporate bonds - PIF 171,449 - 171,449 -
Equity securities

Domestic 124,520 124,520 - -
Equity secunties - PIF

Domestic 147,252 - 147252 -

International 84,292 - 84,292 -
Mutual funds

Domestic 15,419 15419 - -

Intemational 75,241 75.241 - -

Emerging markets 82,498 82,498 - -
Hedge fund of funds 78.627 - 78,627 -
Iusurance policies 4,026 - 4026 -
Beneficial interest in trust 5,487 - 5,487 -
Beneficial interest in Foundations 40,594 - 40,594 -

Financial Liabilities
Interest rate swap agreements (nef) (46,225} - (46.225) -
$ 1,221,054 $ 305,139 3 915915 3 -
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2009

Fair Value Measurements Using

Quoted Prices

in Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
identical Observable  Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs
Fair Value {Level 1) {Level 2) {Level 3)
Financial Assets
Cash and short-term investments £ 207271 $ 22,342 $ 1849629 b3 -
U.S. Treasury obligations 35,141 35,141 - -
U.8. Govenunent agency obligations 2,277 51 2,226 -
Asset-backed secwities
Home equity 10,631 - 10,631 -
Other 1,585 - 1,585 -
Mortgage-backed securities
Government 33.806 - 33,806 -
Non-govermment 28,555 - 28,555 -
Certificates of deposit 474 474 - -
Corporate bonds 48,388 7,848 40,540 -
Corporate bonds - PIF 161,059 - 161,059 -
Equity securities
Domestic 126,183 126,183 - -
Equity securities - PIF
Domestic 147,430 - 147,430 -
International 76,368 - 76,368 -
Mutual funds
Domestic 18,237 18,237 -
International 47,285 47,285 - -
Ewerging markets 13,169 13,169 - -
Hedge fund of funds 70,262 70,262
Inswrance policies 4,363 - 4.363 -
Beneficial interest in trust 5,284 - 5,284 -
Beneficial interest in Foundations 36,200 36.200
Financial Liabilities
Interest rate swap agreements (net) (31.765) - (31,765) -
$ 1,042,203 $  270.730 § 771,473 b3 -

Financial Instruments Not Measured at Fair Value

The fair value for certain financial instrurnents approximates the carrying value because of the
short-terin maturity of these instruments, which inciude cash and cash equivalents, short-term
investinents, receivables, accounts payable, accrued liabilities, estimated settlements due to third-
party payers and other current habilities.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Dollars in Thousands)
December 31, 2010 and 2009

The carrying amount of the variable rate bonds and notes is assumed to approximate fair value. For
the fixed-rate bonds, the estimated fair value is based on quoted prices for similar liabilities and is
obtained from a financial institution that deals in these types of instrumnents. Other debt obligations
are insignificant, and the carrying amounts are assumed to approximate fair value.

Estimates of fair values are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and matters of significant
judgment and. therefore. cannot be detennined with precision. Changes in assumptions could affect
the estimates. The fair market value of the Health System’s financial instruments at December 31
approximates the cairying value except as follows:

2010 o 2009
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value Value Value
Long-termn debt, excluding
capital leases and interest
rate swaps 3 687,203 $ 674,486 $ 701,040 b 714,103

Note 13: Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes or periods as of

December 31:
2010 2009
Purchase of equipinent $ 6.257 $ 8.047
Indigent care/operations 6,308 7.887
Health education 5,791 5.529
For use in future periods 6.629 6.612
Other 20,509 16,934
Total temnporarily restricted net assets $ 45,494 £ 45,009
e —————————
Permanently restricted net assets are restricted to:
2010 2009
Investments (generally including net investment
appreciation and depreciation) to be hcld in '
perpetuity (incoine is restricted) by 24,904 3 24,540
Investments (generally including net investneut
appreciation and depreciation) to be held in
perpetuity (income is restricted for various
purposes as directed by the donors) 13,001 11,720
Other 5,263 5.111
Total permanently restricted net assets h 43,168 b 41,371
] ———— ———
43
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Note 14; Asset Retirement Obligation

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that an asset
retirement obligation (ARO) associated with the tetireinent of a tangible long-lived asset be
recognized as a liability in the period in which it is incurred or becomes determinable (as defined
by the standard) even when the timing and/or method of settiement may be conditional on a future
event. The Health System's conditional asset retirernent obligations primarily relate to asbestos
contained in various buildings. Environmental regulations in many of the states where the Health
Systein operates require the Health System to handle and dispose of asbestos in a special manner if
a building undergoes major renovations or is demolished.

A summary of changes in asset retirement obligations during 2010 and 2009 is included in the
table below.

2010 2009
Liability, beginning of year 5 11.910 3 11,847
Liabilities settied (501) (535)
Accretion expense 700 589
Changes in estimates, including tanmg (n 9
Liability, end of year 5 12,108 3 11.910
. —— __ .- - —] —

Note 15: Commitments and Contingencies

The health care industry is subject to numnerous laws and regulations of federal. state and local
sovemments. Compliance with these laws and regulations can be subject to government review
and interpretation, as well as regulatory actions unknown and unasserted at this time. Government
activity has increased with respect to investigations and allegations concerning possible violatious
of regulations by health care providers, which could result in the imposition of significant fines aud
penalties as well as significant repayments of previously billed and collected revenues for patient
services. The Health System has a corporate compliance plan intended to meet federal guidelines.
As a part of this plan, the Health System performns periodic internal reviews of its compliance with
laws and regulations. As part of the Health System’s compliance efforts, the Health System
investigates and attempts to resoive and remedy all reported or suspected incidents of material
noncompliance with applicable laws, regulations or policies on a timely basis. The Health Systemn
believes that these compliauce programs and procedures lead to substantial compliance with
current laws and regulations.

The Health System is in various stages of responding to inquiries and investigations. These various
inquiries and iuvestigations couid result in fines and/or financial penalties, which could be material.
At this time, the Health System is unable to estimate the possible liability, if any, that may be
incurred as a result of these inquiries and investigations, but the Heaith System does not believe it
would materially affect the financial position of the Health System.
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Guarantees

The Health System has guaranteed approximately $7.302 and $13,140 at December 31, 2010 and
2009, respectively, relating to long-term debt for the construction of a cancer center, a data center,
a medical office building that includes clinic and office space, purchase of equipment and a line of
credit for a joint venture.

Employment Contracls

The Health System is comunitted for noncancelable physician employment contracts in the
following amounts, prior to inflationary adjustments and bonuses based on future events:

2011 3 14,062
. 2012 12,407
2013 441
2014 65
2015 47
Thereafter 47

Current Economic Conditions

The current protracted economic decline continues to present healthcare organizations with
difficult circumstances and challenges, which in some cases have resulted in large and
unanticipated declines in the fair value of investments and other assets, large declines in
contributions and constraints on liquidity. The financial statements have been prepared using
values and inforination currently available to the Health System.

Some of the Health System’s patients are covered by government sponsored Medicare or Medicaid
programs. The effect of the current economic conditions on government budgets may have an
adverse effect on the cash flow from these programs.

Further, current economic conditions, have wnade it difficult for certain of the Health System’s
other patieuts to pay for services rendered. As employers make adjustments to health insurance
plans or miore patients become unemployed. services provided to sclf-pay and other payers inay
significantly impact net patient service revenue, which could have an adverse impact on the Health
System’s future operating results.

Note 16: Subsequent Events

In January 2011, St. Luke’s Health System, Inc. (Sioux City) purchased for approximately
$13 million a building that had previously been leased from a related party. Health System internal
funds were used for the purchase.
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Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors
Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries
Peoria, Ilinois

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Methodist Health Services
' Corporation and Subsidiaries (the Corporation) as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the
| related consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets and cash flows for the
years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Corporation’s
management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statcments are free of material misstatement. We were not engaged
to perform an audit of the Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting. Our audits
included consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the cffectiveness of the Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for

our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the consolidated financial position of Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries at
December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the consolidated results of their operations and changes in net
assets and their cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted

accounting principles.
é/vmﬂt ¥ MLL?

April 11,2011
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A mempar [irm of Ernst & Young Global Limltes
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets

Assets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash held by trustee as collateral
Short-term investments
Receivables:

Patient accounts receivable, Icss allowances
for uncollectible accounts (2010 — $16,877,000,
2009 — $16,255,000)

Inventory

Prepaid expenses

Other current assets
Total current assets

Assets held by trustee:
Self-insurance trust
Deferred compensation

Total assets held by trustee

Property, plant, and equipment, net

Other long-term assets:
Interest in trust
Investment in nonconsolidated affiliates
Deferred financing costs, net
Other
Total other long-term assets

December 31

2010

2009

$ 32,657,000

$ 41,779,436

13,600,000 -
133,590,977 118,239,103
47,648,240 45,924,392
3,438,072 3,602,300
6,977,819 2,084,519
2,759,604 3,242,306
240,671,712 214,872,056
10,011,608 9,054,255
3,217,416 2,364,125
13,229,024 11,418,380
258,384,046 242,207,869
5,879,719 5,572,703
8,609,340 5,868,054
979,596 935,846
3,068,362 2,840,770
18,537,017 15,217,373

$ 530,821,799

$ 483,715,678

2 L071-1209480
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Liabilities and net assets

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Amounts due to third-party payors
Current portion of line of credit
Current portion of long-term debt

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Long-term debt, less current portion
Accrued pension cost
Estimated self-insurance liabilities
Amount due under interest rate swap agreements
Other liabilities
Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted
Total net assets

See accompanying notes.

1011-1209490

December 31

2010

2009

47,160,302 § 45,750,079

25,666,897 23,814,592
12,000,000 6,000,000
4,608,358 3,740,000
89,435,557 79,304,671
87,557,285 84,619,999
76,310,249 66,192,957
13,336,638 11,380,717
23,125,102 8,962,950
5,731,085 4,878,098
206,060,359 176,034,721
295,495,916 255,339,392
221,895,738 215,482,294
9,523,186 9,038,600
3,906,959 3,855,386
235,325,883 228,376,286

_§$ 530,821,799 $ 483,715,678




Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

Year Ended December 31

2010

2009

Unrestricted revenues, gains, and other support

Net patient service revenue $ 326,112,398

$ 313,333,101

Medicaid assessment 21,485,528 20,809,612
347,597,926 334,142,713
Other revenue:
Other operating revenue 18,076,524 10,302,747
Unrestricted gifts and bequests 145,846 289,569
Net assets released from restrictions and
used for operations 870,800 1,032,479
Total operating revenue 366,691,096 345,767,508
Expenses
Salaries and benefits 179,244,568 167,353,792
Supplies and other 121,786,215 116,172,800
Depreciation and amortization 22,027,422 19,611,930
Interest 2,692,816 2,191,468
Provision for uncollectible accounts 22,287,526 20,527,644
Medicaid assessment 9,347,769 9,432,515
Total operating expenses 357,386,316 335,290,149
Operating income 9,304,780 10,477,359
Nonoperating income
Investment income 13,796,578 16,247,283
Interest rate swap valuation (13,606,427) 37,408,568
Total nonoperating income, net 190,151 53,655,851
Revenues in excess of expenses 9,494,931 64,133,210
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets (continued)
Year Ended December 31
2010 2009

Unrestricted net assets
Revenues in excess of expenses $ 9,494,931 § 64,133,210
Transfer from permanently restricted net assets - 165,684
Net assets released from restrictions and used for

capital purposes 509,447 113,553
Pension-related changes other than net

periodic pension cost (3,590,934) 3,060,723
Increase in unrestricted net assets 6,413,444 67,473,170
Temporarily restricted net assets
Restricted contributions 885,167 866,543
Investment income 979,660 1,584,150
Net assets released from restrictions and

used for opcrations (870,800) (1,032,479)
Net assets released from restrictions and

used for capital purposes (509,447) (113,553)
Increase in temporarily restricted net assets 484,580 1,304,661
Permanently restricted net assets
Transfer to unrestricted net assets - (165,684)
Investment income 29,422 207,139
Restricted contributions 22,151 21,215
Increase in permanently restricted net assets 51,573 62,670
Change in nct assets 6,949,597 68,840,501
Net assets at beginning of year 228,376,286 159,535,785
Net assets at end of year $ 235,325,883 § 228.376.286
See accompanying notes.
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Operating activitics

Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash provided by operating activities:

Pension-related changes other than net periodic pension cost

Restricted contributions, investment income, and other,
net of assets released from restrictions
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for uncollectiblc aceounts
Interest rate swap valuation
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Cash held by trustee as collateral
Patient accounts receivabie
Inventory, prepaid expenses, and other current assets
Trading securities
Other assets
Amounts due to third-party payors
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued pension cost
Estimated self-insurance liabilities
and other long-term liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities

Investing activities

Acquisition of property, plant, and equipment, net
Change in investments in nonconsolidated affiliates
Net cash used in investing activities

Financing activities

Draws on long-term debt

Payments of long-term debi

Payment on line of credit

Draws on line of credit

Restricted contributions, investment income, and other,
net of assets released from restrictions

Net cash provided by financing activities

(Decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at cnd of year

Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information
Interest payments
Noncash additions to property, plant, and equipment

See accompanying notes.
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Year Ended December 31

2010

2009

6,949,597 $ 68,840,501

3,590,934 (3,060,723)
(536,154)  (1,367,330)
22,027,422 19,611,930
22,287,526 20,527,644
13,606,427  (37,408,568)
(13,600,000) 39,631,734
(24,011,374)  (10,966,940)
(4,415370) 12,281,002
(15,351,874)  (45,563,634)
(1,620,527)  (5,909,458)
1,852,305 4,603,632
1,410,223 (7,842,155)
6,526,358 7,002,585
2,789,549 4,112,701
21,505,041 64,492,921
(36,682,345)  (49,871,680)
(2,741,286)  (1,538,537)
(39,423,631)  (51,410,217)
- 400,000
(3,740,000)  (3,365,000)
(4,000,000)  (30,500,000)
16,000,000 36,000,000
536,154 1,367,330
8,796,154 3,002,330
(9,122,436) 16,985,034
41,779,436 24,794,402

§ 32,657,000 8 41779436

3,914,468

4,259,483 8 914,
1,565,003 %




Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Years Ended December 31, 2010 and 2009

Our Mission
We are committed to delivering outstanding health care. Period.
1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Methodist Health Services Corporation (MHSC)

Methodist Health Services Corporation (the Corporation or MHSC) is an integrated health care
organization dedicated to providing comprehensive health care services, including inpatient,
outpatient, emergency care services, and professional services, to residents of Peoria, Illinois,
and surrounding communities. The Corporation is an Illinois not-for-profit, tax-exempt 501(c)(3)
corporation that was incorporated to promote and encourage health and human services in the

communities it serves.

The Corporation does not have employees or conduct active health care-related activities. It
controls the activitics of its subsidiaries through the appointment of its Board as the sole member
of each of these organizations and delegation of certain responsibilities to each. MHSC has five
subsidiaries as of December 31, 2010: The Methodist Medical Center of Illinois (the Medical
Center or MMCI), The Methodist Medical Center Foundation (the Foundation or MMCF),
Provider Resource Management Services, Inc., Heartland Home Health Care, Inc., and
Methodist Services, Inc. Methodist Physician Services, Inc. is a subsidiary of Heartland Home

HealthCare, Inc.

The Methodist Medical Center of Illinois (the Medical Center or MMCI)

The Methodist Medical Center of Illinois is a not-for-profit, tax-exempt 501(c)(3) Iliinois
corporation that provides inpatient, outpatient, emergency care, professional services, and
nonacute health services for residents of Peoria and the surrounding communities.

The Methodist Medical Center Foundation (the Foundation or MMCF)

The Methodist Medical Center Foundation is a not-for-profit, tax-exempt organization
established to solicit and manage gifts and bequests on behalf of MMCL
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Provider Resource Management Services, Inc. (PRM)

Provider Resource Management Services (d/b/a Methodist First Choice) is an Illinois for-profit
corporation wholly owned by MHSC. Its purpose is to function as a physician hospital
organization (PHO), entering into contracts with physician and institutional providers and
representing those providers in patient care agreements with employers, insurance companies,
and managed care organizations.

Heartland Home Health Care, Inc. (HHHC)

Heartland Home Health Care, Inc. is an lllinois for-profit corporation wholly owned by MHSC.
Its purpose is to operate retail pharmacies located on the campuses of MMCI and an integrative
medicine physician practice accompanied by a retail component. It has one subsidiary, Methodist

Physician Services, Inc.
Methodist Services, Inc. (MSI)

Methodist Services, Inc. is an Illinois not-for-profit, tax-excmpt corporation. Its purpose is to
manage properties for the advancement of health care in Peoria and the surrounding

communities.
Methodist Physician Services, Inc. (MPS)

Methodist Physician Services, Inc. is an lllinois for-profit corporation wholly owned by HHHC.
Tts purpose is to provide management services to physician offices.

Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts and transactions of all wholly owned
and controlled subsidiaries, which include both taxable and tax-exempt entities. The equity
method of accounting is used for investments in joint ventures, partnerships, and companies
where control is participatory with others or where ownership is 50% or less. All significant
intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (c'ontinued)

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the consolidated financial statements. Estimates also affect the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Although estimates are considered to be
fairly stated at the time that the estimates are made, actual results could differ from the estimates
recorded and/or disclosed.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Investments in highly liquid instruments, which are not limited as to use, with a maturity of three
months or less at the time of acquisition arc reflected as cash equivalents.

Patient Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts

The Corporation evaluates the collectibility of its accounts receivable based on the length of time
the receivable is outstanding, payor class, historical collection experience of the payor, an
assessment of business and economic conditions, and trends in health care coverage. The
Corporation follows established guidelines for placing certain past-due patient balances with
collection agencies. Accounts receivable are charged to the allowance for uncollectible accounts
when they are deemed uncollectible in accordance with the Corporation’s collection policies.

Inventorics

Inventories, consisting primarily of drugs and supplies, are stated at the lower of cost or market,
and are determined by the first-in, first-out method.
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Short-Term Investments

Substantially all short-term investments are invested and managed by professional investment
managers and are held in custody by financial institutions. Investments in equity securities with
readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt securities are measured at fair value
based on quoted market prices for those or similar investments. Investment return (including
realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments, interest, and dividends) is included in
revenues in excess of expenses unless the income or loss is restricted by donors, in which case
the investment return is recorded directly to either temporarily or permanently restricted net
assets.

Investments in alternative investments, primarily hedge fund of funds, invest in marketable
securities and derivative products. These investments are reported using the equity method. The
values provided by the respective fund managers are based on historical costs, appraisals, and
other estimates that require varying degrees of judgment. The financial statements of the hedge
funds are audited annuaily. Equity earnings related to these alternative investments are included
in nonoperating investment income in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations
and changes in net assets.

Management designated the portfolio as trading securitics. Accordingly, under the trading
securities designation, changes in unrestricted unrealized gains and losses in the fair value of
such investments are included in revenues in excess of expenses in the accompanying
consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assels.

Assets Held by Trustee

Assets held by trustee for the self-insurance trust are invested and managed by professional
investment managers and are held in a trust by financial institutions. Investments in equity
securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt securitics are
measured at fair value based on quoted market prices for thosc or similar investments.
Investment return (including realized gains and losses on investments, interest, and dividends) is
included in investment income in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and

changes in net assets.

Management designated the portfolio as trading securities. Accordingly, under the trading
securities designation, changes in unrestricted unrealized gains and losses in the fair value of
such investments are included in revenues in excess of expenses in the accompanying
consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets.
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Assets held by trustee for the deferred compensation agreements are investments that are
invested and self-dirccted by the employee and are held in a trust by a financial institution.
Investments in mutual funds are measured at fair value based on quoted market prices for those
or similar investments. Investment return (including realized and unrealized gains and losses on
investments, interest, and dividends) is included in other operating revenue in the accompanying
consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets.

Investment in Trust

Assets held by trustee for the Mary Barker trust are invested and managed by professional
investment managers and are held in a trust by a financial institution. Investments in equity
securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt securities are
measured at fair value based on quoted market prices for those or similar investments.
Investment return {including realized gains and losses on investments, interest, and dividends) is
included in temporarily restricted net assets in the accompanying consolidated statements of
operations and changes in net assets.

Donor-Restricted Gifts

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets are reported at fair value at the date the
promise is received. Conditional promises to give and indications of intentions to give are
reported at fair value at the date the gift is received. The gifts are reported as either temporarily
or permanently restricted net assets if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use
of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction
ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as
unrestricted net assets and reported in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations
and changes in net assets as net assets released from restrictions and used for operations.
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policics (continued)
Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are assets of which use by the Corporation has been limited by
donors to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets consist of amounts
held in perpetuity as designated by donors. The Corporation’s temporarily restricted net assets
are primarily restricted for various programs related to the provisions of health care and pastoral
care. The Corporation’s permanently restricted net assets represent endowment funds for which
the investments are to be held in perpetuity. In accordance with the donor’s restrictions, a portion
of the related investment income is temporarily restricted for specific purposes, and a portion is
to be reinvested with the principal in perpetuity.

Property, Plant, and Equipment

Property, plant, and equipment are stated on the basis of cost. Depreciation is provided over the
cstimated useful life of the assets, which ranges from 3 to 40 years and is computed using the
straight-line method.

Asset Impairment

The Corporation considers whether indicators of impairment are present and performs the
necessary tests 1o determine if the carrying value of an asset is appropriate. Impairment write-
downs are recognized in operating expenses at the time the impairment is identified. There was
no impairment of long-lived assets in 2010 and 2009.

Deferred Financing Costs

Bond issuance costs are amortized over the period the bonds are outstanding, using the effective
interest method. Amortization expense is included in depreciation and amortization expenses in
the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets.
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Derivative Financial Instruments

As part of its Capital Management Strategy, the Corporation has entered into interest rate swap
transactions. The Corporation accounts for its derivative instruments under Accounting
Standards Codification (ASC) 815, Derivatives and Hedging. ASC 815 requires that derivative
instruments be recognized as either assets or liabilities in the consolidated financial statements at
fair value. Management has not designated any of its interest rate swaps as hedging instruments.
Accordingly, all changes in the fair value of the interest rate swaps are reflected as nonoperating
income in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets.

Investment in Nonconsolidated Affiliates

The Corporation accounts for its investments in less than majority-owned and controlled
affiliates using the equity method of accounting. Equity earnings on thesc investments were
included in other operating revenue in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations
and changes in net assets.

General and Professional Liability Risks

The provision for self-insured general and professional liability claims includes estimates of the
ultimate costs for both reported claims and claims incurred but not reported.

Net Patient Serviee Revenue

The Corporation has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the
Corporation at amounts different from their established rates. Payment arrangements include
prospectively determined rates per discharge, reimbursed costs, discounted charges, and per diem
payments. Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from
patients, third-party payors, and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive
adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-party payors. Retroactive adjustments
are accrued on an estimated basis in the period in which the related services are rendered and
adjusted in future periods as final settlements are determined.
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Income Taxes

MHSC, MMCI, MMCF, and MSI arc tax-exempt organizations as defined in Section 501(c)(3)
and are exempt from federal income taxes on related income pursuant to Section 501(a) of the
Internal Revenue Code. PRM, HHHC, and MPS are for-profit corporations.

Revenues in Excess of Expenses

The consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets include revenues in excess
of expenses. Transactions deemed by management to be ongoing, major, or central to the
provision of health care services are reported as operating revenucs and expenses. Transactions
incidental to the provision of health care services are reported as nonoperating gains and losses.
Items that are excluded from revenucs in excess of expenses include certain changes in pension
obligations and contributions of long-lived assets.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In January 2010, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting
Standards Update (ASU) No. 2010-06, Improving Disclosures about Fair Value Measurements
(ASU 2010-06). ASU 2010-06 amends ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, to
require 2 number of additional disclosures regarding fair value measurement. These disclosures
include the amounts of significant transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 of the fair value
hierarchy and the reasons for these transfers; the reasons for any transfer in or out of Level 3; and
information in the reconciliation of recurring Level 3 mecasurements about purchases, sales,
issuances, and settlements on a gross basis as well as clarification on previously required
reporting requirements. This new guidance is effective for the first reporting period, including
interim periods, beginning after December 15, 2009, for all disclosures except the requirement to
separately disclose purchases, sales, issuances, and settlements of recurring Level 3
measurements. The provision for reporting Level 3 measurements is effective for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2010. The Corporation adopted the required components of this
guidance and is evaluating the Level 3 disclosures.

1011-1209490




Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

In April 2009, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards {(SFAS) No. 164,
Not-for-Profit Entities: Mergers and Acquisitions — including an amendment of FASB Statement
No. 142 (codified primarily in ASC 954-805, Heaith Care Entities ~ Business Combinations).
This new guidance is effective for the Corporation beginning January I, 2010, and
fundamentally changes the accounting for mergers and acquisitions entered into by not-for-profit
organizations. Under this guidance, most combinations will be accounted for under the
acquisition method, and the acquired organization’s assets and liabilities will be revalued to their
fair values when recorded in the acquirer’s financial statements. Additionally, under the new
guidance, goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets will no longer be amortized but will be
evaluated for potential impairment, as is the case with for-profit entities. The Corporation
adopted the required components of this guidance.

In August 2010, the FASB issued ASU No. 2010-23, Measuring Charity Care for Disclosure
(ASU 2010-23). The provisions of ASU 2010-23 are intended to reduce the diversity in how
charity care is calculated for disclosures across health care entities that provide it. Charity care is
required to be measured at cost, defined as the direct and indirect costs of providing the charity
care. This new guidance is cffective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2010, with
early application permitted. The Corporation is currently evaluating the impact to the
consolidated financial statement disclosures.

In August 2010, the FASB issued ASU No. 2010-24, Presentation of Insurance Claims and
Related Insurance Recoveries (ASU 2010-24). The provisions of ASU 2010-24 are intended to
address the current diversity in practice related to health care entities for medical malpractice
claims and similar liabilities and their related anticipated insurance recoveries. ASU 2010-24
clarifies that a health care entity should not net insurance recoverics against a related claim
liability. Additionally, the amount of the claim liability should be determined without
consideration of insurance recoverics. This new guidance is effective for fiscal years beginning
after December 15, 2010, with early application permitted. The Corporation is currently
evaluating the impact to the consolidated financial statement disclosures.
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Charity Care and Community Benefit

The Corporation provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its charity care policy
without charge or at amounts less than its established rates. The amount of charity care provided
is determined based on qualifying criteria, as defined in the Corporation’s charity care policy,
and applications completed by patients and their families or beneficiaries. Charges forgone for
services and supplies provided to!the community by the Corporation for patients whose charity
applications were approved were $22,028,000 and $19,762,000 in 2010 and 2009, respectively.

In addition, the Corporation is involved in many community benefit activities. These activities
are wide-ranging and inctude health education, school health services, health screenings, and
other sponsorships. These activities are conducted free of charge or below the cost of providing
the service. The estimated costs of these activities were approximately $4,068,000 and
$3,242,000 in 2010 and 2009, respectively.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Financial instruments include cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, patient and
other receivables, assets held by trustee, accounts payable and accrued expenses, amounts due to
third-party payors, lines of credit, long-term debt, and interest rate swaps. The carrying values of
cash and cash equivalents, patient accounts and other receivables, assets held by trustee, accounts
payable and accrued expenses, and amounts due to third-party payors approximate their fair
values as reported in the consolidated balance sheets and, in the opinion of management,
represent highly liquid assets or short-term obligations not subject to being discounted. The fair
values for short-term investments, assets held by trustees, lines of credit, long-term debt, and
interest rate swaps are described in Notes 3, 5, and 6.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the 2009 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the 2010
presentation. These reclassifications did not impact revenue in excess of expenses or net asscts
previously reported.
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Contractual Arrangements With Third-Party Payors

The Corporation provides care to certain patients under payment arrangements with Medicare,
Medicaid, Blue Cross, Employers, and various health maintenance and preferred provider
organizations. Services provided under those arrangements are paid at predetermined rates and/or
reimbursable costs, as defined. Reported costs and/or services provided under certain of the
arrangements are subject to retroactive audit and adjustment by the administering agencics. The
results of these audits, as well as changes in Medicare and Medicaid programs and reduction of
funding levels, could have an adverse effect on the future amounts recognized as net patient
service revenue.

Provision has been made in the consolidated financial statements for contractual adjustments,
representing the difference between the standard charges for services and actual or estimated
payments. Changes in estimates that relate to prior years’ payment arrangements resulted in an
increase in net patient service revenue of $1,963,000 in 2010 and resulted in a decrease in net
patient service revenue of $1,112,000 in 2009.

The Corporation grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom are local residents
and are insured under third-party arrangements. Assignment of benefits payable under patients’
health insurance programs and plans (e.g., Medicare, Medicaid, health maintenance
organizations, and commercial insurance policies) is routincly obtained and consistent with
industry practice.

Management views the Corporation’s concentration of credit risk relating to accounts receivable
to be limited due to the diversity of patients and payors. At December 31, 2010 and 2009,
approximately 22% and 23%, respectively, of gross patient accounts receivable were due from
the Medicare program. At December 31, 2010 and 2009, approximately 21% and 17%,
respectively, of gross patient accounts receivable were due from the Medicaid program.

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs, which account for 63%
and 64% of the Corporation’s gross patient service charges in 2010 and 2009, respectively, are
extremely complex and subject to interpretation. As a result, there is at least a reasonable
possibility that recorded estimates will change by a material amount in the ncar term. The
Corporation believes that it is in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations and is not
aware of any pending or threatened investigations involving allegations of potential wrongdoing.
Compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future government review and
interpretation as well as significant regulatory action, including fines, penalties, and exclusion

1011-1209490 17

211



Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Contractual Arrangements With Third-Party Payors (continued)

from the Medicare and Medicaid programs. There can be no assurance that regulatory authorities
will not challenge the Corporation’s compliance with those laws and regulations, and it is not
possible to determine the impact (if any) such claims or penalties would have upon the
Corporation.

In 2008, the state of lilinois (the State) sought and received approval from the Centers for
Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) to institute a hospital tax assessment program to be
administered by the Illinois Department of Public Aid. The program was approved for the State’s
20092013 fiscal years. This program supersedes the program that was in place for the State’s
2006-2008 fiscal years. The Corporation receives an annual provider payment of $20,810,000,
and the Corporation remits $9,138,000 back to the State in the form of an assessment tax as
stipulated by the program for the 2009-2013 period. The program was extended in 2010 to cover
the State’s fiscal year 2014,

The Corporation recognized a gross amount of $20,810,000 in both 2010 and 2009, as an
increase in revenue, and $9,348,000 and $9,433,000 in 2010 and 2009, respectively, as an
operating expense on the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets related
to the program. In 2010, the Corporation received $676,000 from the State for a Medicaid
Stimulus payment, which is also included as revenue on the consolidated statement of operations
and changes in net assets. The Corporation made a voluntary contribution of $210,000 and
$295,000 in 2010 and 2009, respectively, to the Tllinois Hospital Research and Educational
Foundation to assist Tilinois hospitals in addressing the disparate and negative effects of the
Tllinois Medicaid Program.
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {continued)

3. Investments (Including Assets Held by Trustee) and Other Financial Instruments

The composition of investments at December 31 is set forth in the following tables:

Short-term investments:
Equity securities
Fixed income
Hedge funds
Accrued interest

Total short-term investments

Assets held by trustee:
Deferred compensation:
Mutual funds
Self-insurance trust:
Equity securities
Fixed income
Hedge funds
Accrucd interest

Total assets held by trustee

1041-1209490

2010 2009

$ 52,151,239 $ 44,428,747
63,943,186 56,476,508
17,314,757 17,126,588

181,795 207,260

$ 133,590,977 § 118,239,103

$ 3217416 $ 2,364,125

3,302,150 2,811,550
5,450,999 4,994,742
1,241,895 1,228,399

16,564 19,564

10,011,608 9,054,255

$ 13,229,024 $ 11,418,380

19

213



Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Investments (Including Assets Held by Trustee) and Other Financial Instruments
(continued)

The composition of investment return on the Corporation’s investment portfolio for the years
ended December 31 is as follows:

2010 2009
Interest and dividend income $ 3867364 $§ 2,608,323
Net realized gains and losses 1,928,838 (2,027,453}
Net change in unrealized gains and losses
on trading portfolio 9,330,854 17,264,105
Equity earnings/(losses) on alternative investments 201,665 458,143
Total investment return $ 15,328,722 $ 18,303,118

Investment returns are included in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and
changes in net assets for the years ended December 31 as follows:

2010 2009
Other operating revenue $ 523,062 $ 264,546
Nonoperating income — investment income 13,796,578 16,247,283
Temporarily restricted net assets — investment income 979,660 1,584,150
Permanently restricted net assets — investment income 29,422 207,139

$ 15328,722 § 18,303,118

The carrying values of short-term investments and assets held by trustee approximate their fair
values at December 31, 2010 and 2009. The Corporation has determined the estimated fair
values using quoted market prices, or if quoted market prices are not available, fair values are
based on quoted prices of comparable instruments.
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

4, Property, Plant, and Equipment

A summary of property, plant, and equipment at December 31 is as follows:

2010 2009

Land $ 36,657,544 $ 35,443,799
Land improvements 10,098,709 3,333,039
Buildings and leasehold improvements 238,555,345 191,818,572
Fixed and major movable equipment 255,522,231 239,893,576
Construction-in-progress 9,883,559 47,960,164
Information technology assets 3,814,026 4,879,880
Information technology projects-in-progress 3,075,121 2,065,404

557,606,535 525,394,434
Less accumulated depreciation 299,222,489 283,186,565

$ 258,384,046 §$ 242,207,869

Construction-in-progress represents several facility expansions and other projects. Information
technology projects in progress relate to various upgrades and the replacement of certain
hardware and software to enhance the Corporation’s systems. At December 31, 2010,
outstanding commitments related to these projects were approximately $1,658,500. The
Corporation capitalized interest of $930,000 and $1,255,000 in 2010 and 2009, respectively.

5. Long-Term Debt

On June 9, 1998, the Illinois Health Facilities Authority, on behalf of the Medical Center, issued
$86,960,000 of Illinois Health Facilities Authority Series 1998A Revenue Bonds (the Bonds)
with an original issue premium of approximately $735,000. The bond proceeds were used to pay
off the 1990 Series Bonds and to advance refund the 1991A Series Bonds, 1991 Series Bonds,
and 1985G Series Bonds. The Bonds bear interest, which is paid semiannually, at varying rates
and are subject to redemption through November 15, 2021. Various agrecments rclated to the
long-term debt place restrictions on the Medical Center and require the Medical Center to
maintain certain financial ratios.
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

5. Long-Term Debt (continued)

A summary of long-term debt at December 31 is as follows:

2010 2009

Fixed-rate revenue refunding bonds (Series 1998A),

inclusive of unamortized premium of $265,640 and

$284,999 at December 31, 2010 and 2009,

respectively, with annual interest ranging from

4.35% to 5.50%, payable annually through

November 2021; secured by municipal bond

insurance § 54,400,640 § 57,959,999
Fixed-rate promissory note, due in yearly installments

through September 10, 2011; with interest of 7.0%;

secured by real estate 200,000 400,000
Capital lease obligations 1,565,003 -
Lines of credit draws 48,000,000 36,000,000

104,165,643 94,359,999
Less current capital lease obligations 668,358 -
Less current portion of lines of credit draws 12,000,000 6,000,000
Less current portion of debt 3,940,000 3,740,000

$ 87,557,285 $ 84,619,999

Maturities of long-term debt for the next five years are as follows:

Revenue
Real Estate Refunding Capital Lease
Loans Line of Credit Bonds Obligations Total
2011 § 200,000 $ 12,000,000 § 3,740,000 § 668,358 $ 16,608,358
2012 - 12,000,000 3,945,000 701,999 16,646,999
2013 - 12,000,000 4,165,000 194,646 16,359,646
2014 - 12,000,000 4,395,000 - 16,395,000
2015 - - 4,630,000 - 4,630,000
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

5. Long-Term Debt (continued)

The estimated fair value of the Corporation’s Series 1998A Bonds was $54,100,000 and
$57,597,000 at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. Fair value was estimated using
quoted market prices based upon the Corporation’s current borrowing rates for similar types of
long-term securities.

The Corporation has established a line of credit of $70,000,000 at December 31, 2010. The
revolving credit commitment is permanently and automatically reduced to $36,000,000 and
$24,000,000 on December 31, 2011 and 2012, respectively. In 2010, $16,000,000 was drawn
which was used to reimburse the Corporation for capital purchases. In 2010, $4,000,000 was
repaid on the line of credit. The Corporation has recorded $36,000,000 in noncurrent liabilities
and $12,000,000 in current liabilities at December 31, 2010. The unused remaining amount
totaled $22,000,000 at December 31, 2010. The line of credit has a four-year term, which expires
in 2014. There are two rate options available for the line of credit: (1) the Base Rate Option,
which is a fluctuating rate per annum (computed on the basis of a year of 360 days and the actual
days clapsed) cqual to the Base Rate plus the applicable margin, and (2) the London Interbank
Offered Rate (LIBOR) Option, which is a rate per annum (computed on the basis of a year of
360 days and the actual days clapsed) equal to LIBOR plus the applicable margin, At December
31, 2010, a balance of $48,000,000 has an interest rate of 3.5%, which is based on the Base Rate

Option.
6. Interest Rate and Basis Swaps

The Corporation has various derivative instruments to manage the exposure on interest rates and
the Corporation’s interest expense. Through the use of derivative financial instruments, the
Corporation is exposed to credit risk and market risk. Credit risk is the failure of the counterparty
to perform under the terms of the derivative contracts. When the fair value of the derivative
contract is positive, the counterparty owes the Corporation, which creates credit risk to the
Corporation. When the fair value of the derivative contract is negative, the Corporation owes the
counterparty, and there is no credit risk to the Corporation at that point in time. The Corporation
minimizes the credit risk in derivative instruments by entering into transactions that require the
counterparty to post collateral for the benefit of the fair value of the derivative contract. Market
risk is the adverse effect on the value of the financial instrument that results from a change in
interest rates. Swap management is meant to be long-term in naturc, and any modifications to the
program are reviewed for the fong-term costs and benefits. Management also mitigates risk
through periodic reviews of its derivative position in the context of its total blended cost of
capital.
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

6. Interest Rate and Basis Swaps (continued)

Effective October 6, 2005, the Corporation entered into a fixed annuity basis interest rate swap
agreement (the swap agreement) with an initial notional amount of $90,000,000, which
amortizes to zero, as adjusted on an annual basis, until termination of the swap agreement on
November 15, 2030. Under the terms of the swap agreement, the Corporation reccives quarterly
payments based upon 68% of the variable LIBOR-BBA interest rate plus 59.2 fixed basis points
and makes quarterly payments based upon 100% of the variable USD SIFMA Municipal Swap
Index interest rate.

Effective April 27, 2010, the Corporation amended and restated the swap agreement
that originated on October 6, 2005. Under the terms of the amendment, for the period from April
27, 2010 to November 15, 2014, the Corporation will receive fixed quarterly payments of
$186,158 in lieu of the floating rate options. The notional amount was reduced to $60,000,000

under this agreement.

Effective December 20, 2007, the Corporation entered into another fixed annuity basis interest
rate swap agreement with an initial notional amount of $150,000,000, which amortizes to zero,
as adjusted on an annual basis, until termination of the swap agreement on November 15, 2044.

Effective January 22, 2010, the Corporation amended the fixed annuity basis interest rate swap.
The effective date of this future swap agreement is betwcen January 22, 2010 and July 1, 2011.
Under the terms of the amended swap agreement, the Corporation will receive monthly payments
based upon 68% of the variable LIBOR-BBA interest rate and will make monthly payments
based upon the annual fixed rate of 3.9048%.

As of December 31, 2010, the mark to market valuation on the swap portfolio exceeded the
required collateral posting threshold of $10,000,000 with the counterparty, which resulted in the
payment of $13,600,000 in 2010.

As of December 31, 2009, the mark to market valuation on the swap portfolio was below the

required collateral posting threshold of $10,000,000 with the counterparty, which resulted in the
return of $39,632,000 in 2009.
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

6. Interest Rate and Basis Swaps (continued)

The following is a summary of the outstanding fixed annuity basis interest rate swaps as of
December 31, 2010:

Origination Date Notional Amounts Swap Position Maturity Date
October 2005 60,000,000 $ 555,725 November 15, 2030
December 2007 150,000,000 (23,125,102) November 15, 2044
Net position $ (22,569,377)

The following is a summary of the outstanding fixed annuity basis interest rate swaps as of
December 31, 2009;

Origination Date Notional Amounts Swap Position Maturity Date

Qctober 2005 90,000,000 $ 3,133,273 November 15,2030
December 2007 150,000,000 (12,096,223) November 15, 2044
Net position $ (8,962,950)

Net interest paid or received under the above swap agreements is included in interest expense.
The net differential for the Corporation as a result of the swap agreements amounted to receipt of
$637,000 and $468,000 for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, and is
reflected as a reduction to interest expense. The swap agreements do not qualify for hedge
accounting; therefore, the change in the fair value of the swap agreements is recorded as an
unrealized nonoperating loss of $(13,606,000) and a nonoperating gain of $37,409,000 for the
years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

6. Interest Rate and Basis Swaps (continued)
The fair value of derivative instruments at December 31 is as follows:

Asset Derivatives

Balance Sheet

Location 2010 2009
Derivatives not designated
as hedging instruments:
Interest rate contracts Other long-term
assets $ 555,725 $ -
Liability Derivatives
Balance Sheet
Location 2010 2009
Derivatives not designated
as hedging instruments:
Interest rate contracts Amount due
under interest
rate swap
agreement $ 23,125,102 $ 8,962,950
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

6. Interest Rate and Basis Swaps (continued)

The effects of the derivative instruments on the consolidated statements of operations and
changes in net assets for the years ended December 31 are as follows:

Financial
Statement
Location 2010 2009
Derivatives not designated as
hedging instruments:
Interest rate contracts Interest expense  §  (637,000) §  (468,000)

Interest rate
swap valuation $(13,606,000) $ 37,409,000

The Corporation’s derivative instruments contain provisions that require the Corporation’s and
the counterpartics’ debt to maintain an investment-grade credit rating from certain major credit
rating agencies. If the Corporation’s or the counterparties’ credit rating falls below investment
grade, this would be in violation of these provisions, and collateralization on derivative
instruments in net liability positions would be required by either the Corporation or the
counterparties. The aggregate fair value (unadjusted for collateral posted of $13,600,000 and $0
for December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively) of all derivative instruments with credit risk-
related contingent features that are in a liability position at December 31, 2010 and 2009, is
$(22,569,000) and $(8,963,000), respectively. 1f the credit risk-related contingent features
underlying these agreements were triggered on December 31, 2010, the Corporation would be
required to post additional collateral up to the net value of assets and liabilities at December 31,
2010, which would have been $9,000,000.
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7. Pension Plan

The Corporation offers retirement benefits through a defined-benefit plan and a defined-
contribution plan. Defined-benefit pension benefits are based on years of service and
compensation of employees (as defined) and are actuarially determined. The funding policy is to
annually contribute the contribution required to comply with ERISA regulations.

The Corporation froze the defined-benefit pension plan for new participants and began offering a
401(a) defined-contribution plan as of January 1, 2007. Curtailment costs associated with the
plan freeze were reported during 2006. In addition, active employees as of January 1, 2007, were
given a choice of remaining in the current plan or freezing their participation in the defined-
benefit plan and enrolling in the new defined-contribution plan. The defined-contribution plan is
a retirement plan that is employer-only funded based on service time. The percentage contributed
by the Corporation ranges from 2.5% to 9% of the employee’s annual earnings based on years of
service. The Corporation recorded defined-contribution expenses of $2.141,000 and $1,800,000
in 2010 and 2009, respectively. The contribution is funded in the first quarter of the following
year.

The following table sets forth the changes in the projected benefit obligation and plan assets and
the resulting funded status of the Corporation’s defined-benefit pension plan as of and for the
years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009. The date of data collection was January 1, 2010 and
2009 (rolled forward to year-end and adjusted for changes in employment status). A
measurement date of December 31 is utilized.
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7. Pension Plan (continu‘ed)

2010 2009
Change in projected benefit obligation:

Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 175,226,560 § 155,375,758
Service cost 4,468,644 4,119,550
Interest cost 10,366,841 9,821,258
Actuarial gains 10,750,809 10,518,605
Benefits paid (5,030,518) (4,608,611

Projected benefit obligation at end of year $ 195,782,336 $ 175,226,560

Change in plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ 109,033,603 $ 93,124,663
Actual return on plan assets 12,027,967 16,923,251
Employer contributions 3,441,035 3,594,300
Benefits paid (5,030,518) (4,608,611)

Fair value of plan asscts at end of year $ 119,472,087 § 109,033,603

2010 2009
Funded status at December 31 $ (76,310,249) $ (66,192,957)
Accumulated adjustments to unrestricted net assets:
~ Net actuarial loss $ 63,772,098 $ 60,081,720
Prior service cost 253,980 353,424
Net accumulated difference between historical
contributions and net pension expense $ 64,026,078 § 60,435,144
10111209490 29
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7. Pension Plan (continued)

The accumulated benefit obligation as of December 31 is as follows:

Accumulated benefit obligation

Accumulated benefit obligation in excess

of fair value of plan assets

2010 2009

$ (174,268,305) § (155.368,152)

(54,796,218) $ (46,334,549)

The prior service costs and actuarial losses included in unrestricted net assets and expected to be
recognized in the net periodic pension cost during the year ended December 31, 2011, are

$99,000 and $5,268,000, respectively.

Employer contributions were paid from employer assets for both years presented. All benefits
paid under the defined-benefit pension plan were paid from plan assets.

Net pension expense comprises the following:

Service cost

Interest cost

Expected return on plan assets
Amortization of:

Unrecognized net actuarial loss
Unrecognized prior service cost

1011-1209499

2010 2009

$ 4,468,644 § 4,119,550
10,366,841 9,821,258
{9,178,465) (7,867,562)

4,210,929 4,424,216
99,444 99,444

$ 9967,393 § 10,596,906
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7. Pension Plan (continued)

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit costs for the fiscal year
ended December 31 are as follows:

2010 2009
Assumptions as of December 31:
Discount rate 6.00% 6.50%
Expected return on plan assets 8.50 8.50
Weighted-average rate of compensation increase 3.25 3.25

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine benefit obligations as of December 31 are as
follows:

2010 2009
Discount rate 5.75% 6.00%
Expected return on plan assets 8.50 8.50
Weighted-average rate of compensation increase 3.25 3.25
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7. Pension Plan (continued)
The Corporation’s target and actual pension asset allocation are as follows:

Actual Asset Allocation at

Strategic December 31
Asset Category Target 2010 2009
Equities
Midcap value 7% 7% 9%
International 12% 13% 13%
Large cap 26% 27% 31%
Total equities 45% 47% 53%
| Alternative investment 25% 22% 22%
| Fixed income
| Fixed income 30% 31% 25%
Total investments 100% 100% 100%
Certain expected cash flows:
Expected employer contributions in 2011 § 8,617,022
Expected employee benefit payments:
2011 5,367,441
2012 5,798,743
2013 6,155,824
2014 6,954,912
2015 7,831,085
2016-2020 56,888,943
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7. Pension Plan (continued)

Effective August 5, 2001, the Corporation began sponsoring a 401(k) defined-contribution plan.
The Corporation matches 1/2 of 1% for each 1% up to 3% contributed by the employee.
Effective April 1, 2009, the Corporation temporarily suspended the corporate match. Amounts
contributed by the Corporation approximated $0 and $216,000 in 2010 and 2009, respectively,
and are included in salaries and benefits expenses on the consolidated statements of operations
and changes in net assets.

ASC 715, Compensation — Retirement Benefils, establishes a three-level valuation hierarchy for
disclosure of fair value measurements of pension plan assets. Refer to Note 14 for additional
descriptions of levels. The following table presents the financial instruments carried at fair value
as of December 31, 2010, by caption, by the ASC 715 valuation hierarchy defined above (in

thousands).
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value
Pension plan assets:
Mutual funds:
Fixed income $ 35772 § - ¥ -3 35,772
International equities 15,634 - - 15,634
Domestic equities 42,177 — - 42,177
Total mutual funds 93,583 - - 03,583
Hedge fund investments:
Special situations fund - - 10,562 10,562
Common collective trust
fund 15,327 15,327
Total assets at fair value $ 93,583 $ - $ 25.889 § 119472

1011-1209450




Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7. Pension Plan (continued)

The following table presents the financial instruments carried at fair value as of December 31,
2009, by caption, by the ASC 715 valuation hierarchy defined above (in thousands).

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Fair Value
Pension plan assets:
Mutual funds:
Fixed income $ 27,100 $ -3 - % 27,100
International equities 14,196 - - 14,196
Domestic equities 43,463 - - 43,463
Total mutual funds 84,759 - - 84,759
Hedge fund investments:
Common collective trust
fund - - 24,275 24,275
Total assets at fair value $ 84,759 § - 3 24275 § 109,034

Equity securities — A substantial portion of the Corporation’s investment portfolio comprises
equity securities for which identical guotes exist on active exchanges. These securities are
classified as Level 1.

Fixed income — A substantial portion of the Corporation’s investment portfolio comprises fixed
income investments for which identical quotes exist on active exchanges. These securities are
classified as Level 1.

Common collective trust fund and special situations fund— A substantial portion of the
Corporation’s pension investment portfolio comprises investments, some of which are valued on

active indexes and some of which are calculated based on changes in assets. These securities are
classified as Level 3.
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7. Pension Plan (continued)

The table below sets forth a summary of changes in the fair value of the Corporation’s Level 3
assets for the year ended December 31, 2010 (in thousands):

Level 3 Assets
Balance, beginning of year $ 24,275
Total gain/loss, net 1.614
Balance, end of year $ 25,889

8. Professional Liability Insurance

The Corporation is self-insured for the purpose of providing professional and general liability
insurance. The self-insurance program combines various levels of self-insured retention with
excess commercial insurance coverage. The Corporation is an owner of American Excess
Insurance Exchange (AELX), an entity sponsored by Premier, Inc., to provide excess professional
liability insurance coverage to Premier’s hospital owners. Professional insurance consultants
have been retained to determine funding requirements, as well as to assist in the estimation of
outstanding professional liabilities. The amounts funded have been placed in an irrevocable self-
insurance trust aceount, which is being administered by a trustee. The self-insurance trust
account is reported in assets held by trustee in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets,

The Corporation is involved in litigation arising in the ordinary course of business. Claims
alleging malpractice have been asserted against the Corporation and are currently in various
stages of litigation. Although the outcome of the litigation cannot be predicted with certainty,
management believes the ultimate disposition of such matters will not have a material effect on
the Corporation’s financial condition. The Corporation accrues for the ultimate cost of
malpractice claims, including estimates for claims incurred, but not reported. The accrual for
estimated malpractice losses calculated by outside consulting actuaries (using trend factors for
number of claims of 0% and 0% for 2010 and 2009, severity of claims of 6% and 6% for 2010
and 2009, and an annual discount rate of 5.50% and 5.75% at December 31, 2010 and 2009,
respectively) amounted to $13,336,638 and $11,380,717 at December 31, 2010 and 2009,
respectively. The discount rate resulted in a discount of $2,500,000 and $2,300,000 at
December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively. The accrual is reported net of cstimated excess
insurance coverage recoveries. These amounts are included as a component of noncurrent
liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

9, Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes or periods at
December 31:

2010 2009
Net assets available for future periods:
Purchases of equipment $ 531,905 § 827,273
Medical education and other health care programs 8,991,281 8,211,333

$ 9,523,186 § 9,038,606

Permanently restricted net assels generate investment income, which is used to benefit the
following purposes or periods at December 31:

2010 2009
Purchases of equipment ) 361,345 § 347,422
Medical education and other health care programs 3,545,614 3,507,964

$ 3,906,959 $ 3,855,386

10. Group Health Insurance Program

The Corporation, on January 1, 2009, began offering a self-insured employee group health
insurance coverage plan as its sole option for employees. The Corporation has recorded a reserve
for open claims and claims incurred, but not reported.

During the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, cmployee health insurance expense totaled
approximately $12,123,000 and $10,252,000, respectively. The Corporation recorded a reserve
for open claims and claims incurred, but not reported, which amounted to $1,800,000 and
$1,825,000 at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively.
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

11. Commitments and Contingencies
Operating Leases

The Corporation has various operating leasc agreements for the lease of clinical and information
technology equipment. Total lease expense under these leases totaled $1,999,000 in 2010 and
$2,159,000 in 2009. Certain of these operating leases contain purchase options. Future minimum
lease commitments for all noncancelable operating leases with original terms of more than one
year are as follows at December 31, 2010:

201 $ 1,952,000

2012 1,862,000

2013 1,557,000

2014 1,007,000

2015 865,000

Total $ 7,243,000
Legal Matters

The Corporation is involved in professional liability and other litigation arising in the normal
course of business. In the opinion of management, the ultimate disposition of claims incurred to
date will not have a material adverse cffect on the financial position or operations of the
Corporation.

Guarantee

The Medical Center is co-guarantor on two loans with an unaffiliated business for the debt of a
nonconsolidated affiliate, Central Iilinois Cancer Care Center (CICCC). The portion of the debt
guaranteed by the Medical Center amounted to $2,023,000 at December 31, 2010.

The Medical Center is co-guarantor on a line of credit with an unaffiliated business for the debt
of a non-consolidated affiliate, Central Illinois Endoscopy Center (CIEC). The portion of the
debt guaranteed by the Medical Center amounted to $1,241,000 at December 31, 2010.

No amounts have been paid or accrued pursuant to these guarantees as of December 31, 2010 or
2009.
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

12, Investments in Nonconsolidated Affiliates

Included in the investments in nonconsolidated affiliates disclosure are certain investments that
the Corporation accounts for under the equity method of accounting.

A subsidiary of the Corporation owns an interest in the following nonconsolidated affiliates:
Rehabilitation Therapy Services (RTS), Central Illinois Work Injury Resource Center
Corporation (CIWIRC), Greater Peoria Specialty Hospital (GPSH), Central Illinois Endoscopy
Center (CIEC), and CICCC. RTS provides inpatient and outpatient therapy services. CIWIRC
provides a comprehensive range of workers’ compensation and employer-related occupational
health and related services. GPSH operates a 50-bed long-term care hospital in Peoria. CIEC
provides an ambulatory surgery center and health care related to the specialty of
gastroenterology. CICCC operates a radiation therapy facility.

Summarized financial information relating to these equity investments as of December 31, 2010,
is as follows:

Percentage
Affiliate Interest Assets Liabilities Net Income
RTS 50% $ 2,532,589 $ 462,797 § 588,534
CIWIRC 49% 1,676,594 288,588 471,913
GPSH 49% 10,505,030 2,779,064 931,972
CIEC 49% 4,459,418 3,255,078 1,782,000
CICCC 50% 4,699,195 4,163,853 2.642.322
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

12. Investments in Nonconsolidated Affiliates

Summarized financial information relating to these equity investments as of December 31, 2009,

is as follows:

Perccntage Net Income
Affiliate Interest Assets Liabilities (Loss)
RTS 50% $2,594,887 $ 413628 $ 316,991
CIWIRC 49% 1,614,304 474391 600,000
GPSH 49% 3,442,174 1,417,172 (2,883,245)
CIEC 49% 3,617,823 2,854,404 563,419
CICCC 50% 2,063,285 2,070,265 873,020

13. Functional Expenses

The Corporation provides general health care services to residents within its geographic location.
Expenses related to this and general and administrative functions are as follows:

2010 2009
Health care services $ 316,953,825 $ 300,631,598
General and administrative 40,432,491 34,658,551

$ 357,386,316 §$ 335,290,149
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

14. Fair Value of Financial Instruments

ASC 820 establishes a three-level valuation hierarchy for disclosure of fair value measurements.
The valuation hierarchy is based upon the transparency of inputs to the valuation of an asset or
liability as of the measurement date. The three levels are defined as follows:

Level 1 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical
assets or liabilities in active markets.

Level 2 — Inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assets or
liabilities in active markets, and inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly or indirectly, for substantially the full term of the financial instruments.

Level 3 — Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair
value measuremenit.

A financial instrument’s categorization within the valuation hierarchy is based upon the lowest
level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. The following table presents the
financial instruments carried at fair value as of December 31, 2010, by caption, on the
consolidated balance sheet by the ASC 820 valuation hierarchy defined above (in thousands).
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

14. Fair Value of Financial Instruments (continued)

Total Fair
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Value
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3 32,657 § - § -5 32,657
Cash held by trustee as

collateral 13,600 - - 13,600
Short-term investments:

Mutual funds:

Fixed income 64,125 — - 64,125
U.S. equity 42,150 - - 42,150
International equity 10,001 — - 10,001

Total mutual funds 116,276 - - 116,276
Self-insurance trust:

Mutual funds:

Fixed income 5,468 - - 5,468
U.S. equity 2,823 - - 2,823
International equity 479 - - 479

Total mutual funds 8,770 - - 8,770
Interest in trust:

Cash and cash equivalents 220 - - 220

Equity securities 2,001 - ‘ - 2,001

Mutual funds:

U.S. equity 1,048 - - 1,048
International equity 729 - — 729

Total mutual funds 1,777 - - 1,777

Government agency 908 - - 908

Corporate bonds 974 - - 974
Deferred compensation:

Mutual funds 3,217 - - 3,217
Interest rate swaps — — 555 555
Total assets at fair value $ 180,440 % -3 555 § 180,953
Liabilities
Interest rate swaps $ - % - $ 23,125 % 23,125
Total liabilities at fair value § -3 -3 23,125 § 23,125
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements {continued)

14. Fair Value of Financial Instruments (continued)

The following table presents the financial instruments carried at fair value as of December 31,
2009, by caption, on the consolidated balance sheet by the ASC 820 valuation hierarchy defined
above (in thousands).

Tatal Fair
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Value
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents  § 41,779 $ - § -8 41,779
Short-term investments:

Mutual funds:

Fixed income 56,701 - - 56,701
U.S. equity 35,882 - - 35,882
International equity 8,546 — - 8,546

Total mutual funds 101,129 - - 101,129
Self-insurance trust:

Mutual funds:

Fixed income 5,014 - - 5,014
U.S. equity 2,389 - - 2,389
International equity 423 — — 423

Total mutual funds 7,826 - - 7.826
Interest in trust:

Cash and cash equivalents 197 - - 197

Equity securitics 1,831 - - 1,831

Mutual funds: ‘

U.S. equity 1,014 - - 1,014
International equity 636 - - 636

Total mutual funds 1,650 - - 1,650

Government agency 1,252 - - 1,252

Corporate bonds 642 - - 642
Deferred compensation:

Mutual funds 2,364 - - 2,364
Total assets at fair value $ 158670 § - % - $ 158,670
Liabilitics
Interest rate swaps $ - 3 8963 $ - 3 8,963
Total liabilities at fair value $ - $ 8,963 $ - $ 8,963
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

14. Fair Value of Financial Instruments (continued)

Cash and cash equivalents — A majority of the Corporation’s cash equivalents are bank and
sweep accounts. The fair value is equal to the account balances. The cash and cash equivalents

are classified as Level 1.

Cash held by trustee as collateral — The total of cash held by trustec as collateral is cash held in
an interest bearing account. The fair value is equal to the account balance. The cash held by

trustee as collateral is classified as Level 1.

Equity securities— A subslantial portion of the Corporation’s investment portfolio comprises
equity securities for which identical quotes exist on active exchanges. These securities are
classificd as Level 1.

Fixed income — A substantial portion of the Corporation’s investment portfolio comprises fixed
income investments for which identical quotes exist on active exchanges. These securitics are
classified as Level 1.

Mutual funds — A portion of the interest in the trust comprises mutual fund investments for which
identical quotes exist on active exchanges. These securities are classified as Level 1.

Interest rate swaps— Derivative financial instruments consist solely of interest rate swap
agreements with interest rate terms that are observable based upon forward interest rate curves
and are thercfore considered Level 2 inputs. The valuation also includes a credit spread
adjustment that is derived from how other comparable entities bonds price and trade in the
market. As the credit spread adjustment is a significant component of the swap valuation at
December 31, 2010, and it is an unobservable input, the swaps have been classified as Level 3 at
December 31, 2010.
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

15. Endowments

The Corporation’s endowment consists of approximately nine individual funds established for a
variety of purposes. The endowments include donor-restricted endowment funds.

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, the endowment net asset composition by type of fund consisted
of the following:

Temporarily Permancntly

Unrestricted Restricted  Restricted Total
Donor-restricted endowment
fund S - 3 - % 3,906,959 § 3,906,959
Total funds at
December 31, 2010 S - 8 - $ 3,906,959 $ 3,906,959
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted  Restricted Total
Donor-restricted endowment
fund $ - % — $ 3,855,386 § 3,855,386
Total funds
December 31, 2009 $ - — § 3,855,386 § 3,855,386
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

15. Endowments {continued)

Changes in endowment net assets for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, consisted of
the following:

Temporarily  Permancently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Endowment net assets at January
1, 2009 $ - 3 - 3 3,792,716 % 3,792,716
Total investment return - - 207,139 207,139
Transfers from unrestricted
assets - - (165,684) (165,684)
Contributions - - 21,215 21,215
Endowment net assets at
December 31, 2009 - - 3,855,386 3,855,386
Total investment return - - 29,422 29,422
Transfers from unrestricted '
assets - - - -
Contributions - - 22,151 22,151
Endowment net assets at
December 31, 2010 $ - 5 - 5 3906959 § 3,906,959

16. Subsequent Events

The Corporation evaluated subsequent events and transactions occurring subscquent to
December 31, 2010 through April 11, 2011, the date of issuance of the financial statements.
During this period, there were no subsequent events requiring recognition in the consolidated
financial statements. However, the following subsequcnt events are disclosed.

On March 29, 2011, the Corporation signed a non-binding letter of intent with lowa Health
System to explore a strategic partnership between the two parties.

On Friday, April 8, 2011, the Corporation received approval from the Illinois Finance Authority
to issue up to $133,000,000 of bonds, and expects to issue the bonds in May 2011. Thesc bonds
will be used to refinance certain taxable indebtedness, pay or reimburse the Corporation, refund
all or a portion of the Series 1998A bonds, pay all or a portion of the termination costs in
connection with an interest rate swap agreement, pay a portion of the interest on the bonds, fund
one or more debt service reserve funds, if needed, for the benefit of the bonds, provide working
capital, if deemed necessary or advisable by the Corporation, and pay certain expenses incurred
in connection with the issuance of the bonds.
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Chicago, IL 60606-1787

Tel: +1 312 879 2000
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Report of Independent Auditors on Details of Consolidation

The Board of Directors
Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries
Peoria, {llinois

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements taken as a whole. The accompanying details of consolidation are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the consolidated financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audits
of the consolidated financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

Grnet + MLLP

April 11,2011

A mamber firm ol Ernct § Yaung Global Limited
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Chigago, IL 60606-1787

Tel: +1 312 B79 2000
Fax: +1 312 879 4000
WWW.0Y.COM

““H”””““Imu“”IHHHHIIn"""-—:ﬂERNST&YOUNG o

Report of Independent Auditors on Other Financial Information

The Board of Directors
Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries
Peoria, lllinois

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements taken as a whole. The following other financial information is presented for purposes
of additional analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audits of the financial
statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the

consolidated financial statements taken as a whole,
St ¥ MLL?

April 11,2011

1011-1209490 53

& member Firm of Ernst 3 Young Globat Limited
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Methodist Health Services Corporation and Subsidiaries
Statement of Operations of the Methodist College of Nursing

Year Ended December 31, 2010

Operating revenues

Student revenue § 629,454
Tuition 4,753,503
Foundation grants 20,926
Total operating revenues 5,403,883

Operating expenses

Salaries and wages 2,793,417
Employee benefits 193,449
Supplies and other expenses 505,451
Purchased services and professional fees 409,903
Depreciation and amortization 135,929

4,038,149
Revenues in excess of expenses § 1365734

1071-1209490




Ernst & Young LLP

Assurance | Tax | Transactions | Advisory

About Emst & Young

Ernst & Young is a globaf leader in assurance.

Lax, Lransaction and acisary services,

Worldwide, cur 141,000 people are united by

our shared vatues and an unwavering commitment Lo
guatity. We minke a difference by hefping eur people, our
clients and owr wider comimunities achieve their potential.

For maore information, piease visit www.gy.com

Ernst & Young refers ta Lhe global organization

of member firms of Ernst & Young Global Limited,
each of which 1s a separate legal ent.ty.

Ernst & Young Global Linuted, a UK company
lirnited by guarantee. does not provide services
to clients. This Repart has been prepared by
Ernst & Young LLP. a client serving memoer firm
located! in Lhe United Status,




VERIFICATIONS

Attachment #7 includes verification of the items specified in 77 Ill. Adm. Code 1130.520(b) and (¢)(5).
Please note that there are no outstanding permits.

The verifications included in the attachment are described below:

1) Verification that the categories of service and number of beds as reflected in the Inventory of Health Care
Facilitics will not substantially change for at least 12 months following the project’s completion date.

2) Proof that the applicant is fit, willing and able and has the qualifications, background and character to
adequately provide a proper standard of health service for the community [20 ILCS 3960/6] by certifying
that no adverse action has been taken against the applicant by the federal government, licensing or surveying
bodies, or any other agency of the State of Illinois against any health care facility owned or operated by the
applicant, directly or indirectly, within three years preceding the filing of the application.

3) Proof that the applicant has sufficient funds to finance the acquisition and to operate the facility for a
period of 36 months by providing evidence of a bond rating of “A” or better (that must be less than two years
old) from Fitch’s, Moody’s, or Standard and Poor’s rating agencies or evidence of compliance with HFPB
financial viability review criteria applicable to the type of facility to be acquired as specified in 77 [il. Adm.
Code 1120 is provided in Attachment 2 to the application.

4) Verification that the applicant intends to maintain ownership and control of the facility for a minimum of
three years.

5) Verification that any projects for which permits have been issued have been completed or will be
completed or altered in accordance with the provisions of this Section,

6) Certification that the facility will not adopt a more restrictive charity care policy than the policy that was
in effect one year prior to the transaction. The hospital must provide certification that the compliant charity
care policy will remain in effect for a two-year period, following the change of ownership transaction.

7) Verification that failure to complete the project in accordance with the applicable provisions of Section
1130.570 no later than 12 months from the date of exemption approval (or by a later date established by
HFPB upon a finding that the project has proceeded with due diligence) and failure (o comply with the
material change requirements of this Section will invalidate the exemption.

Attachment #7
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Verifications- Iowa Health System

1. Iowa Health System (“IHS™) verifies that the categories of service identified in the Ilinois
Department of Public Health Inventory of Healthcare Facilities for The Methodist Medical Center of
Illinois will not substantially change for at least 12 months following the project’s completion date.

2. IHS hereby certifies that there has been no adverse action taken against any health care facility
owned and operated by it by the federal government, licensing or certifying bodies, or any other
agency of the State of Illinois within the last three years.

3 IHS hereby verifies that ownership and control of The Methodist Medical Center of Illinois will be
maintained by 1HS for a minimum of three years following the receipt of the Certificate of
Exemption for Change of Ownership.

4. IHS hereby certifies that any projects for which permits have been issued have been completed or
will be completed or altered in accordance with the provisions of 1130.520.

5. [HS hereby certifies that it will not cause The Methodist Medical Center of Illinois to adopt a more
resiriclive charily care policy than the policy in effect one year prior to the transaction. The Methodist
Medical Center of Illinois will maintain its compliant charity care policy for two years, following the
change of ownership transaction.

6. IHS hereby certifies that it understands that failure to complete the change of ownership of The
Methodist Medical Center of Illinois in accordance with the applicable provision of Section 1130.570
within 12 months from the date of exemption approval and failure to comply with the material
change requirements of this Section 1130.520 will invalidate the exemption.

Iowa Health System ( /%.[ |/
N
Signature of Authorized Officer: _|,

Typed or Printed Name of Authorized Officer: Kevin E, Vermeer

Title of Authorized Officer: EVP/CFQ

Address: 1200 Pleasant Street

City, State & Zip Code: Des Moines, A 50309

Telephone: (515)241-8215 Date: June 9, 2011

Attachment #7
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Verifications- Methodist Health Services Corporation and The Methodist Mcdical Center of Illinois

4

l.

Methodist Health Services Corporation and The Methodist Medical Center of Illinois verify that the
catcgories of service identified in the Illinois Department of Public Health Inventory of IHealthcare
Facilities for The Methodist Medical Center of Illinois will not substantially change for at least 12
months following the project’s completion date.

Methodist Health Services Corporation and The Methodist Medical Center of Illinois hereby certify
that there has been no adversc action taken against any health care facility owned and operated by it
by the federal government, licensing or certifying bodies, or any other agency of the State of Iliinois
within the last three years.

Methodist Health Services Corporation and The Methodist Medical Center of 1llinois hereby verify
that ownership and control of The Methodist Medical Center of lllinois will be maintained by lowa
Health System for a minimum of three years following the receipt of the Certificate of Exemption for
Change of Ownership.

Methodist Health Services Corporation and The Methodist Medical Center of Illinois hereby certify
that any projects for which permits have been issued have been completed or will be completed or
altered in accordance with the provisions of 1130.520.

The Methodist Medical Center of Illinois hereby certifies that it will not adopt a more restrictive
charity care policy than the policy in effect one year prior to the transaction. The Methodist Medical
Center of Illinois will maintain its compliant charity care policy for two years, following the change
of ownership transaction.

Methodist Health Services Corporation and The Methodist Medical Center of Illinois hereby certify
that it understands that failure to complete the change of ownership of The Methodist Medical Center
of Illinois in accordance with the applicablc provision of Section 1130.570 within 12 months from
the date of exemption approval and failure to comply with the material change requirements of this
Section 1130.520 will invalidate the exemption.

Methodist Health Services Corporation and The Methodist Medical Center of Illinois

Signature of Authorized Officer \_QJ’ W/W

Typed or Printed Name of Authorized Officer: W. Michae! Bryant

Title of Authorized Officer: President and Chief Executive Officer

Address: 221 Northeast Glen Oak Avenue

City, State & Zip Code: Peoria, IL_61636-0002

Telephone: (309) 672-5599 Date: June 9, 2011

Attachment #7

254




ILLINOIS HEALTH FACILITIES PLANNING BOARD
INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE COMPLETION OF APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION
CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP FOR AN EXISTING HEALTH CARE FACILITY

Prior to the submission of an application for exemption for the change of ownership of a health care facility, a letter of intent
must be filed. The requirements of a letter of intent are specified at 77 IAC 1130.500(a). No application for exemption will be
accepted until the requirements of 77 1AC 1130.500 and 1130.550(b} arc met.

The attached form must be used for all transactions proposing a change of ownership of a health carc facility. The
requirements for issuance of an cxemption are contained in 77 IAC 1130.520. Applicants should refer to IAC 1130.140 for
definitions of a change of ownership and control of a health care facility. Applicants should also refer to 77 IAC 1130.220(a)
for information on who the applicant(s) should be. Note the following requirements and guidelines pertaining to the
Application for Exemption:

1.

IAC 1130.520(a) prohibits any person from acquiring or entering into an agreement 1o acquire an existing
health care facility prior to receiving approval from the State Board,

Complete the application with all applicable attachments. All pages and documents must be on single-sided
paper size 8 1/2" x 11". Applicants should note that the required attachments to the application must be
labeled and identified by attachment number. FAILURE TO DO SO WILL RESULT IN THE
APPLICATION BEING DEEMED INCOMPLETE.

It is noted that all applications for exemption for the change of ownership of a health care facility arc subject
to the opportunity for a public hearing and public hearing requirements (77 IAC 1130.520(c) and (d)).

Applicants must submit a complete original application with original signature(s) and required appendices
and attachments, as well as the APPLICATION FEE of $2,500 payable by check or money order to the
Iitinois Department of Public Health. Submit the material to:

Jeffrey Mark, Executive Secretary
Iinois Health Facilities Planning Board
525 West Jefferson Street, Second Floor

Springfield, lllinois 62761-0001

Per IAC 1130.550(b), the State Agency is allowed 30 DAYS (from the date of receipt of the application) to
determine the application’s completeness. PLEASE REFRAIN FROM TELEPHONING THE STATE
AGENCY FOR A STATUS REPORT ON YOUR APPLICATION. STAFF TIME ANSWERING PHONE
INQUIRIES TAKES FROM STAFF TIME TO REVIEW APPLICATIONS. The Statec Agency will contact
you if your application is incomplete.

NOTE: "The Ilinois Department of Public Health does not discriminate on the basis of handicap in admission
or access to, or treatment or employment in its programs and activities in compliance with Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended. The Equal Employment Opportunity Officer is responsible for
coordination of compliance efforts; voice (217) 785-2034; TDD (217) 785-2088."

Revised September, 2006




